NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

www ncfireprotectiondistrict.org
330 S. Main Avenue . Fallbrook, California 92028-2938 L Phone: {760) 723-2005 ® Fax: (760) 723-2072

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

gOB HE%FRI\};EN STEPHEN J. ABBOTT- Fire Chicl/CEQ - sabbott@imclire.org
FRED LUEVANO ROBERT H. JAMES - District Counsel Robent James - roberthimestawiigmail.com
KENNETH EI MUNSON LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Executive Assistan/Board Sccretary - Jstephen@nelire.ot
KATHLEEN THUNER

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING PACKAGE
DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2018

Enclosed is your Board package for the Regular February Board Meeting. We have tried to
include the information you will need to effectively consider and act on agenda items. The
Board meeting will be held at the normal meeting venue at FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT, 990 EAST MISSION ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA.

Please note this month’s meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 27, 2018,
beginning at 5:00 p.m.

It is our goal to be prepared to respond accurately to Board questions and concerns. You can
help us achieve this goal by contacting me prior to the Board meeting with your questions and
concerns. This will allow time for the Staff and me to provide the appropriate information for
review at the Board meeting.

To ensure a quorum is present, please call Loren in advance of the meeting if you will be
unable to aftend. She may be reached at (760) 723-2012

Respecifully,

Sy

Stephen Abbott
Fire Chief/CEQ

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK,

BONSALL AND RAINBOW



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FEBRUARY 27, 2018
5:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
ROLL CALL 990 EAST MISSION ROAD
INVOCATION FALLBROOK CALIFORNIA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA

Farthose joining us for the Public Activities Agenda. please feel free to depart at the close
of the agenda. We invite you to stay for the remainder of the business meeting.

1. PuBLic COMMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON (pgs. 1-2)

> Standing ltem: Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Public provided
no action will be taken on non-agenda ifems. The Board President may limit comments fo three minutes per speaker (Board
of Diractors Operations Policy § 4.7.2.1.2.).

2. RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEES — D/C MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT {pgs. 3-4)
> Recuming ltem: Recognition of retiring member: Fire Froevention Specialist James Beebe

ACTION AGENDA
CONSENT ITEMS:

All items listed under the Consent ltems are considered routine and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
Separate discussion of these items prior to the Board action on the motion. unfess members of the Board.
Staff or public request specific items be removed from the Consent Agenda.

APPROVE REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES, JANUARY 2018 (pgs. 5-10)
SranoinG ITEM: Review and approve Minutes from January meeling as presented.

REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2018 (pgs. 11-30)
STANDING ITEM: Review and Accept Financial Report for January as presented.

REVIEW AND ACCEPT PoOLICIES & PROCEDURES {pgs. 31-32)
Sranoive ITEM: None.

REVIEW AND ACCEPT FOURTH QUARTER 2017 CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY (pgs. 33-42)
QuarTERLY REPORT: Raview and accept report for the Fourth Quarter 2017 as presented. This quarterly report continuas fo reflect customer satisfaction
is in the excellent range {30%) with 90 of 300 (30%} surveys refumed and 494 Service and Sympathy Card sent in the Fourth Quarter of 2017

VO vO vk yw

ACTION ITEMS:

All items listed under the Action ltems Agenda will be presented and discussed prior to the Board taking action
on any matter. Tune Certain ltems wili conimence precisely at the time announced in the Agenda

CONSIDER AND SELECT ALTERNATIVE FOR NORTH COUNTY DISPATCH JPA BOARD —  (Pes-4344)

7 CHiEF ABROTT
New ITem: Consider and select siternate to serve for Dispatch JPA for Board member(s) leaving at end of year.
8. REviEwW AND RECOMMEND NOMINATIONS FOR CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS — CHIEF  (Pgs- 4550)

ABBOTT
= Recuring Event: Review options for making a nomination to the CSDA Board. Southemn Region, Seaf A.

Note: The Americans with Disabilities Act provides thal no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the
benefits of, District business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office 72 hours prior to the meeting
at (760) 723-2012.



AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 27, 2018
PAGE2OF 3

9. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-05 ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE

CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
> Recurring item: Review and approve Resolution 2018-05 adopted to reflect a single Pay Schedule document as required by
Califomia Code of Regulations §570.5 and which is being amended due lo salary adjusiments and job classifications.

(pas. 51-56)

10. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-03 APPROVING FILING OF GRANT AND (pss 5768)

AUTHORIZING INDIVIDUALS TO EXECUTE GRANT DOCUMENTS — CHIEF ABBOTT
> New ltem: Review and approve Resolution 2018-03 approving submission of grant and authorize individuals to execufe
necessary documents to receive Grant,

11. REVIEW AND APPROVE CANCELLATION OF PuBuiC HEARING DATE/TIME CERTAIN MARCH  (Pgs-69-70)
27, 2018 (5:15 P.M.) — FOR ADOPTION OF UPDATED FIRE PREVENTION FEES AND
ORDINANCE — FIRE MARSHAL KOCH AND CHIEF ABBOTT

> Newltem: Approve cancellation and postponement of public hearing until future date.

12. CONSIDER STATION 3 TRIAL CLOSURE STUDY RESULTS — CHIEF ABBOTT (pgs. 71-72)
»  Newitem: Consider Study results and approve recommendation for permanent closure of Station 3.

13. DECLARE DISTRICT REAL PROPERTY AS SURPLUS AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-04 —  {P3s.73-78)
CHIEF ABBOTT
>  Newltem: Approve recommendation for surplus designation of propery and approval of Resolution 2018-04.

DISCUSSION AGENDA

No action shalf be undertaken on any Discussion item. The Board may: acknowledge receipt of the information or
report and make comments, refer the matter to Staff for further study or report; or refer the matter tc a future agenda

14. CONSIDERATION OF FULL CONSOLIDATION OF RAINBOW — CHIEF ABBOTT (pgs. 79-112)
%  Newltem: Discuss and consider acfion for full consolidation of Rainbow merger.

STANDING DISCUSSION EVENTS: 4/l Events listed under the Standing Discussion Events are items jresented every

meeling.

¢ LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: (pgs. 113-114)
“The Rule Against Gifts of Public Funds — Part 2"

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None. {pgs. 115-116)
e BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM

e NEWS ARTICLES: As attached. {pgs. 117-160)
e COMMENTS/QUESTIONS: pgs. 161-162)
»  STAFE:
s  Chief Abbott
Other Staff
» BOARD

» BARGAINING GROUPS
+ PuBLIC COMMENT



AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 27, 2018
PAGE30OF 3

CLOSED SESSION
The Board wil enter closed session to discuss items as oullined herein. As provided in the Government Code.  the public will net be present
during these discussions. At the end of the Closed Session, the Board shall publicly report any action taken in Closed Session {(and the vole or
abstenlicn on that action of every member present) in accerdance with Government Code § 54950 ET. seq.
CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON: (pgs. 163-164)
B gn announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made prior 1o the commencement of Closed
ession,

CoNFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 - MANAGEMENT GROUP
NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:

CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CONFERENCE WiTH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 - NON-SAFETY GROUP
NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT

» NCFPD MANAGEMENT GROUP

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CONFERENCE WiTH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 - SAFETY GROUP
NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT

» FFA NON-SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES
CS-5. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 - UNREPRESENTED
INDIVIDUALS NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT
» UNREPRESENTED INDIVIDUALS: EXECUTIVE DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
ASSISTANT/BOARD SECRETARY AND FIRE MARSHAL CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

» FFA SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS

CS-6. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957
> FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-7. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON
ADJOURNMENT

SCHEDULED MEETINGS

The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is: Tuesday, March 27, 2018, 5:00 p.m. at FPUD.

CERTIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING

“I certify that this Agenda was posted in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code § 54950 et. seq. The posting locations were: [1]
the entrance of North County Fire Protection District Administrative Offices, [2] Fallbrook Public Utility District Administrative Offices and [3] the Roy
Noon Meeting Hall; [4] District's website at http://www.ncfireprotectiondistrict.org. The Agenda was also available for review at the Office of the
Board Secretary, localed at located at 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook (760} 723-2012. Materials relaled to an item on this Agenda submitted to
the District afler distribution of the agenda packet, are available for public inspection in the Office of the Board Secrelary, located at 330 S. Main
Avenue, Fallbrook (760) 723-2012, during normal business hours or may be found on the District website at hitp://www.ncfireprotectiondistrict.org,
subject to the Staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting. The date of posting was February 23 2018."

Board Secretary Loren Stephen-Porter: s ﬂm— Date: February 23, 2018




NORTH

PROTECT.

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2018

SUBJECT: PuBLIC COMMENT

PuBLIC COMMENT:

1. Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on
items of interest to the Public provided no action will be taken on non-
agenda items. The Board President may limit comments to three
minutes per speaker (Board of Directors Operations Policy § 4.7.2.1.2).

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-1



— e February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page-2




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2018

SUBJECT: RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEES

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA

BACKGROUND:

Traditionally, when employees retire from the District, they are invited to the next Board
of Directors meeting to be recognized for their service to the District.

DiISCUSSION:

It is the distinct pleasure of the organization to recognize the years of service to the District
and our community for the following individual:

RETIRING EMPLOYEE

RETIREE YEARS OF SERVICE
16 years of service to NCPFD

Fire Prevention Specialist James Beebe 22 years of service to Rainbow Fire

Fire Prevention Specialist (FPS) James Beebe joined the Rainbow Volunteer Division of North
County Fire in 1996, and later gained full-time employment as a Fire Prevention Specialist in
2002. During his tenure, James promoted to the rank of Engineer at Rainbow and obtained
several substantial grants for that Division, including obtaining grants for SCBAs and facility
improvements.

While serving as an FPS, James became heavily involved in public education and CERT. Some
of the highlights of his career included forming the County’s largest CERT program (547
Volunteers) for our District, in addition the Nation's first Junior CERT program. In September
2007, he received an award from California Emergency Service Assn. (CESA) for Best Practices.
That same year, he received a Congressional letter from Congressman Darrell Issa for his
leadership, implementation and training of CERT volunteers. Over the course of his career, he
received numerous awards for the implementation, administration, leadership and educational
achievements, two of which were from NCFPD.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-3



RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEES
FEBRUARY 27, 2018
PAGE2 OF 2

Some of James’ professional accomplishments outside of NCFPD include implementation of the
first Tribal Emergency Response Team in San Diego County for Pala Mission Band of indians.
He was awarded Public Educator of the year in 2009 and held the office of President for the San
Diego County Fire Prevention Officers from 2009 to 2011. During his tenure as President, he
increased membership, formed an Education Committee and buiit a website focused on public
and membership needs. They became a training center for International Code Council (ICC)
throughout San Diego and Riverside County.

FiSCAL ANALYSIS:

No fiscal impact.

SUMMARY:

It is with fondness and thankfulness that the District commends FPS James Beebe for his
dedication during his years of service. We thank him for his efforts on behalf of the

community and for helping to make North County Fire Protection District the organization,
it has become. Staff wishes him the best of luck in his future endeavors.

February 27, 2018 ~ Regular Board Meeting Page-4



o O oo ~N OO ;bR W N -

N N N N N N N N NN A e e el o aA el A A .
O o ~N & O A W N =2 O © O ~N O ;s W N A

January 23, 2018

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
President Munson called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.
THE INVOCATION GIVEN BY Chief Abbott

ALL RECITED THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Directors Harris, Hoffman, Luevano, Munson and Thuner.

Absent: None.

Staff Present: Fire Chief/CEO Abbott, Attorney James and Board Secretary Stephen-
Porter. In the audience were: Deputy Chief Marovich, D/C Mahr, B/Cs Krumwiede and |

McReynolds, F/M Koch and members of the public and Association.

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA

1. PuBLic COMMENT: President Munson addressed the audience and inquired whether

there were any public comments regarding items not on the Agenda. There being no

comments, the Public Comment Section was closed.

2. FOURTH QUARTER 2017 AWARDS FOR BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM — CHIEF ABBOTT |

AND B/S STEPHEN-PORTER: Chief Abbott presented the following individuals and crews to

the Board for consideration: 11-22-17 — THANK You LETTER FOR MEDICAL Aib: E111: Captain

Choi, Engineer Russell and FF/PM Lewis; 11-9-2017 — LETTER oF RECOGNITION: Captain

Choi for completion of Captain’s probationary period; 11-9-2017 — LETTER OF RECOGNITION:

Captain Choi for leadership of Explorer Post 2740; 10-25-2017 — LETTER OF RECOGNITION: |

D/C Mahr and B/C Krumwiede for collaborative efforts in with Foundation for Senior Care;
10-21-17 THANK You For MEDICAL AID (01-03-2015): Captain McReynolds, Engineer Itzaina,
FF/PM Quinn and FF/PM Alter-Reitz; 10-05-2017 — THANK You NOTE FOR MEDICAL AID:

E112: Captain Fieri, Engineer ltzaina and FF/PM Harlin. On a motion by Director Harris,

seconded by Director Hoffman, the motion to recognize D/C Mahr and B/C Krumwiede for

their collaborative efforts with the Foundation for Senior Care passed unanimously.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-5



30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

ACTION AGENDA
CONSENT ITEMS:

REviEW AND ACCEPT REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR DECEMBER 2017

REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2017

REVIEW AND ACCEPT 2"° QUARTER OVERTIME TRACKING REPORT

3
4
5. REVIEW AND ACCEPT POLICIES & PROCEDURES
6
7

REVIEW AND ACCEPT ANNUAL FIRE PREVENTION REPORT

President Munson inquired whether there were any questions on Consent ltems. Brief |
discussion ensued regarding the Overtime Report and the monies outstanding from out-of-
district assignments. It was noted that the District expects to be reimbursed for
approximately 75% of costs on the Lilac 5 Fire. There being no further discussion, President
Munson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. On a motion by Vice President
Luevano, seconded by Director Hoffman, the motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items
as presented, passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS:

8. REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL AUDIT FOR FY 2016/2017 — CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF

ABBOTT: Chief Marovich informed the Board the Pun Group Accountants & Advisors
conducted the Annual Audit for the District for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017, bringing |
the District up-to-date on all audits. Partner Paul Kaymark was present to review the audit |
with the Board, noting the audit provided an unqualified opinion that was without areas of |
concern. He provided insight into the financial status of the District. He noted the Finance
Department continues to fine-tune its procedures and stated the Finance Team should be
lauded on their efforts.  On a motion by Director Hoffman, which was seconded by Director
Thuner, the motion to accept the Financial Audit for FY 2016/2017 passed unanimously.

9. AUTHORIZE EXTENSION OF CONTRACT FOR MEDICAL STANDBYS WITHIN DISTRICTEQOA AND |

APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-01 — B/C MAHR AND CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented
Resolution 2018-01 to the Board, noting this is the fourth extension of this contract with
Mercy Medical for provision of BLS level services at the San Luis Rey Down Track & Training

Center. The agreement has been without issues and the District would have difficulty

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-6




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

providing this service to the Center. This is the last extension on this contract. On a motion |

by Vice President Luevano, seconded by Director Harris, the motion to approve Resolution
2018-01 and the extension of the contract with Mercy Medical passed unanimously.

10.  REVIEW AND APPROVE ESTABLISHMENT OF COUNTY FUND AND RESOLUTION 2018-02 FOR

WeeD ABATEMENT TAX LIENS — F/M KocH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: F/M Koch presented

Resolution 2018-02 to the Board to establish a Weed Abatement Special Assessment Fund,
which will allow for the District to recoup the cost of performing mandatory forced
abatements per NCFPD Ordinance 2008-02, County Consolidated Code and 2016 CCR T-
24. Discussion ensued regarding the process for notifying and attempting to collect funds
from individuals who have forced abatements. On a motion by Vice President Luevano,
seconded by Vice President Thuner, the motion to approve Resolution 2018-02 as

presented passed unanimously.

11.  SET_PuBLIC HEARING DATE/TIME CERTAIN MARCH 27, 2018 (5:15 p.m.) — FOR |

ADOPTION OF UPDATED FIRE PREVENTION FEES AND ORDINANCE — FIRE MARSHAL KOCH AND

CHIEF ABBOTT: F/M Koch presented the request to set the public hearing for Fire Prevention

Fees to the Board for approval, noting the March date for the hearing. Further information
on Fees will be presented at the March meeting. On a motion by Director Harris, seconded
by Director Luevano, the motion to set a public hearing, dateftime certain as requested
passed unanimously.

12. REQUEST TO MODIFY AND RENEW GENERAL COUNSEL AGREEMENT — CHIEF ABBOTT:

Chief Abbott presented the request to modify Counsel James' contract with the District,
noting the last modification was in 2014 and that Counsel James has been District Counsel
since 1978. The only change to the contract is for the retainer amount. On a motion by
Director Harris, seconded by Director Luevano, the motion to approve medification to the
District Counsel contract as presented passed unanimously.

13. REVIEW AND APPROVE REQUEST BY CONTRACT SAFER EMPLOYEES TO COMPETE FOR

FUTURE FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC VACANCIES — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented a

request to consider allowing SAFER employees, who's contracts are coming to an end and

have satisfactorily performed in their present positions as Firefighter/Paramedics. The |

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—

7



88 request is to allow them to compete for future positions for which they successfully

89 performed, noting this meets the spirit of the Safety MOU and is consistent with past practice.
90 In depth discussion ensued regarding policies, expectations and retention of quality
91 individuals. On a motion by Vice President Luevano, seconded by Director Hoffman, the
92 motion to allow remaining SAFER employees to compete for future positions, in which they
93 successfully performed, for a period not to exceed three years post SAFER, passed with the |
94 following vote: Ayes: Directors Hoffman, Luevano and Thuner; Noes: Directors Harris and |
95 Munson.
96
97 DISCUSSION AGENDA
98 14.  There were no Discussion ltems for the January 23, 2018 Board meeting.
99 STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS:
100 e LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: Counsel James presented his letter “Rule Against
101 Gifts of Public Funds — Part 1.” Brief discussion ensued with it being noted the court will
102 look at the whether the activity involves a public purpose. This is informational only, no
103 action required. ,
104 ® WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Brief discussion ensued regarding the items. .I
105 There was a reguest for a list of community members/business and agencies that came out |
106 to assist us with the Lilac 5 Fire for Directors who wish to thank them personally.
107 Informational only, no action required.
108 ® BoOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM: See ltem No. 2. !
109 ® NEWS ARTICLES: Brief discussion ensued regarding articles, notably the finding |
110 that Workers' Compensation does not provide benefits for safety members mental health |
111 injuries. This is informational only, no action required.
112 e COMMENTS:
113 ® STAFF REPORTS/UPDATES:
114 - STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ: Chief Abbott noted that he had sent thank you |
115 notes to all departments/cooperators who participated and supported the Lilac 5 Fire. He |
116 lauded everyone involved; especially pleased with the spirit of cooperation and teamwork |
North County Fire Protection District ‘

Board of Diractars ~ Regular Meeting Minutes

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-8



117 that occurred. He noted that the individuals injured in the fire are recovering well. He has
118 nominated all three of them for the Spirit of Courage award by the Burn Institute. Chief Abbott
119 reported on the First Responder celebration held by River Viliage, which thanked them for !
120 their work in the fire. In response to the question of whether the source of the Lilac 5 Fire
121 had been found, Chief Abbott noted that the origin had been found, but nothing definite was
122 identified. Chief Abbott expects to bring six months of data to the February Board meeting
123 to inform the Board and public how Station 3's district has been served. Chief Abbott brought
124 the Board up-to-date on the Ad Hoc Committee’s last meeting on the possible revenue |
125 measure discussion. The Committee has been disbanded and a new group will be :
126 developing a message and a timeframe for moving forward. Informational only, no further
127 action required.

128 CHIEF OFFICERS AND OTHER STAFF: B/C McREYNOLDS: B/C McReynolds discussed
129 some wellness and upcoming training for career survival. He also noted upcoming engineer
130 and captain tests in the Zone. He also invited the Board to the After-Action Meeting on
131 January 31%,

132 ° BoARD: No comments.

133 ® BARGAINING GROUPS: No comments.

134 - PuBLic COMMENT: No comments.

135

136 CLOSED SESSION |
137 * OPENING CLOSED SESSION:

138 At 6:25 p.m., President Munson inquired whether there was a motion to adjourn to Closed
139 Session. There being no objection, President Munson read the items to be discussed in
140 Closed Session and the Open Session was closed. A short break ensued after the reading
141 of the Closed Session ltems. At 6:30 p.m., and the Board entered Closed Session to hear:
142 CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON: An anncuncement regarding the items to be i
143 discussed in Closed Session will be made prior to the commencement of Closed Session.

North County Fire Protection District |
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes |

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-9



144 CS-2. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957 FIRE CHIEF/CEQ - |

145 DISTRICT NEGOTIATOR
146 CS-3. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON
147 » REOPENING OPEN SESSION:
148 On a motion by Vice President Luevano, which was seconded by Director Thuner and which !
149 passed unanimously, the Board returned Open Session at 07:05 p.m., the following items
150 were reported out to the public:
151 CS-2. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957 FIRE CHIEF/CEOQ -
152 DisTRICT NEGOTIATOR: [1] On a motion by Vice President Luevano, seconded by Director
153 Hoffman the motion to accept the requested changes to the contract passed, with the
154 exception to the salary recommendation noted below, passed by the following vote: Ayes: |
155 Directors Hoffman, Luevano, Munson and Thuner; Abstain: Director Harris. [2] On a motion
156 by Director Thuner, seconded by Director Hoffman the motion approve the annual salary for
157 Chief Abbott as $185,000., passed unanimously.
158
159 ADJOURNMENT
160 A motion was made at 7:10 p.m. by Director Harris and seconded by Director Luevano, to
161 adjourn the meeting and reconvene on February 27, 2018, at 17:00. The motion carried
162 unanimously.
163 Respectfully submitted, .
164 |
165 R Ern 2 A sl |
166 Loren Stephen-Porter
167 Board Secretary
168
169 Minutes approved at the Board of Director's Meeting on: Click here to enter a date.
170 ;
171 ‘
172

North County Fire Protection District ‘

Board of Directors — Regufar Meeting Minutes
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-10



NORTH COUNTY

FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION - BUDGET & FINANGE

TO: BoARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: DFC CHIEF STEVEN MAROVICH, HR/FS CHERIE JUUL AND CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2018

g,

SUBJECT: REVENUE & EXPENDITURES AS OF JANUARY 31, 2017 (58%)
FALLBROOK DIVISION
Revenue Sources Budgeted Collected OverfUnder | % of Budget
Property Taxes 13,905,000.00 8,679,690.31 {5,225,309.69) 62%
Ambulance and Collections 1.700,000.00 1.040,269.40 (659,730.60) 61%
GEMT-State Supplement 100,000.00 190,776.79 90,776.79 191%
Prevention Fees 130,000.00 175.926.00 45,926.00 135%
Tower Lease Agreements 85,000.00 50,307.66 (34,692.34) 59%
Other Revenue Sources 110,000.00 9,143.63 {100,856.37) 8%
Interest 25,000.00 13,609.08 (11,390.92) 54%
Rainbow Div Admin Fees 66.250.00 14,583.31 (51,666.69) 22%
CostRecovery 60,000.00 38,525.80 (21,474.10) 64%
Strike Team Reimbursements - 207,546.59 207,546.59 -
Other Reimbursements 449,006.00 74,383.28 (374,622.72)| 17%
Mitigation Fees & Interest 200,000.00 245,772.37 45,772.37 123%
Donations & Grants 935,322.00 388,715.07 (545,606.93) 42%
Annexation fees - = L -
Transfers & Loans 760,000.00 - (760,000.00) 0%
Total Revenue: 18,525,578.00 | 11,130,249.39 (7,395,328.61) 60%

Budgeted Spent Over/Under % of Budget
TTL Expenditures YTD thru 01/31/2018 18,525,578.00 | 10,144,016.90 | (8,381,561.10) 55%
Revenue over Expenditures 986,232.49
RAINBOW DIVISION
Revenue Sourcas Budgeted Collected OverfUnder | % of Budget
Property Taxes 242,000.00 161,192.19 (80,807.81) 67%
Other Revenue - - -
Mitigation Fees & Interest 99.36 99.36 -
Granis 37,940.00 (37,940.00)
Transfers & Loans -
Total Revenue: 279,240.00 161,291.55 {118,648.45) 58%
Budgeted Spent OverfUnder | % of Budget
Expenditures YTD thru 01/31/2018 297.940.00 104,232.10 {(193,707.90)] 35%
57,059.45 | |

Revenus over Expenditures

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page—11



%16'Gl 95Ba10U| AdY JBN
16'659'LEY'L 16'659'LEV'L 68'9£Z'¥19'8 | 68'9ET'VIO'S Zh'E5P'69 L€'069'6.9'8 Q1A Y101
£0'8/8'E¥T'EL L v0b'0b 68'9c2'v19'8 - cl 8Loe/LElL
EEELP'E0Z'EL | 6S5LL0'LEE 68'9€C'¥19'8 - b 8102/0E/9
v2'10V'286'C) ¥9°665'86 68'9€2'¥19'8 - oL 81.02/0¢/9
0L208'c88'zI 19'065'885"L 68'9EC'719'8 - 6 8L02/LIS
EV1G2'G62'LL | 02'LEL'9BE'E 68'9EC'¥LO'8 - 8 8L0Z/0E/
- - - - 8L0z2/0¢e/e
£2°0€1'668'L 9z 0Ly LOb 68'9e2'v19'8 - L 810¢/8¢2/C
L6'659'Leb'L 9r'606'202'2 68'9€C'v19'8 9¥'2oe'LED'E ¥8'£8S'GlL 0E'9¥6'9r0'E 9 8Loc/iel
16°052'822'G Sr'68.'090V'V Er'¥.8'288'S GP'60E'80S'Y A XA AR i1225L'81S'Y ] L10zZ/LEC)
90°196'L9L 2C'680'29¢ B6'¥9S'v.L0'L 06'989'L¥9 81 'v69'0Z 80°18€'899 14 L1OZ/LE/OL
ve'L18'50Y 60°029'9rL 80'8/8'9¢k 62°060°L¥L 80°CY9'L LECEL'GGE £ 2102/e/01
61'152'65¢ 06'8.5'/S 6.°/82'G8¢C 85°09C'LL r9'85.'¢c T2'610°08 A L102/0E/8
S8'C.9'L0T 58'¢L9'L02 12 4es'802 12 2e5'80¢2 98°LEE’L L0°658'60¢ l Lioerems
ONNNTM | o ssbag | ONNNON | oy, gy [SiNIISIROY] oog [y | aiva

8L-21 Ad sjuswuoiioddy xe|
10141810 NOILOILO¥Hd J¥id ALNNOD HLYON

Page-12

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



%40/ 1 aSealIoU] ADY JON

06'€8E'6EL 06'€8€'6€L 12'296'651 | /2'296'sslL | ge6ee'L 61261191 alA V101
15'689'8¥C r4:gR+7] 12'296'651 - 143 8L02/LE/L
G6'LE6'LVT €L°G0L'Y L2T96'65) s Ll 8L0Z/0E/9
2TTEB'EYT 6°2¢8'L L2'C96'651 i oL 8102/0E/S
£9'666'LYC £8'6€£'0€ L2'296'651 - 6 8L0Z/LIS
09'659'4 12 G9'€09'€o L2'Z96'651 s 8 81.02/0E/Y
66'550'8 ) s 12296651 - 81.0Z/0E/E
$6°G50'8kL S0'2/9'8 12'296'651 - L 8102/82/2
06'€8EL'6EL 62'96L LY 1Z'C96'6SL | TLYEL'SS 19282 6€'220'95 g 810Z/LE
19°28G°26 TATNR AR 6G'/22'v0l | 6E°20E'Y8 vLEBL £1°96¥'v8 S LLOZ/LESZL
LPOLE VL S9'92.'9 91'626'6) ¥2'200'2L 86°00% ZLE0V'ZL v L1L0Z/LE0L
9/'€85'L 6V6EL'T 2V'ees's St'819'c €912 80'068'Z € LLOZIEIOL
LTyre'y 88'G0'1 LB'E0E'S BLEEY'L 8115 96'¥8Y'L 4 L102/08/6
6E£'89L'E 6€'892'C 61°048'C 61°0.8'¢ zLYe L6'¥68'E b L10Z/LEi8

e 13N 2181 Ad w_”.__ﬂzh_w L3N 8MIL} A4 wﬁzmm%hmu__dm“.mdx SSOMD | #ddv | 3Lva

81-21 Ad sjuawiuopioddy xe)
1O1¥1S10 NOILO310Hd 34 MOgGNIVY

Page-13

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



%e0's abuey) anuasay maN %ELZ obUBLD HIY JoN
$5°185'066 0r'69Z'0¥0°L 119599 La2Z6'v01' ) | 98°605'920°) | 64°589'L1 0F L9222 SO'HLL'SOC’ | SO'ESP'EZE'S | S9'626'02L') OLZTIPERD'E FVL0L
00'G6k'SE| - 8L 2.€'881 - L1OZI0E0
08'416°651 - - ELEVE6YL : LL0ZILEIS
9T8LLGRL - : 95 0Ll Llozioeiv
BTELLPYL s - 50 968 04| L1L0Z/LEiE
iT'oee st - - v LELSEE - 21020821
LO'LLLTSL gL518'291 62 EBZ'0L LPB0BIL | SLvi9'8GL | BEWEL'Y Z6 9812 SL6B0'GEZ | BOBRSSAL | 92'961'vEC 2€Z0/'60F LL02/LEN
SL6L9'0ZL SE06FEEL ok'aLo's LE'B0S'LPL [ 09'LPEZEL | 6L°E09'S MWZhErL ZVSLO'ELZ | OV'289'202 | 62'vS¥'EsE 6'LPE'SSP | DLOZ/IERL
28'8L0"LGL ZZT06L'FrL 19'520'8 EB'GLZ'EGL | BEZSZ'ILL - £9'925'25 vZ'0.Z'05L | 1§¥RLEAl | 20'96E'0EE ES08L'Z0F | BLOZ/OE/LL
v9'pSe'ivL 8¥'ZEG 05 6’02 6 86'85c'09k | LG'ESE'0St | 26288 99'2L8'9E BLOVE'LBL | BEPIE'/BL | L9°258'EST 96'999'0FF | 9LOZ/LE/OL
£6'969'0EL 00'88F'6ZL 26 £85'9 26 LS0'BEL | BL6LO'GEE | PE'ZEET 96 FIT'Sh 8r'598'vLL | 86'09L°2LL | LB'DIC'BKT SAEkL' LY BLOTIOE!E
L5'1BL 481 60'1¥6'091 v vEEOL £9922°2LL [ evozZe'bal | 0BSLEE SL'ESLIE Z0099'90Z | 81°689'88Y | LLBPS'YEZ 68 ZEC €GP LOZ/LEN
8L6lo'azl L5V L 02'920'6 LL2ev'95L | OL'LPE'EQL | SPE9AT gr'osi'ay 890°6GY'vEL | £9°VE6'0ZZ | E8'VOL'OVE 9F 850' 20 SLOZILENL
INN3AIY 13N INNIATY L3N $334 G3A3I038 WV rQvV SANNJ3¥ SJ40-TLEM 119V A3 8FZLAJ SNMOGILNM @G3711d HLINOW
L9t Ad Bl-L) Ad ONITIIE  SlISOd3d lg93qavy vy yy “IVILOVHINOD
Iviol aviol

B10Z-L10Z Ad ANNIAIY JONVINEWY

131¥.1SI0 NOILI310dd 3HI4 ALNNOD HLYEON

Page-14

February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



wod gnyAsanoialayy

%56°L 9SEIJIIU| MDY 19N

80'88L'LE 06'525'8¢ Ly'1e9's %SL'T6 18°251'8Y LE'ET6 LS TIVL0L
oT'viv'e 8L02/0E/9
St'OIE’S B8L0OZ/LEIG
00'295°2 8LOZ/0C/Y

YL vvv's BLOC/LE/E
69°208'S B8102/92/C

00 0v8‘s 56'699't BY°291°L %Eq'P6 pr L£8'S 006/1'9 BLOZ/LE/L
Or'viv's 0T'L0s'e 08'9.8 %8196 00'¥BE'V 00°855't LLOZ/LEIEL
00919°T ¥9't99's aL'9iv'l %L1°68 08'080'2 00°9v6'L LLOCIOE/LL
JAA TAN:] 00'v9E‘L 00'L¥B'L %E0'86 00'502'6 00°06€'6 2102/ E/01
00090° St'1569 98°.e2'L %cC6'L6 LE'689'8 LEv.8'8 2102/0E/6
80'76S'L 00'982's 0sLee'tL %1896 052099 00'628'9 LL02/0Er8
€T°LL8Y 99°280°S 99'0.2'l %L6'LL ZE'ESE'D 00'S51'8 L102/VE1L
aNUdA9Y JoN snuoAgy Soo FE RG] EIEE I e) poing IUoH

LLI8L Ad 18N Bunig % AlA

8L02/LL0C Ad AYIAOD3Y 1SOD
LORILSIA NOILD310dd 3did ALNNOD HLYON

Page-15

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

January 31, 2018
BALANCE

FALLBROOK
County of San Diega/General Fund 2,342,408.56
County of San Diego/Capital Reserve 379,405.02
County of 5an Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund 975,849.24
Local Agency Investment Fund 19,134.26
Workers' Comp JPA 456,967.28
Bank of America/PASIS 66,922.13
Petty Cash 500.00
First National/Benefit Fund 153,397.22
First National/Payroll 565,510.17
First National/Accounts Payable 125,852.23
First National/Accounts Recelvable . 213,496.68
Wells Fargo/Accounts Receivable CLOSED
Pacific Western Bank/Accounts Receivable 1,345,200.90

TOTAL 6,644,743.69
RAINBOW
County of San Diego/General Fund 454,725.27
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund 16,346.34
Petty Cash . 500.00

TOTAL 471,571.61

INTEREST

RATE
0.01%

0.01%

0.01%

0.78%

0.26%

0.01%

0.00%

0.70%

0.70%

0.65%

0.69%

0.00%

0.00%

0.01%

0.01%

0.00%

Operating
Capital Reserves
Mitigation Fees
LAIF

PASIS Funds

Funds transferred to Pacific Western

Operating

Mitigation

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-16



Page-17

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

¥00-10-010$-0-TC1-00
£00-10-0105-0-201-00

%S'LS  TETET'BLY 00010659 89°LIL'OLE 95"019°1S (Ajayus-uoN) "DSIIN TV.LOL
%YLS  0§5°65H0€ 00°895°1L 05°801°l¥ 97°505°S [1 o1y 620-10-0105-0-80
%865  THEPY'IT 00°LT8°¢S 85°€81°CE 0L°$9¢°s ISHEIAdS dARRDSINIWPY  €70-10-0105-0-20
%SLS  £8°605°6¢ 00°'26°T6 LI'PIF'ES To'LYIL (11 2tBeyssy  810-10-0105-0-80
%L'LS  SB'9SG'EE 00°19¢°08 SI'v0E'9r 06'EL19 1s1je10ads uonoajod ALl ZZ0-10-0105-0-€0
%PLS  1TEROLY 00'€ESOL I 6L 6879 ¥S'T0S'8 [eysIey a3t 010-10-0105-0-£0
%0LS  TOTHY'99 00" 1 19FS1 8€'891'88 TTE68°11 1sIeadg 2dusuLl MM L00-10-0105-0-T0
%0°LS  68°9£T°6€ 00'982°16 [1°6+0°CS T0°TT0'L WESISSY 2ANNODXY  S00-10-0105-0-20

saliejeg (£1agug-uoN) *OSIN
%TSS  THTSE909°T 00°TPTRIS'S 85688 11T°€E 0T 0EL°9EY SATIVIVS ALTAVS TVLOL
%USS  TH'TSE'909°T 00°TPT'BIB'S 85°688°11T'€ 0T 0EL OEr TVLOL
%C 1S  SE'891°658 00°0S5°19L°1 $9'18€°206 0L EEL°STI SUPIAL L:A/s1Bya1L  €10-10-010S-0-¥0
%0°LS 16686019 00518611 60°'528'808 91'¥01°801 SOIPaA Jeduldugsiowmdug  Z10-10-0105-0-40
%I'LS  TO'6L8'T89 00°160'065"1 86°112°L06 86°615°1T1 satpay werdepysureided  110-10-0108-0-40
%I1°89  TL'L08'8T! 00°6¥8 €0¥ 8T 1H0°SLT 09°$2T CE spIy voireneg  010-10-0105-0-40
%ESE  SO1I1'96 00°'TS9‘8¥1 $6'0PS'TS 08'FEP‘1 | Jgquwpy  600-10-0105-0-60
%y  69'960'v8 00'916°951 1£°618'TL $Y°0L0TI suonesadQ/PIyD) uoIsIAlg  600-10-0105-0-F0
%095 €0°16£°TL 00°699¥91 L6'LLT'T6 98°LSETI Jotyp ang Andaq
%P8 $9°806°1L 00°00L°TL 1 SE 164001 29 P8Tc! JayD aL/0390

[PuuostIag
AuTuIEway
Pasn %% Junowry 103png Jenuny [®101, Butuuny] [EN)OY 12q0)2Q uondrrasagy JunodIY

810¢ ‘[ € Adenuep Suipuy YIUO YIU3ADS S} 10,

19LISIC] U01I03104 211 AIUNO)D) YUON




Page-18

o))
£
]
@
D
=
o
) -
(G
(o)
m
h -
%0'SS  8S'EP86TT'E 00°'808°SLI‘L TP P96'SH6'E LTPIT'STIS TANNOSHIJ TV.LOL o
%LLE  0EPET'69 00 1IT°I1I 0L'9L8' LY 99°S90°S JWILL- LAV TV.LOL w.,
%6'1S  LTP60'61 00°L$9'6¢ £4'795°0C v$709'C OSW  000-10-0108-0-S0 @
%1'6C  8F'SSHOI 00°0SL'v1 TSY6T'Y SLOEE JRpy WRIPAH/ISSY SOAS 2111 000-bT-0105-0-€0 OF
%I 1L §5°6T6%9 00°'SF6'ET SP6I0°LI LETEIT (Ld) weisissy wiwpy  000-51-0105-0-€0 |
%00 00°65L°TE 00°6SL'TE S - (1d) 1stjuoadg uonaaosd aund 1d - £20-10-0105-0-€0 o.m
HNLL-LIVd m
%IPS O£ ILLE6 00°PTH90T 0L°ZS9'TII E1°€0P'L LT11VLOL -
%IPS  OE1LLE6 00'¥TH'90T 04°7S9T1 | £ Eor'L souR|eS JB[nddY  (000-10-010$-0-90 N
L1 =
%L'TS  pTE61'T8I 00°120'S8€ 9L LTR80T LOVIFPT HIAVS TVIOL =
%86k  80°TTH09 00°05+¥°021 T6°LT0°09 £1°E0F°L Awjes ¥a4VS  P10-10-0105090 2
%TES  £9°061°TS 00795+ 111 LES9T 6S T9°€LS'8 I1¥3IVS  S10-10-0105-0-+0 .w
%9PS  €£5°085°69 00°S11°ES1 L PESE8 T6'LEV'S LHA4VS  P10-10-0105-0-40 o
dAdVS
_9===m._unm
pPasn ¥, Sururewoy 103png jenuuy w0, Sutuuny [en)ay 12010 uondiasagg unoRy
junowy

8102 “1 £ Aenuep Suipug uo uaaag al Jo,]

12LSYJ UOIAN0Ld 211 AJUno) YuoN



Yt 18]

Page-19

(8T°€59'6EL) 00°THT606 8T'S68'8F9°1 SL'90£'60Z NI B0
%CTE  L6'6T10E 00 Lbb i E0°LIE DI 91° L6l duiulel [ PUIIBAG  000-L0-0105-0-601-00
%rrE  8VLLLT 00 1€T'Y FARXY A v0°'89C UIWPY/AWINOAG  (00-90-010S-0-801-00
%8'9¢  8S°6TE 00°€01°C TrELL . SWIIBAQ) - UOHIEDIURWIWOD  (00-90-0105-0-L0
%I1°S| 10°188°8 00°85v°01 66'9L51 - s10J0[dX7 - VIWPY SWILAAG  000-F1-0105-0-90 W
%070 00°00S°T 00°00S°T - - duiuter) @ SIIUA 000-€1-0105-0-90 =
%1°S 00°8€6°61 00°000°1T 00°790°1 - TV/1S da1asay Judwadeidoy  060-60-0105-0-90 %
%S0T  $S89Y°TI 00°L89°S1 981C'E - 3de1aA0]) SWL ], [INJAWIHIAOQ  000-90-0105-0-90 S
2%0'0 00°000°L 00°000°L 5 - woaunsnipy VSl ¥94VS  100-20-0105-0-90 -
%ET8  YTILYT 00°000°¢1 9L €TS 1} 05 1Th'E uaunsnipy JNoH 96/€S VST 000-20-0105-0-90 =
%EVl  60°£8S°C 00°€81°F 16'66S . BYOMUIWPY/SWILBAQ  000-90-0105-0-S0 ©
%L'tLt  (0ETSILD) 00°SL29 0E LTV LI $9'68T yorq[[eD 2U1AWIMSAQ  000-S1-0105-0-#0 G2
%00 (10°8T0'6SL) - 10°820°65L 81°0£9°S6 WEa ] YMISAWILAAQ  000-01-010S-0-H0 (g
%0°1 vT9TT'6L 00°000°08 9L'ELL - dwo) siaiom  000-11-0105-0-40 S
%S €T LST100°91 00'916°0C Ervi6'y - uiwpy  100-60-0105-0-70 D
%0°0 - LY SEF'ETI 89°20T°1C AouworA  000-L1-0105-0-+0 nnm
%070 - - - - Q___mhc:._o_)._ :o_-E:um._O _
%E'cel  (E1°S€0°s01) 00°019°0LY £1°SP9*sLS 66'78€'TL JowdRdayAUIMIAQ  (00-60-010S-0-V0 ©O
%00 - - - - adeioao)) moquiey  (00-80-0105-0-10 o
%I'ST  €0°6L8°11 00'998°S1 L6'986'¢C - JDNOAUNLDAG  000-L0-0105-0-40 N
%I°€9  00°S0L°T 00°6TE'L 00'¥29°y 00°819 SIPAN PEIT  000-90-0105-0-V0
%1111 (2T €8E) 00'8EP'€ 1T/ 1L°LY8 youqIe) 2UBNqUIVAWILBAOQ  000-50-010S-0-F0 TN
%E L 80°058°L 00'0LF'8 76619 - OABAT UONBINOSSY  000-P0-010S-0-00 £
%y Il 90°700°S 00°L¥9'S 76"t 79 - 3unsa | [euonOWOld SUHUDAQ  0G0-£0-0105-0-¥0 w
%00 00° 191 00191t VSTd 1 UIIVS  100-20-0105-050 5
%P 19 P EEEVS 00°508°0%1 91" 1LF 98 Pr'898°01 waunsnlpy oK 96 VSTl 000-20-0105-0-¥0 @
%0V $8°910°¢C 00°ELI'E S1'9zl S1°92I UOSIY 29 DILIAWIMAAQ  000-L0-0105-0-€0 -
%0'8L  99'869 00°ELI'E PEPLP'T 88°FSY unupyRUIUAAO  000-90-0105-0-£01-00
%9°07C  (66'909°01) 00°0LL'EY 66'9LE°0E LE108°1 WWPY/AWILAAO  000-90-0105-0-T01-00
QE_:Q»O
duluieway
Pasn v, u...=.c-=< jodpng enuuy [®i10 L Surmuny [Bn1dY 10g01aQ uondriasaq uney

8107 ‘| € Aenuep Suipus] YIUOW YIUDAIS A1) 40,]

1DLISI(] UOI133101] A1 AJUnoD) YUoN




Page-20

%6'SS  1P'866°6ST 00°000°06S 6S'100°0€€ O£ 0LP'SE HOHTSUICWOY) §,IMNIOA [810],
%6°SS  1$'866'65T 00°000°06S 65°100°0€€ 0£ 0L SE uonesuadwo) sJMON  000-ZH-0015-0-20 O
uonusuaduio)) s1ay0oA £
%6'SS  08'9TI‘BSL'I 00°S86'686'€ 0Z'8S8‘1£TT 19°01L° 161 sjgouag w101, @
%I1°SE 807158816 00°0ZF 19t°( 76'895'TIS §s'L6T 1Ll soueinsul ueld i3] O0O-0F-0£0$-0-20 W
%L'9 SE10S°CE 00°7T8PE §9°0TET Tv60€ Waw_INY YAIVS  700-00-0T0S-0-90
%6'TF  EL0I10'S1 00°9L2°9T L9°9Z°11 s WOWLIIPY  000-00-0T05-0-90 &
%8 1€l (00°ZH) 00°ZE| 00°vLI - A0JeS "IV VUdAd  £01-00-020S-0-v0 %
%96  00°1.86T 00°801°1#8 00°LET 118 - (Dages) VN 21se[D  TO1-00-0205-0-40 oo
%6'Ly  EI'V89°I1 0060t L8PTLO 80789 WIS Il YHAVS  £00-00-0205-0°F0 s
%1€ SSTY6°IT 00°SEL‘TE SPTSI‘0l LS60T°[ juowiaInay [ ¥94VS  T00-00-0205-0-40
%S'9L  £8°10T°61 00°589°18 LI'E8V°'T9 6E 8P 11 (VHddd - A1ogeg) vidiad  100-00-020S-0-¥0 ©
%ELy 68192619 00°655SL1 I 11°£62°955 Lo (o1sse[D-A1RJES) IWAWINRY  000-00-0T05-0-F0 %m
%eeel  (00°gl) 00°6¢ 0028 . CosIA) TVN viddd  £01-00-0205-0-20 |
%96 009208 00°'166'STT 00°596°L1T - (Cost) Tvn dtsseld  Z01-00-0Z0S-0-20 o0
%¥'6S  8T0£9°S 00°1L8°E1 Lore's TOErI' (VYJAd-951A) woawainoy Vidad  100-00-0Z0S-0-20 <
%I'8E 9L 1919Y 00°8€S VL V9 9LE'RT 95" 06€ Y (185010 - 2S1A]) WWOWINDY  000-00-0205-0-20 m
S)jaudy ~
%0'EE  69°THE'089 00°S61°910°1 1€°TS8'SEE 95°800°17 Avd 21O [BIOL ™
%S’ 1S LLI88E 00°000°8 £T8I1'Y 9¢£'09L SWHOJIUM 241053y (000-00-0S05-0-90 &
%L9T  PLEVI‘SE 00'05S6‘LY 9T'908°CI $5°926 swiojlun [mo],  000-00-0S05-0-20 ..ua
%00 00'v6°9 00't69 - . waunsnipy auwn | AepljoH | WiLAVS  100-91-010S-0-b0 &
%S 19  11'612°06 00°EES PET 68 E1E PP 89'8€1°81 waunsnipy awi [, Keptjof]  000-91-010$-0-¥0 w
%8'8C  86'96560% 00°000°SLS TOE0F'S9I - WIWISINQUISY S B YV 000-91-0105-0-20 Y-
%E'Y 6SSELE] 00°LSEPE 7179 00°1¢€ Xg ], AIINodg [e100S [BI0].  000-80-0£05-0-201-00
%99 057128021 00° 1 17°6TI 056858 L6 IST ] Xu], 2IBIPJA JRIOL,  DO0-SH-0£0S-0-201-00
Aed Joq10
suinrway
—u@m: HX. u_”:-.c-hd‘ uawm:.-mm jenuuny _auor—. u=m===~— _&=-u< ..._un_c-uo ===_..__.-umuﬁ a==cuu<

8102 ‘1 € Aenuer Guipug YIUo [IuUsAag oY) 10,

19LSI( UO0ID310.d 211 AJUna)) YuoN




Page-21

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

%STS  0L'TI8118 00°7Z8°0L1 0£°6£9'68 LTrie Tl usnuISMIMpPY pIsog Jelo],

%0911  (20°69T°1) 00°L06'L T09L1%6 - 3] WRWISSASSY OD:AVT  000-10-0¥€S-0-10
%6°1S 66'vE1 ‘8 00°000°001 10°598°1§ LTPIr LI 1saJau] pue spunyay 000-00-0¥E£S-0-10
%070 00°59¢°C 00°59¢£°C - - juowdopoaaq [euoissajold  QO0-8E-0£TS-0-10
%08 10°8¢1 00°051 66'11 - suonefpy ANUNWWOD  000-Z€-0£7S-0-10
%l 000068 00°000°6 007001 - [9ARL], pue sFUGA 000~ 1 £-0£ZS-0-10
%'ty 09'S6L°T 00°000°S o' voTT - uonidonay askopdwy  000-0£-0£2$-0-10
%00 00°000°r 00°000°F - - S3ONON [832)/BUISIMOAPY  000-00-0615-0-10

%S 01 00085 00°000F 00°0ct - loqesuonenodoN  000-p8-0815-0-10
%P'89 695199 00°000°1C 1€ PSEY] 00'056 s20,] [630]  000-£8-0815-0-10
%48°6S e vEs 00°000°C LSSl - sarddng 2310 000-TL-0L15-0-10
%196 00°80¢ 00°006°L 00'T6S°L - suonduosqngsdiysiaquialy  000-00-0515-0-10
%00 - - = - sSuondIg  Q00-00-£F0S-0-101-00
%ELE 00°00Ly 00°005°L 00°008°C 00°00¢ sRAWRIA pleog 000-F1-0105-0-101-00

uonRSIIWPY pivog)
suluzway
pasQ v, Junowy yospng [enuuy w10, sSutuuny [EN)OY 12q0300) uondiiasa(q JUR0IDY

810¢ ‘| ¢ Aenuep uipug (UO YIUdAIS 3} 1Oy

19LIS1(] U01193)044 2I1,] AJUNOY) YLION




Page-22

%96y  PI'OTHLOS 00°85€°900°1 98°1£6'86F LI'BTT6S uoHELSIMMPY [B10],
%6'1L  6TTE0'L 00°000°ST 1L°L96°L] 81°508 qU23[E 9 SBD  000-9T-09ZS-0-201-vu
%IES  OLEst'p 00°005°6 0€9¥0°S ol ovL ysell,  000-SZ-09Z5-0-201-00
%I0S 9P TYY'S 00°00£°11 PS'LS9'S SCSop Pmag  000-vT-09TS-0-T01-00
%599  80°066°L 00°088°€T 26°'688°S1 reTL'l oI 000-£7-0925-0-201-00
%I°L9  10°859°1 00°TE0°S 66'ELE'S TT8Sh 532, UIWIPY [RDIPAN SHAd  000-60-0£T5-0-20
%00 00°000°S 00°000°S - - asuddx:] oIl pue SHUNPIN 000~ 1 #-0£TS-0-20 m,
%00 - - - - uoneonpy Jewlod  000-0t-0£25-0-20 S
%EPy  00°006°C 00°000°L 00°001°¢ 00°00€ weidol Issy aakojdwy  000-6£-0£25-0-20 %
%L'89  9P'TLI‘S 00700591 pSLTE 11 S awdo]aaa( jeuolssajord  000-8£-0£25-0-20 s
%L'b £8°000°T€ 00085 €€ LI'6LS"] SLOIS wesiold ssaujjap/sieatsfyd  000-LE-0£TS-0-20
%00 00°LSTL 00°LSZ°L - - duuies), Areundiosip — 000-1£-0£25-020 O
%00 00'0v9‘E 00°019"€ - - uontugosay adko(duy  000~0E-0£ZS-0-20 4]
%0'001 - 00°LST'L 00°LST'L - Wied014 UOHUIAISI] BUNEL],  (00-61-0£CS-0-20 o
%L°8 £9°1€6°S 00'005°9 L€89S s SAINIXL] %9 2INWING DYJO  000-10-1225-0-20 o
%199  65°860°S 00°00Z'91 14 10L°01 1L EvE°l juawdinby - sasey | pue siudy  000-00-007S-0-20 O
%EIE  16'€0T° 1Y 00°000°09 60°96L'81 S aremyog/orempiet Jondwo)  000-S8-0815-0-70 =
%070 00°008°L 00°008°L - - Juiuer) samdwod  000-8-0815-0-70 %
%b'LE  LLL66'06 00°Z8T'sH1 £TV8T'VS LO9TY'E Hoddng soindwioy  000-£8-0815-0-20 o2
%0611 (8t vi1°8T) 00°00S'8¢ 1 8v¥F9'9L1 L89STVE S30ANDG |BUOLISSTJOL]  ()0-78-0815-0-T0 |
%6°LE  00°00L°LI 0000582 00°008'01 - SIONpAY  000-18-0815-0-20 ©O
%0°0 - - LO'9LE 91°€TI $39,] jueq asenbg  (00-$L-0L15-0-20 s
%P 1€ $6'S80'E 00°00S't 90'F1¥'l S Junuld  000-FL-0L1S-0-20 N
%O'6E  ILVPLT 007005 6T°SSL 1 00°001 AWmSOd  000-EL-OLIS0TO |
%8¢l 17 SLS T 00°0EF €1 651581 PO PEL soifddng 201130 000-TL-0L15-0-20 N
%0y  S0°66S 00°000°1 $6°001 00°0¢ Se0 qURY  000-1L-0L1S0°T0
%6'TL  8L7186°69] 00°000°061 TT8IvrT LS611'Y $)S0D WIWpY Aunod  000-0L-0L15-0-20 (O
%1°6S  SOP88°l 00°00Z‘t S6'SIET 0 suondiosgng/sdiysiaquoy  000-00-0515-0-20 2
%0'LT  96°LI1T 0l 00°000‘F | PO TYL'E - uaUNINIDAY [PUVOSIA  000-00-SP1S-0-20 £
%0°001 - 00°000'¢€ 00°000°€ s AW2pEsY-V [ [PUUOSId  000-10-0%15-0-20 rm
%909  00°TL0°SE 00°000°68 00°'896'€S LLL9E'T SPUnoIQ) 79 SAIMONIS  000-99-0€15-0-20
%00 00°000°S 00°000'S - s doueansu] Juawhojdwouny  000-£H-0015-0-201-00
%O'LS  90'LbELY 00°000°01 1 v6'759°79 98108 durjig esuejnquy  000-00-0L0S-0-201-00
uon RSPy
SUTUIBWDY
(IR E.__c—:< Jadpng jenuuy 1E10,L, Bupuuny] [emdYy Jaqo1aQ) uondusaqg unoxy

8102 ‘1€ Aenuep Juipuy YIUO [IUSASS O} 10,

1PLsI U01I9910d4 311, AJuno)) YUON




Page—23

o
%769 EPPELIS 00°€62°S9T LS'8SS'€81 PO'SPL'6 saAreg Husdnmwy w0, m
%0°0 00°000°6 00°000°6 - - Juawdo[aAaq |euolssajold  000-8E-0£TS-0-0 o
%S'E 096761 00°000°C 0r'oL s ssaupatedaid Jaiselq]  000-00-€2ZS-0-+0 S
%00 (08'0¥€s1) - 08°0FE°S1 - SIOIOWO) oYL, 000-10-12TS-0-+0 -5
%LOS  90°TEGTE 00°05L°99 P6'LIREE 9€059°C Addnuawdinbg Kpjug  000-00-1228-0-v0 =
%019 01981°C 00°009°S 06'E1F'E - suonduosqng/sdiysioquisy — 000-00-05 15-0-+0 m
%97  00'8£6%6 00°005°€1 00°795'€ - weidoly| ssusuauiely deN  000-00-5Z15-0-v0 A
%9'9€  01'896°SS 00°EPS°6S ¥T'808°1C LT 6Y8'S wowdinbg Junydyaid  000-ZI-0ZIS0PE g
%E001  (96'2£T) 00°00t'L8 96'7£9°L8 LLYSO| QURINSUT-SOPIIPA/ANIE]  000-bP-001S-0H0 S
%b'LS  TLTISS 00°000°0Z 8T L8V 11 r9°061 salddng [eLONURC/UBONY  000-12-0605-0-v0 O
%E8Ty  (S0°ST6'Y) 00°008°1 S0°STH'9 - SUOISIADI] 79 S|EIIA] JUBpIOU) Jawy  )00-00-0805-0-10 M
§02EAMDE Adusdrowyg |
_ . 00
%9PT  TI'P6L'SS 00'8L6°LL 88°€8T 61 € 0TP B UOHUIADLJ AL [B)O], P
%p0S  05'STSI 00'8L0°E 05°T8S"[ - uoneonpy [ruLo  [00-8£-0£75-0-€0 N
%8 1y 9F'E0T'C 00°005°s ¥$'962°C - uswdopAs(] [BUOISSOJOId  000-8E-0EZS-0-E0
%0'8 176LE 00°005°1 65071 - Auures], aAnedusoau) uosty  000-9€-0£Z5-0-c0 N
%00 00005 00°005°1 - - dinbzysatddng aanednsoau;  000-S€-0€Z5-0-€0 o
%S'8 1L°8SH'LT 00°000°0¢ 6T 1¥S'T - Juswaleqy paap painbay  000-PE-0ETS0E0 S
%Ely 080188 00°000°G 1 076810 €202k UOREONPE NANJ/SITLAIEIN  000-ZE-0ELS0-E0 15
%00 0070061 00°006' - - wesSord LD 000-1€-0€2S0€0 @
%168 11601 00°000°1 68°068 - [1ouno) AlRjug at:l  0P0-0€-0£ZS-0-€0 -
%078  TL6IL 00000t 8C'08T°¢ s suondussqng/sdiysioquay  000-00-05 15-0-€01-00
%6'ST  1FL81°T 00°005 ¥ 6STIET - SWRIPAL  000-95-0Z15-0-£01-00
=O_a=v>0..& RAIN |
surureway]
pas() o, :.:-.GE< HHM—:-m— jenuuy 1e30], m—-m:::ﬁ [EMRY 13q 0120 ==_=~_._Umuﬁ JURGIIY

810C ‘1 £ Arenuer Fuipug IUOAf (IUSADS DY) 1O,

1OLIISIC] U004 21 AUNOD) YHON




Page-24

%9ES  TLLOVTVT 00°706°TTS 8T 6P 08T 60" I01°11 SUONENUNWWOY) [0,
%00 - = - - wawdo[oaa(] [Luoissajord  000-§E-0£2S-0-L0. o
%00 00°00S 007005 - - [2ARL |, @ SHUNPIN  Q00-1£-0€TS-0-L01-00
%TS9  LOSIY 60! 00°TSH'PIE £6'9€0°50T - sagialag ordsia  000-00-0815-0-L01-00
%9501  {0095) 00°000°1 00°950°1 00°L11 suondussqng/sdiysidquioy — 000-00-0515-0-L01-00
%0'EE  LTLYVE'LS 00°00S°LL £L°755°6T 0S'$9L°T 33 "WIBA ZHW 008 SOY  000-69-0T15-0-L0" ~°
%69  ¥1'690'C 00°008°p 98°0€L°C S IDUBUSNMUBIA DUIT JUOY( |- 000-95-0Z15-0-L0 ©N
%S'6v  98°LSL 00°005°1 1dN4 73 00'681 sal|ddng 79 saolasag wuelyY  000-vS-0TIS-0-L0 S
%Pl 98°691°LI 00°000°02 r10£8°C S 20IAIDS % SUEY/SOIPTY  000-ZS-0ZIS-0-L0 4
%00 00°00S°S1 00°00S°S1 - - S1IS0D IR TAV 2 DU 000-0£-0905-0-L0 @
%070 00°000°S1 00°000°S1 - - CIB( UOZLDA  (00-62-0905-0-L0 S
%165 TSPSH6T 00°'000°ZL 8t SyS'Th 65°0£0°8 3L dIVAL 319e)pPuoydala),  000-LZ-0905-0-L0 -
%00 00°'059 00059 - - sided  000-92-090S-0-L0 =
SUOPEIUNWWO)) %
%¥'S91  TP'66S'E- 00°005°S w'660'6 00°021°T SIAIISY [BI0, (a'a)
%L 78T  (00°0VLT) 00°005°1 00°0¥C'Y 00°0T1°C uawdo|aasQ |Buotssajold  000-8E-0£2S-0-90 e
%EPr  00°0£Z°C 00°000't 00°0LL°] - swexs] dwg-ald 3 [UIPON  000-Z8-0815090 S
%00 (T 680°€) s Th'680°C - dinby 79 sjeldBy Josoidxy  000-TI-0Z16-0-90 Y
sIadUN[oA/samyduyaar g %
~ uLd g, payuy _
%L'8F LTSOLS 00'8€9°691 €L°T19'T8 P8 L0 SIAS POIAl Adudsdaaury (w0, 0
%S €y  9P'LT8'T 00°000°S YSTLI'T - WwowdoaAd(] [BUOISSAJOId  000-8£-0ETS0-S0 o
%00 000 S - - asurudjuie|y Judwidinby]  000-L€-0£25-0-50 N
%070 00°0¥0°¢ 00°010'E - - WIBAUWEY 2jed 9915 000-9£-0£25-0-S0 [~
%y Ll EI'LLL'IE 00°8¥8°sE L8°0L0F S uwdy ey ¥ e gy 000-S£-0€7s-0-50 O
%PEE  0SI6¥'S 00'05Z'8 05°'8SL°T 0S'THT 10D %9 SuIsuodi] (PO 000-PE-0EZS-0-50 T
%00  00000C 00°000°C - - wowrdinbyy SWH  000-£€-0£Z5-0-50 3
%676  08°901 00°005°1 0T €6€°1 - [BHRIBAL 000-TE0ETS-0S0 5
%0°0 00°0 S - - Jawdinbg 2A100j0I4 [LUOSIDd  000-00-1TTS-0-S0 @
%0°0 00°0 - - - SOIAIDG |BUOISSAONd  000-T8-0816-0-50 -
2%0°0 00°05- S 00°0S - suonduasqng/sdiysioquisy  000-00-0S15-0-S01-00
%EE9  RETERIY 000001 1 79°L91°CL $£ST8 wowdinbgy/sanddng {Ro1psN  000-00-0F1S-0-S01-00
SIMAIG PIIA Lruadaawry
duimeway
Pas[) ¢4 =._=.oE< 13png [vnuuy [e10], Suluuny [enjay 1aqo3d0 vondiasaq JUN0IIY

810T *1 € Asenuer Suipug YIUo IUAIS D) 10,

1PUISI] U001 ] 311 AWNOY) YUON




Page-25

(o)}
k=
]
Q
QD
=
o
} .
3
%0°LT 0T°960'¥L 00°00S 101 08°€0P*LT 00°¥86°€ duiuieLy Moy, (aa}
%Ctl 05°€LS SE 00°000° 1+ 0$°9TH'S 00°€8L uotjeanpy [euMo{  000-6£-0£TS-0-601- m
%C Ty SL106'8T 00°000°0S CT860°1T 00°102°¢ uawdofaao( [puoissajol]  (00-8E-0£TS-0-601- =
%8 S6'0LI%6 00°000°01 S0'6C8 - sjelamy uines],  000-0Z-0€£25-0-601- w
%001 00°0SY 06°005 00°0S - suonduasqng/sdiysioquispy  000-00-05 15-0-601- o
Surmea g, [
%TES ST°706'6Z1 00°0€Y°LLT SL°LIS'LY1 LI'TLS'8I RueudUIE/doy§ [uIo ], co
%00 0005t 00°0S¥ - - uoneanpy jeuuo,]  000-6£-0£TS-0-801- m
%I1°Cl 00251 00°000°L 00°8+38 - wawdojaaa(] euotssajold  00-8£-0£TS-0-801- N
%P 07 6V E9TE 007001y 16°9¢8 - yuswdinbzy Joutyysjoo | [IBWS  000-00-0TTS-0-801-
%L LT 00°00F°C 00°00€°€E 00006 - AURMIJOS WA 199[.L  000-ZS-0815-0-801- N
%00 00°08 0008 - - suoidpiosqng/sdiyssaquop  000-00-0S15-0-801- o
%V 9T LT6S9'L] 00°000'rT EL0OFE9 00°'¢89 sneday 1wiqas  000-65-0215-0-801- %
%Wy'LY 16'v8T'C 00°000°L 60°SIL Y rilL suealgn % s 000-S-0215-0-801- m
%5765 60958 00°000°0T1 80°6EF° 1L $9°806'6 o 000-£5-0TIS-0-801- @
%]1°8S 1Tyey'ey 00°00Z°101 6L°SLL'8S 60'TT6'S $3LI085000Y % SMEd  000-TS-0TIS-0-801- Y-
%Ly SYLTE'Y 00°009°8 SSTLI'E 00°LPE'] Siuay 7% |esodsi(] tewzel|  000-£S-060$-0-801-00
%00 00°00L'| 00°00L‘] - - saj[ddng uaurj/Apune|  000-2Z-0605-0-801-00
uruuvA/doys
Pasn %, u.h._____..ﬂunﬂz yodpng jenuuy [e10], Sumuny [BN2Y 12q0Q uondrasaq nnody

810T ‘[ £ Alenuer Suipus YIUoW YIuaaag o) 1o,

1OLISIC] U010 311 AJUNo)) YUON




Page-26

%8s 0L T19S' 18788 00'8LS'SISSIS 06910°PPT0IS Cr eV 0T TS B o
=

%07 I PITT99 00°676'9S5°1 1S'€66'TIE 8€°0€S'S qwowdinby jende) juio, %
LYLEV'IT s suwiAey 3prg sanensulwpy  |00-65-005SS-0-00 S

%¢ LI'SET'0S9 00°LE1°899 £8°106°L1 s sajalyoA Aouddiowy  100-85-0055-0-00 =
%0 00'¥ZE°16 00'+ZE°16 : - uvory smereddy  000-85-0055-0-00 =
%0 0 - - - ssafjonuo sujer], 94 AMH - 000-£5-00S5-0-00 o
%LS 6L'80t'S1 00°6TL°SE 170207 s udwAe ] ueoT] JEIOS/VVIH  100-95-0055-0-00 0O
%L9 £6'L80'y 00°6L5°T1 LOL8Y'S ) ueoT] 4ejOS/VVIH  00095-00SS-0-00 (g
%0 00°15L°s8 00'15L°58 - - wawAeg UIWPY  £00-55-0055-0-00
%0 00°000°0S 00°000°0S - - 1mafold puonmis  000-65-0055-0-00 O
%0S STGOL'RI 00'¥L9°SET SL'P96'91 1 ) Zi# wowked uLoT] SUONEIS  Z00-$S-00SS-0-00 M

%05 L9 69E°16 00°6£L°T81 ££'69¢°16 s [# Wwawkeq ueoT) g uonels  [00-S5-00SS-0-00 |
%0 - . - - uro g uUONBIS  000-SS-0055-0-00 0O
%TS SEL8YEE 00°000°0L $9'T159€ 8€°0£5°S wwdinby vonestunwwo)  0p0-90-0055-0-00 by
%0 S - - - juowdinby SN 000-50-0055-0-00 N
%0 - - - - dinby aAnoajold [BU0sID  000-H0-0055-0-00
%0 00°000°SZ1 00°000°5T1 s s sneday Suipling  000-£0-005S-0-00 N
asuadxsyp pepde) o

%0 00°000'069 00°000°069 o - IAIISIY puny [RIGUI) [B10], w
%0 : - - - DA - aasasay dinbg oy sapsues), p00-L0-00¥S-0-0Z1- 5
%0 - - 0 - wawadejday quya( - aasesay dinbgz 000-50-00+$-0-021- @
- - IAIDSIY SANN[198,] O} JaJsuLL], 00O-E0-00YS-0-021- =
%0 00°000°00S 00°000°00S S s SAIBSIY A[IIYDA 01 JJsueL], 000-T0-00+S-0-0T1-00
%0 00°000°061 00000061 ) s pun,j Lauadunuod 000-00-00¥S-0-021-00
JAIISIY puny jrasusry
duruisway
—uumD LA u-._=.c-=< uUW—Z—ﬁ jenuuy _aac.-. m=_===~— jenjay 13q0130O Eo_un_humuﬂ— u==cuu<

8102 ‘1€ Lenuep Swpug PUO YIUIAIS 31 J0,]

1913181 UOI133101d a1t AJUno) YUoN




%

Page-27

%eh L9'66€E'SET 00'0vT'SET €E'0VL'66 U189t pun4 [elauan moquiey |ejoL
%0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T : : pun4 Asuadugjuo) 000-00-00%5-0-000-TT
%01 15'S69°C 00°000'€ 61 VOE S6'vL 153131U] 1§ spunyay 000-00-0v£5-0-000-TT
%85 69°9TH 0T 00'000'SZ TE'E€8S'VT €E'E80'C $32IAI3S yoouq)ley 000-00-0£Z5-0-000
%9 S9'Z8T'E 00'00S'€ SELTT TEEE 214133 13 sen 000-92-0975-0-000
%95 TT'€6L 00'008°T 68'900'T 8L8YT 1a1eMm 000-€2-0925-0-000 %
%95 01022 00°00S 06'6LT > Juawdolana( |euoissajold 000-8€-0vZ5-0-000 @
%0t 05°'SZ5'0T 00°000'ST oS viv'y . sjeasAyd T00-LE-0£75-0-000 =
%0 00'000°ZT 00°000°ZT : - wesdosd SSAUPM  000-LE-0£ZS-0-000 O
%0 00°005'Y 00°00S'v . ) 80.d uoiu8oday aako|dw3 000-0€-0£25-0-000 (O
%9¢8 (S6'68L'TT) 00'000°E S6'68L'YVT - juswdinb3 Ayajes  000-00-T2ZS-0-000 nnov
%C L6°006°E 00°000"% €066 S "dinb3 Joujy '3 sjooy |lews 000-00-022S-0-000
%0 00°000°T 00°000'T - - sasuadxg pajnpayasun 000-T6-081S-0-000 m
%6Y 00'099 00'00E‘T 00'0v9 S asuadx3 20 000-2£-04L15-0-000 T3
%L6 8£°68T 00°00S'L 79°01€'L 9L'8EE'T SPUNoJo 7§ sauNPNNS 000-00-0€T5-0-000 %m
%S 08'SZ6'E 00°000'8 0T vL0'Y 0095V 994 JUIeW ZYW 008 SDY 000-69-0215-0-000 |
%It 81°688'S 00°000°0T I8°0TT'Y 66'StS sjueduqnT ¥ sjany J0J0N 000-¥S-0ZTS-0-000 oq
%ES 86°£91'9 00'000'€T 70'7£89 - 301135 13 sled Jeday 000-25-02T5-0-000 m
%96 00'00Z‘T 00'000'82 00°008'9Z S adueinsu| IPIyap/Aiey 000-¥¥-0075-0-000 N
%0 00'002'ST 00'002'ST - S @suesnsu) dwo) sIajIoMm 000-Z¥-00T5-0-000 o
%0 00°000't 00°000'v - - SUOISIACLG 73 S|ESWN Ju| Biawy 000-00-0805-0-000 N
%0 00'00€ 00°00€ - - 519824 g auoydaja) 000-2Z-0905-0-000 &
%81 SL'TLO'6T 00°06Z'€2 STLITL'Y - swuojun 000-00-0505-0-000 m
%0 00'0SZ'TY 00'0S2'TY - - Asejeg 000-60-0T05-0-000 o
pun4 |B13U29 Moquiey be
Pasn 9% Jujujeway 198png |enuuy (ejo), Sujvuny |enidy unody
unowy 8T0Z-L102 8T0Z-L10Z 13qo0

8T0Z ‘T€ Asenuer 3uipu3 YIuo YIuaaas ay) Jo4

PLISIQ U011I210.d 3114 AJUNOD YUION



%86'FE 06°L04'E6T S 00°0ve'L6Z S OT'2ET'VOT  $§ Y9059 JVLOL ANVYD
%L £2'80€'8S 0000829 LL'TI6Y'Y 0£'s28’'1 puny jeyide) moquiey |ejo]
%65 ZO'EET'T 00°000'€ 86'99.1 0£'9TH'T juswdied 1ejos 000-90-0055-0-00Z-
%0 00°000's 00'000's - = apesddn oipey SOy 000-t0-0055-0-002-
%0 - - - - juawade|day Jqw 000-£0-0055-0-002-
%S | S AT A Al 4 00'000°S 64 92L'T 00°'60t {apoway uonels 000-Z0-00SS-0-00¢-
%0 00°'008'8E 00'0088¢€ - - anIB5IY IPIYDIA 000-00-0Z¥5-0-002-
%0 00°000°s 00°000°S - - juawd|nbj 1§ sjoo) £8€-00-0L£5-0-002-
%0 00°'000'9 00°0009 - - juswade|day Juswdinbg 98€-00-0££5-0-002-
punyj jeyide) moquiey
pasn % Buiujeway 199png [enuuy_ [e3o) Sujuuny lemdy Jur
unowy 8T0¢-LT0T 8T02Z-L102 18qo130

8107 ‘7€ Aenuer ulpu3 YIUON YIuaaas ay) 104

PHIsIa uoIRl0ld a4 Ajunod yuoN

Page-28

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



DOCDL;T:M Document Number Vendor Name Transaction Description D:::z::t
1/1/2018101/2018 Employee Benefit Specialists, Inc, Dental/Vision/Life 01/2018 9,651.10
1/1/2018|STMT 1/2018 Harry J. Wilson Insurance Center LTD 1/1/18-1/31/18 1,242.00
1/1/2018[1266860 MYERS-STEVENS & CO.INC. LTD 01/2018 632.50
1/1/2018|0417565010118 TIME WARNER CABLE 01/11/18-02/10/18 65.95
1/1/2018{330-0029780 PTO SALES Valves 307.43
1/1/2018|BRM REFILL 1/18 US POSTAL SERVICE BRM refill 100.00
1/1/2018(9798993919 VERIZON WIRELESS 12/02/17-01/01/18 77.22
1/1/2018{091809720 XERQX - PASADENA 11/21/17-12/21/17 386.81
1/1/2018|091805719 XEROX - PASADENA 11/21/17-12/23/17 950.90
1/2/2018|33207540209 DIRECTV 1/1/18/-1/31/18 141.23
1/2/2018(433013309 NIGEL FRANK INT'L USA GP support 1,650.00
1/2/2018|00984510 BAB STEERING HYDRAULICS Meritor 1,199.08
1/3/2018|86517 TelComTec Phone repair 145.00
1/4/2018|11/20/17-12/19/17 FALLBROOK PUBUC UTILITY DISTR 11/20/17-12/19/17 428.20
1/4/2018|12/5/17-1/4/18 FALLBROOK PUBUC UTILTY DISTR 12/5/17-1/4/18 269.63
1/4/2018(11/21/17-12/21/17-09 |SDG&E 11/23/17-12/21/17 168.73
1/4/2018|R27448 FALLBROOK SMOG 2002 Ford F-150 49.75
1/4/201B[53464719 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. Ultra-High Temp Ceramic Insula 3258
1/5/2018|PR AP 01/05/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FFA DUES PR 01/05/18 2,757.88
1/5/2018|PR AP 1/5/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FBK FFA - RESERVES 01/05/18 17.55
1/5/2018{PR AP 01/05/18 FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP FLAG PMT PR 01/05/18 106.00
1/5/2018|PR AP (01/05/18 NORTH COUNTY FIRE RESERVES RESERVE DUES PR 1/5/18 35.10
1/5/2018|PR AP 01/05/18 LINCOLN NATIONAL UNCOLN PMT PR AP 1/5/18 369041
1/5/2018{PR AP 01/05/18 California State Disbursement Unit DYE GARNISHMENT PR AP 1/5/18 346.61
1/5/2018(96108B JIM'S SIGN SHOP RP 1170 vinyl decal 38.79
1/9/2018|2289 MURPHY'S PRINTING Prevention Stamp 44,72
1/9/2018|86539 TelComTec Sta. 6 replace STS battery 155.75
1/9/2018}86571 TelComTec Sta 2 Phone system issue 145.00
1/9/2018|1712099 Wittman Enterprises, LLC Amb. billing 12/2017 8,018.46

1/10/2018|41628 THE COUNSELING TEAM Employee support 12/2017 300.00
1/10/2018)0000240011018 TIME WARNER CABLE 1/20/18-2/19/18 149.95
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 STEVE ABBOTT CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 JOHN BUCHANAN CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 Patty Koch CELL REIMB 300.00
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-29



Page-30

Dog;rtneent. Document Number Vendor Name Transaction Description D:;‘:::::t
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 KEVIN MAHR CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 STEVE MAROVICH CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 KEITH MCREYNOLDS CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 LOREN STEPHEN-PORTER CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 GREG WILSCN CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018}OCT-DEC 2017 JAMES BEEBE CELL REIMB 204.00
1/11/2018(OCT-DEC 2017 MNancy Goss CELL REIMB 300.00
1/11/2018{OCT-DEC 2017 Cherie Juuf CELL REIMB 204.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 DAN NIETO CELL REIMB 204.00
1/11/2018)OCT-DEC 2017 Todd Parmelee CELL REIMB 204.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 DELGADO, DANNY CELL REIMB 204.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 Charlie Swanger CELL REIMB 204.00
1/11/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 FRED SCHOENHEIT CELL REIMB 300.00
1/12/2018;1207083803 Citrix Systems, Inc GoTo Mtg 1/12/18-2/11-18 117.00
1/12/2018|FUEL - LILAC KEITH MCREYNOLDS Fuel during Lilac fire 66.22
1/15/2018(9798426541 VERIZON WIRELESS 11/21/17-12/20/17 3.52
1/19/2018|OCT-DEC 2017 BARRY KRUMWIEDE CEL REIMB 300.00
1/19/2018|PR AP 1/19/18 LINCOLN NATIONAL Lincoin National 3,461.12
1/19/2018|PR AP 1/19/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FFA ASSOC DUES 1/19/18 2,757.88
1/19/2018|PR AP 01/19/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN RESV ASSOC DUES 1/19/18 1521
1/19/2018|PR AP 1/19/18 FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP FLAG DUES PR 1/19/18 106.00
1/19/2018|PR AP 1/19/18 NORTH COUNTY FIRE RESERVES RESV DUES 1/159/18 3042
1/158/2018{PR AP 1/19/18 California State Disbursement Unit GARNISHMENT- DYE 1/19/18 346.61
1/19/2018]00984599 BAB STEERING HYDRAULICS R14 Ralay valve 593.46

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting




TO:

FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

1. None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STEPHEN ABBOTT FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
February 27, 2018

STANDING ITEM: POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

MNMama 4 o 4

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-31



. F@Druary 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting ———— Page-—32



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

OPERATIONS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Operations/EMS Division
DATE: Tuesday, February 271", 2018

SUBJECT: Customer Satisfaction Survey Program, 2017 — 4" Quarter Results

CONSENT AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Review the report as submitted. In looking at the overall percentage of satisfaction with
our service, our customers continue to rate their level of satisfaction overwhelmingly in
the “excellent” category.

BACKGROUND:

This report focuses on two areas, direct feedback based on surveys sent to patients
transported by North County Fire and our Service/Sympathy card program. The distribution
of the survey is based on the 2017 Payer Class percentages according to our ambulance
billing company, Wittman Enterprises. This quarter's customer satisfaction results
incorporate surveys received from Oct 1, 2017 through Dec 31, 2017. The following is a
listing of the type and number of individual payer classes that are randomly mailed surveys
on a monthly basis.

2017 Payer Class
' Private Commercial Insurance

 (includes Champus/Active Duty)

Medi Cal 10
Medicare 54
(includes Senior HMO) | ,
Cash 10 |

| Total 1100 |

DISCUSSION:

The survey results are reported on quarterly intervals to all safety employees. The sharing
of this information with all employees provides a heightened awareness regarding our
customer’s experience in the field. If a system or human deficiency trend is noted, the
management staff will coordinate any measures necessary to correct the problem.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-33



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, February 27, 2018
Page 2 of 3

The first section of the Satisfaction Survey Form evaluates the customer's overall
satisfaction with our service by rating it from “Excellent” to “Poor.” The second section of
the form aliows the customer to provide comments on their perception of the service they
received. This quarter 300 surveys were mailed and 90 surveys were returned (30%).

Ninety percent (90%) of the surveys returned indicated “excellent” customer satisfaction as
indicated on the chart below:

2017 Customer Satisfaction Resuits

100%
80%

60% m 1st Quarter 2017

m 2nd Quarter 2017

40% @ 3rd Quarter 2017

i 20% = 4th Quarter 2017

255 ¥
0% S e :
Excellent Good Fair Poor

The customer comment portion of the survey has proven to be most effective by allowing
us to hear the customer’s opinions or concerns first hand, thus allowing us to mitigate any
problems as quickly as possible. These comments are reported on Attachment-A of this
report.

In order to maintain Continual Quality Improvement (CQI) for this program, the responses
are reviewed for any unusual comments or areas of concern. When necessary, incident
documents will be reviewed. If a poor rating or adverse report is noted, the EMS Chief
reaches out to seek clarification and ultimately improve services. If indicated, this review
may warrant further investigation or training to mitigate potential customer service issues.

SERVICE/SYMPATHY CARD PROGRAM:

The District continues to utilize a Service/Sympathy Card Program to promote excellence
in our emergency delivery services. This particular program allows our firefighters to
correspond with our customers by personally signing and mailing “Service Cards.” This
post-incident program has proven invaiuable in maintaining a positive relationship with
our community through personal contact between our firefighters and the customers they
serve. The “Sympathy Cards” are utilized in the same way by corresponding concern with
a deceased patient's family.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-34



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, February 27, 2018
Page 3 of 3

The following data identifies the total number of Service and Sympathy cards completed
by each crew during this report’s time frame:

“A"” CREW “B" CREW “C" CREW TOTAL
4t Q 2017 157 158 179 494
39 Q2017 198 203 184 585
27 Q 2017 195 209 237 641
1 Q 2017 295 260 260 815

The above numbers represent 32% of total cards sent by A Shift, 32% of total cards sent
by B Shift and 36% of total cards sent by C Shift.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The increased use of Service Cards has contributed to increased expenditures in both
printing and postage. Annually, the Program costs approximately $2,000.00 to operate.
It is our belief that enhanced public relations and the benefits these cards represent is
worth the expenditure.

SUMMARY:

The North County Fire Protection District takes seriously the demeanor and professional
conduct of its employees while providing emergency services. Our Customer Survey
Program provides a tool to measure and quantify this area and if necessary, implement
and/or modify the emergency delivery system to ensure its ability to meet customer
expectations. This program, which is now in its fifteenth year, consistently reflects a high
degree of satisfaction with the services delivered by the employees of the North County
Fire Protection District, beginning from the request for service up to and including final
mitigation of the incident.

February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page-35



ﬁ- ~ ‘Moddns jeucissajoid Buipuejsinc ay) Joj uiebe sxuey) Jusioye |

se Jsnf sem asuodsal s,q4DN U4} PUE ¥ooIg||e Ul SwWoy Je palp ajim AW ‘oBe sieak / "Jewoled Je syJom _
“ Jajybnep Aw pue opawesed pasuad) e s uospuelb AW 's44 @ uonensiuiwpe Mok Ag poddns Jualeoxa 1ok |
_ ajeioaudde | pue jsuiebe dn s wea) Jnok jeym azubosal | ‘jepdsoy ay 1e awg Buiem pue awn asuodsai ay) _

i

uauoys 0} s1N3 o sbejueape Buiye) ajdoad jo ateme )N} W) 'pa)oaLI00 SEM LORIPUOD BY) '|ENASOY JELWO|RY 0) _ LLOZ/ZLOV | LLbO-LL
| SYSIA ¢ Ja)Jy “uonipuod Aw Joj Aiojepuell sem asuodsal sy} pue auole Al ‘aBe jo sieak 7g ‘uaziio Joluas e e _
] "uaye) sem uoyoe Jdwoud pue uolipuod Aw Jo Jgnop jnoyim pajdacoe sem JoelUCD YoeT jeslb Ajueuiploenxa |
| Sem UDISed90 yoea Uo asuodsal 3y ‘uied 8JoA8S Joj sAep SARNJSSLIOD JNaj U0 Q4DN BY} PSIOBILCI | JU|[89XT
i - i  weyex3 | LLOZILLOV | 9L-b0-LL |
pHom poob sy dn deay "djay 0} asay) s) Juawpedap | £ _
aJy ayj Jey; diay pasu | uaym mouy o} 1ealb s )| Jus|eoxe sem meld ay| Juswaaoidu 1oy suonsahbns oN LL0¢/ZLOL | SL-pOLL |
‘InpyBnowy pue Buues Kiaa arem aidoad ssay] ‘|leydsoy ay] JE SEM | '9AUP LOUS B Jayy am | | 1T ]
A yum suoye Jiay) ajernaidde Apeasb | ‘umop Jay Buiued Jay painsse mald ay) Jybiu J8 sALp Jou pInoo aym
Aw souig "HAL paledipul apm Al “uaxe) aq 0} Jajaid pInom | 2Jaym payse pue uonenjis AW passasse Apjoinb L10Z/LL0L | PL-p0-LL
A8l ] ‘pealle pey SN Byl SSINUIW G UM pue | |6 PajIeD ajim A 'uied [euiopqe Jea16 Buiousiadxs sem |
| o B - CITF | ZLOZILLIOL | €1-¥0-LL |
L T . weieox3 | | ZL0Z/LMOL | 2h-b0-LL
| iAnb jealb e si pey) “sousuedxs jealb e aaey | ‘papaau ase Aoy aw Aieag | | LL0Z/LI0L | LLYO-LL
- - - poog | | Z102Z/91/0L | O-pO-LL
_Jua)eoxg | | 2102/eLi0L | 60-p0-LL
. - ++y ue }ab fay) ‘suopsanb Aw jje ypm inydiay Kiaa asem Aau] sasinu Aq pees | |
Sem | [jun pade)s pue Ajpualy s "uni Buiwied Jaye Y3 je paauly Alpusuy pue wies AJea ‘Apdword peaauly Zlog/oL/oL | BOPO-LL
[ igol1ealb B pip meId au ‘Ysiuy O} PelS Ja)ss | =
JIay} Inoge Waduod SNOoAISU WOy pajoeasip pue sajoyaa Aouabiswe o} Juswayoxe pue Japuom ybnoiq spasu | tozeool | zosvoest

J|12y} 0} uoljuaje JaIND ‘sAcq oM} 18410 AL O) Uaje a1am aym pue Aqeq AW ypm paajoau) Aposiip jou asoy)
"Jaquiaw maso yoes Aq padejdsip Ayjedwa pue wsijeuoissajoid ay) yim paseald pue passaidwi ea sem | |
- S - ||| - '|ouuosiad a1y pue sapawesed Aq soinas jeass

"901AISS J19Y) Jnoge Aes | UBD aJowl JeuMm %ooIq||eq U s1eak G Jayy ‘UaAIb sem | Jeum s|
JeuL 'Sl 82IA19S JUS}{20X3 JEYM MOUY NOA 'Dl0 SIESA g awo02aq NOA UBYAA "8UO JO YUIY) J,uen ;suolsebbns Auy

L A4 (T eacic RG] T A4 WBi[oXg

‘JUB|(20Xa SEM 931A18S 8|

L10Z/E0/O} |

| 2102/70/0L | S0-¥0-/L |

| 2L02/20/0L | b0-v0-Z1 |

S0-¥0-L1

 2102/20/0L | €0-0-LL |

T iiieaey nok sAnb Jo young 321U B JBYAA "201A1SS JUB)IXS NIy} pue yonw | 1
os way} sjeoaidde Jsnl | "wWay) INoylm Op PINOM am JBUM MOUY 1,UOP | 'USYIID| BY) Ul UJjE) Pey oYM JaYjoL Z102/20/0b | 20-VO-L}
_ pjo-1eaf-0g Aw yim ajeuoissedwoo g Buueos os alam pue *Apinb asay 106 ‘|eucissayord Aiaa sem HEIS oA
i . inof yuey) ‘jeuoissajoid pue a3iu Kiaa sem suokiaA] “adiAles Jug)|edxa pey | - | 2,02/20/0L | LO-PO-Z} |
dan peajasey | lequinN
S SN moljo ojeq eyl
V uswiyoeny
28Q-1RO
Z10¢ 18yenp yuno4

AaAIng uonoeyspes Jawolsny)

JouIsiq UoIe8j0ld 8ll4 AJUnoD YuoN

Page-36

February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



iqoleaib e pip Aay; pue ejdoad
InoA uo puadap 0} pspaau am OS BAIE JBU) Ul BAI| ,UOP SAA JUSIDIYS AUSA BJ9M SIaNIS3I Ay 'SISNosal oy}
40 Led ay) U0 210D JUB|[9IXB UE SEM JBY) PUB HA | O} Uaxe} sem pueqsny AN ‘Buued pue jeucissajold Alap

‘uieBe syuey| "o0) )i pejeloaidde |

8y mouy | “1aliuew spuab pue [euoissajoxd Inq ise) Aiaa e yons uj puegsny Aw jo aleo Buiye) Joj nok yuey|

- poon

' Ll0g/sc/ot

jisqol unok o) uoyeo|pap 1ok Jo} [|e NoA NUBY ] "8JIAISS Jayiaq o) JUBM JUp|nod

A L1L0Z/STI0L _ ¥E-v0-L1

9€-v0-L1

SE-b0-LL

am ‘Bunea pue pupy ‘leucissajoid sAemie aie puodsas oum sielyBlasy pue soipaweled ay| ‘saougNquwEe LL0Z/ST/0L | €E-bO-LL
ad4ON el [endsoy ayy o} sduy ajdninw yum 'Jeak siy) saousbiewa ujeay Jo o] B pey sey pueqsny AW
'pey [ suonsanb Aue paramsue pue Gujop alam Aay) jeum swl o} pauiedxe o N
Aay) -ajgepojwos Aiaa sem | JsuuBW [Buoissajold Alan B Ul SBAIBSWaY) pajpuey usw Bunok ay) ye) | ZLogiveioL | 2ev0-LL
jiealb ‘'skemje se awes ay) asom sAnb asay | ZLog/veior | Le-vo-LL
- = ‘Iled uo s|qejieae ale nok mouy o} Addeq usiadwon Kiap | LLOZ/EZI0L om-vo-nrw_
yonw os nok yuey) ‘nok suey ‘nok juey) 'sjeya Jaylo pue ainssaid poojq Aw | . il
Buiyosyo 1day pue jja4 | moy aw Bupise pue aw o) Buiye) jdey Aay | ‘sw djay o) 1sey Assa Buiwiod 1oy pue yiom 110Z/0g/0L | 62-v0-LL
| 41843 Jo} Wy} yuey) o) Juem | ‘uonenys Aw pue aw jo Buueo A1aa atom A3Y 1 ‘WS UM 3|qERHOILUOD AJBA SEM | 3
| jusw Jealqy ‘aym Aw pa)sisse FjuaiDile pUR SNOaRN0d alam siapiaold ay} Jo Yyoeg - - 210e/02/01 | mm...mddm._.l
{ e jidw jo 8183 poob yons Buixe; Joj yonw os nof juey jjieasB jsnf a1am snb nop L102/0Z/0L | LZ-¥0-11
o inof yuey] juaaq arey | [ T
PInoys ) se pook se Jiq Alaaa sem 821uI8S By} pue saueinque gd4ON B JO joBg ay) u) mucv_ 18413 AW sem siy . Ll0c/6Li0L | ServO-LL
‘Kisjes jeydsoy ay) o) awi Job jng souenque suy uim yBno) sl e sem opiy ‘uenB aoiles sy ajepaudde | | | 2 L0Z/6LI0L | SZ-vO-LI |
H ~jiisn Joy :oﬁxcm_.: cmE.“_:oa 1o dnoib ajoym ay) pue euejuop __m IT o:o.uumtmml uo aaoiduwi nok '0p MOH H | 2102/6L/01 | 1mmuw.o|.M:_.va_
" ~ weEoxg LL0Z/8LI0L | £2-¥0-LL
o m:omt:oo pue ayjod ‘os|y ‘S| W3 s|qeabpaimouy pue jeucissejoid Aisp HI 1 Z10z/8L0 | ZZvo-L wl,_
Eit N =S i .v_ooB__mu_ FouabBey ay; je aidoad ay) Joj | == E
fuueo ul op noA xuom au) ejeioaidde apA BLUIOY BLIOD 0} PEMOYIE SEM BY 'SUOREDIPSLL @ SWEXD |BI9ASS Jaye L10zZ8L0L | Le-vo-LL |
__®Jaym ‘HAL 0} paLsjsued) aq p|nod (luaned) os Huidiay Joj soipaweledguswiyedep aiy ay} YueL) 0] Ysim 3N .
I “salu) asuodse) I9)Se} 10§ MO||E p|nom Specl mau Buidon joouqiieq w Speos ay) Jo esnedaq sy | o T 1
MOUY | "S3INUILIG UBY) SS3| SEM BLLI} 95U0dSBI BU} YSIM AJUO | JUB)|BOXS 3JaMm ssajyBuan4 Aunos yuoN ay L t.oma oL | 0e-v0-LL
‘soiape njdjay aaeb pue aauoddns | == S [P ey
Em> sem Juawedap aiy ay | "aiy USALP-pUIM ajqissod Jo aoueape uj aaosb/awioy Jno oy daid uo ojul pajuepp \._‘oma oL | Bi-p0-LL
) ~ wsiqoid e Buiaey Joy aouapiadxe poob e semsoimas AW | | ZLOZ/ZL/0L | BL-PO-ZL |
dn peAledey | JequinN
o S Mojjo3 ejeq exeu|
Y uswiyoeny
99Q-1P0
102 J9yenyd yuno4

Aanng uopoejsies Jawosng

JouIsig uoo8joid all4 Aunod YUoN

Page—37

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



. :o> uey | 'SsSa| JO SBjNUIW 0| INOQE Ulyiim PaAlLe pue ajjod pue Ajpwn A1ap L10ZNeY | 0Sp0-2L
= ‘uied U1 S) SUCBLUOS S | e
_usym Apeioadsa a|qepojwooun A1aa s1 3 Jusidioal ey) 1oy yauaq ay) uo ) ped 8|qepojwod e  aABH am:oammmmam. | LioZlei\L | BFvO-LL
ille nok ssajq poo “Apuajadiuod pue Kpusidye os Ayunwwiod no aalas nok jey) |nysjeld . |
3Je ap\ 'palanodal Aieidwod 9ABY | "UONENYIS SIY) Ul 3L Joy Buped ul Jeys Jus|Roxa oA o) nod yuey | LL0eSLHLL | 8YvO-LL
‘leuoissajoid Kiaa aiam Aay) ayo4s ay) Jo Aep ayj uQ |
"9OLE)SISSE ||B} JO} SALUN [BJIBASS BLIOY JNO 0) Uaaq aAey Asy L ‘disy J19y j[e 10} uswiaiy sy} jUey) o) JUBM SAA LL02/OLLL | L vOnLh |
. "Op NOA yiom jeaib ay) 1oy o
yanw os noA yueyy ‘uieBy -Ys)| | 210jaq ¥I8UD PINOM LWIBY] JO SUO HUILY PINOM NOA LUBU) JO 8BIY} UM ashieoaq
axelsiw siy) Inoge mouy way) 13| o) Juem Jybiu noA 9| | a1048q ) pasowal Aay) JyBnoy) pey | os aur
ay) Jo ued daajse sem | ‘JjasAll )1 paaoLwWal | pue aIBY} [iS Sem aul| ay} 'paq Jos Apeal Job pue Buulow 1xau 210zZ/80/LL | 9FvO-2L
3y} 00:G 18 awoy Juam | uaym jng ‘asay) du ayy uo ulaa Aw ul auy e Ind pey noA “Ajlesipouad alw aas o} Ul
3Wed Jey) SasInU JaUjo om] a1am alauy) pue asinu abieys ay) o) Jasys uoyeulojul ay) aAlb noA mes | ‘|eydson
Jewoled o) aw %00} NoA uaym asuelsisse \nYbnoy; pue puiy JNoA 10} NOA JUBY) 0) JUBM | 'spuall) Jeact
‘201A13s pue djay Jnof 1oy jle nok | 1 T4
YUBL SAA ‘Sl SIU} Je Juswanoldll Spasu Jeum |19) Jouueo | ‘paacidwi 3q ued adlAISS [|e asnesaq poob Aiaa LLOZ/EO/LL | St¥#0-LL
pies | “say Buijpuey ui apuab LA asem Aay] "spasu Jay 0] BARUSHE pUE SNOAUNOD AJSA 'DU| SEM MBID By
o - Em__muxm LLOZ/LEfOL | vEPO-LL
=——a ) ‘Bunea pue puiy Jusiog3 | LLOZ/0E0L | EF#0-LL
i inoA yuey] i aroid ues | :mﬂm ase shnb nof — suigidwon g, ﬁ _ L10Z/0E/01 | 2o-¥0-21
i "8JN23S PUE B|qENOJLLIOD |88} PaAOAU] Buokiane spew | [F7=
pue Buueo fuaa alam jpuuossad INoA JUSJIBXS SEM papiroid 821A185 BU) jeu) s 0) palejal sey (Juaned) | | LLog/Be/oL | LEvO-LL _
‘Buies 1oj pue aiay Buiaq 1oy noA yuey] ‘snid gL & Way) 8jes pinom | ‘8w o} ssadoe ujeb o) Buiky | | T
anym Auadoid Aue abewep o} jou ysim Aw pajoadsal Aay] ‘uoilEN)IS 3|GENOLODUN AJBA B Ul 9|GELIOJWOD all LL0ZILeI0L | Ov-vO-LL
apew Aay] 11saq ay) a1am ||ed Al passmsUE Jey) Wea) sy ] "|L |6 Pajelp Apuadai | AousBiaws jeoipaw e o} ang
‘awn sy} Je Juswaacid Joy suoijsabbns ou saey | “a|qELICILIOD (88} WY SPEW pUE Wiy JO BIE2 poob
300) Os{e YoBeq ay} ul uos Aul jo ased Bupje) sipaweded ay) ‘uos AW Jnoge paLLIOM SBM | Se Wied aw jday 2L02/92/0L | BE8-PO-LL
aH uaned ay jo Jayjow pue me_._mmmma B SE 3Ll 0] Pa)|e} JOALP 8| [3DAl8S Aw yum paysiyes Alea sem |
o qol poos) "Buiop alem Aayt 1eym T D
mauy Aey) pue jueseajd aom >ms L njo doj uo Em_._ aJam soipawesed ay) jjam Bm\..,u pajea)) sem | jey) |98} | DQN\ ww_. c_‘ ge-vo-Ll
i — 7| paau am Ji 8sojo oS djay SABY oM JeL} MOUY 0] 30iU |
S}{ "auy sem | Inq ‘jeyidsoy ey 0} aw axe) pip Aay) ‘qof Jea.b e pip asnoy Al o} awed jey) ual BunocA ay ] | NFON\mN\oP LEv0-LL
dn PeAladaY JequinN
D ) molos | epeg gLy
Y juswyoeny

BP0
210¢ Japenp yuno4
famng uogoejsnes JsWosny

JouISi uoljosjold @14 AUnoD YuoN

Page-38

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



‘puy Asaa pue jeuoissajoid Kien aiem sAnb ay] | | Zioz6Lizt | 0L-b0-21 |
. = ] iP1e3 |)am-)ab e puas o} yBnoua puiy aiam uawapnuab ay; os)y | I =
'sqof 18y} pIp Apuaoyye pue Ajwies fay; pue op o) Jeym Ajoexa mauy Aau | jinpBpuUOM S1am soipalweled sy | Zl0z/eLizL | BO-PO-LL
- ‘uopjesado aiy-uou Joj |8 | L10Z/20/2L | BS¥0-LL
g e jueij|adxy | | LLOZIR0ICL | L9b0-LL
B - ajod s "auop aq 0} papasu JEUM PIp pue Jajew Ajawn e uf awed | | z1ozioeL | 98v0-L1
= inoA yuey] ‘pansap aq o) Buujou aaes| secinias Juajadwoo pue jdiosd Ino A | 1 210Z/L0RZV | 899021
- n ~|le nofyuey] "ueidjuyaa) peq ay) Sem BUBJUOW, PRWLEU uBw B Ajoauad | ] |
Jaquiawal | §| ~sdnies sjqeabpaimouy pue Inpubnoy) e pajuasald pue |euoissajold A1oa sem wea) ay | Lige/Beitl | vOvO-LL
poog Llogeefil | e9v0-LL |
poo) LV0ZILT L | 29v0-L) |
fiop noA jie _
10j NoA yuey ] "AIaacoai 0] Aem au) uo pue alwoy Je joeq sem ay ‘ejuownaud yym epdsoy ayj ul SABp G JaYY
'sAnb au) o) Bupyie) sye ,spuey pooB, Ul sem sy mauy | 'HAL O} pueqsny Al Bunje} — uogenyis ay) ssesse LLOZILTIVE | L9VO-LL
_ 0} |nydiay g Appuay Aisa siem Aay ) “Apdwoid paause maid aul — | |6 PajIeD | '||om Bu|jsa) j,usem ay |j8} pjnod _
| Lub 190 U0 Jauulp Buunq yeads o) ajqe jou s| 8y ‘obe sieaf g pey pueqsny Aw jey) 8y0As SAISSEW B 0} ang
| “peiepaidde uiebe ‘sousned inox “uonenys |njssais e ul pajedaidde yonw UONEJSPISUCO pue uonuaye Auepy | | Z10Z/.Z/LL | 09pO-ZL |
| N TEE D L jug||adx3 L10e/seiLL | 8S-b0-LL
- juosess Aepijoy |napuom e aAeY pue ||e nof ssag jAjnp Jo ||ed au) puokag Buipugystepun ‘Buues | | | ]
'Inydja jsbuleq uewiny jus|jeoxa 'adip jS|EUOISSDJ0Id [SIRABSSYIT j1S8q 8yl aJe sAnB nok Jey) i Aes ued | |1y LlOciveitl | BSPO-LL
jus|eaxy | AR ATAA R A s A S

iinapuom asam jpuuosiad sy jo |y |

210222 | 95-b0-LL

“Jauuew {euoissajoid AlyBiy e ul suop |y |endsoy o) all 3AcIp uay) |

‘aouengquwe W aw nd ‘snejsumop sw Aued yiem o} ajqeun diay Joj j1ea Aw 0) esuodsal yainb & asem Aay ) _ Liozineril | 9svo-Ll
L i ‘ AHE ! et e onu o | ] Ll = s

noA yuey; 2 ||e ssaiq pos) ‘Aem Buiao pue sjeuoissedwos Jey) sey osje ai "(uoneao)) ul uewsay e s| (aweu) LL0ZITIVL | PSPO-ZL

uospueib umo Ay “aw o} Buiyifiaaa paule|dxa pue Buues lsp '30Nyg Al[e1oadss '1eaiB siem uawaly ay )

‘sieak ay} Jano sn padiey oym usw BunoA ayy (e Joy jnyajeld pue syuey) aAlb | ‘peaoiIa) sem Loddns ) e | i e e T e ey

- uo passed {juajied) ‘aApisod asom seousiiadxa |y ‘sieak Mma) 1sed ay} JoA0 SaLL / INOqE. | L6 pajied aAey | | Liozrient | €5v0-LL
- ) ‘(euoissajoid pue snosuNod Jusioye alom siapuodsay) T 2oznzite | 2svo-21L |

‘Aipuayy pue (eucissajoid Aloa sem Wies) a4 "JSUUBLW Ajown € Ul paAlle Aaly 'sjulejdwoo ou arey | | 2V0ZZIL | LS0-21

dn PoAladey dequinN

CAUTTTT S
TPUNIOD SRUNID MO}j04 ajeq oy
Y jusuiyoeny
390120
210¢ 18uenyd yuno

Kaning uonoejsies Jawoysny

JouIsIg uoRosjold ail4 AUnoD YHoN

Page-39

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



S

‘wal) aAey oy Kyon| Aiaa ase yoolq)e ul opp ‘|euaissajoid Aisa pue
EEEQ alom Aoy o_gmmgmqgm am> pue m_Emm ‘Buen ' puiy ase Aay) :m:o.._m |]suuosiad 1nof asieid jouues |

Em__auxm_
JUd||pox3
~ @suodsau yoinb unof 1oy uieBe syuey] ‘wiy1eb o} uoissiuued sjuased /m pusyy Kijwey pamoje [endsoy
‘Janamoy ¥3 v dn wyy xoid pinco ueiplent Jo Juased >_:o pajels a4 ‘Ajjeutbuc :uojeulouisiw Jo 1q v
| "H3 8y Je Yo paddosp Butaq Jaye suil gz pusiy AlWE) JNo 0) Wiy
_ pasesjal Y3 "Y3J BU} O} UDHE) Sem 9 ‘£ SEm BY S0UIS SUCIE aSNOY ay) Je Aejs Wiy J8)/LiY 2SESjal JoU Pinom
_ juswypedap al4 ‘Buipasiq ay; dois o} a|qe sem ey aduls asuodsal |15 al) [SoUBD 0} pal} 81 'Buoje asnoy
_ 8y} 18 Bliym paajqasol e pey uos AW jaul asuodsal joinb ayj Joy nok yuey ‘jlessaQ 199} Asjiws Addey
) _:o__ﬁ_ﬁm& inof yuey y jsAnb nof yuey] adioya e uaab Jou sem | jnq ‘lendsop Jewojed
paajaid aAey piNom | ‘WsIoNUs Aue s 318y} J| ‘HAL O} uaxe) pue Aauinb e uo paseid sem | ‘swiy Loys B Jayy
‘Aisea alow ayjealq pinoa | os sbun| Aw oy usbAxo anioy 0} sudeW 4y 4D B pasn Aoyl jpeause pey sjabue

3y} Jybnoyy | ‘Buniis sem | 219Um 0) asnay Au JO JBLIOD yIBQ BY) punole paleadde uaw ajqedes 'Guols
| 4N} BY} UBUYAA 'SBINUILI Q) UBY) SS3| SEM )1 A||Enjoe Inq 'pPaAlle soipsweled ay) 210aq AUIS)S UB 9yl pawass
| 3 =) Alsleq pinoa | ybnoyy uaaa soipaweled 1o} pajiea pue Jybyd Aw pooisiapun Jojesado | Lg 8y aInjie)
____MHeay o} anp piny yim pajly pey sbun| AW ‘Buiyrealq yum Aynoyyp swaixa Buiduaiedxa ajium 116 palep |

S3A

—— _K_’
|| |
|
H !
1 I
|
| |

Lloe/ee/cl
\. SNNN_-Nv

N _‘cN\NN___N_.

YR A X ATA

| 2102/L2Z)

‘ale0 yealb yons 1oy Juswpedeg a4 Auno)
YUON 2y 0] SHUBY | ‘SSO|LIEAS SEM HAL JE JEIS 3Y) 0} UCHISURI] S} PUE BJBD JUS||93X8 PaAIadal | "Leay

Aw Jo uo)Bas ay) w uled pasessoul Jo asnedaq UMOP 3| Jou O Ysim Aw papesy Ayl ‘HAL Y} payoesal am
_8lojaq pazjigels sw pey pue anssi [eaipaw Aw Buissaippe ul jusjoyse pue ybnosol AoA a1om siaquall JJers
T mk_mEsz_n_ jooiqjie Jno 8A0) 3AA jjeucissajoid pue Buies ‘pup) sem maid sy L

FARVA YATAS

om ¢o Ll
. 6/-%0-/1

...... [ sp04t |

L190-L1

9.-v0-L1

Sl-v0-LL

| cwoenerer ﬁ Y1¥0-LL

‘anyIsod pue [eucissejoid Kiap

nofA uey) ‘aJed auinuab ‘paules ||ap pesye a1 pinoo
Jey) sanmqissod Yo pui Aw dasy pue wies UIeWa1 0} UOHEDUNLILLOD [ENSEI pajelnasdde | 'sisud Jnoypm
SEMm opipuodsy Ul Jewojed o) yodsuel) ay) ‘SJed 10 UOHELLIOU [EUCHIPPE %33 0} UOHEPUSLLLLIODal JIsy)
asnyal J,upip | ‘juem Jou pip | ybnoy | -suonsanb jusurpad Hupse wapue} ul asem s1auped sy ‘als ssauisng
2y} 0} pajieo alam soIpawesed auy) ‘pajuley | UBYAA i8ueinsseal pue aduafjed JO AJUBPUNGE ‘180 Joapsd
"Stom poob sy dn deay ases|d | |.#

ale sAnb no “yonw A1aa nod suey; o) Ayunpoddo siuy aye) | Inq puodsai 0} sl 8y} e ASnq 00) Sem | ‘@10
Inof woy pied Asalinod e paniadsal | Ing (s)ep) uo Aeme passed ay 'Ajgjeuniiojun “Yels JNoA Aq Jo SJED UBYE]
llom sem pueqsny AW ‘(papmouo AISA sem )| ‘)Nej JnOA J,UsSem )I) Lejs 0} a1ed aiy) Jo} ajiym B 3oo) )i lewojed Je
H3 8y} 1e ybnoyyy ‘pojwod yioq sn aaeb g aassaldull os alam SUOEOE JUSIDYS *§ SNOSUNOD ‘puy ‘asuodsal
Apaads inoA ‘(aweu) pueqsny sje| Aw 1o auop aA,noA BuipAiana 1oy noA yuey) o} ayy p,| 'ie 4o 3si14

Ma10-g ‘Fit uone)s oy |

L102/0erel |

Ziog/eHel

LlLOg/6LITL

CELv0LL

ei-v0-L1L

L0211

an

SIUSMULLOY) JOLUO}SND Moljo

poAjeday

saquinn
ayejy)

Y Juswyoely
930120
210¢ 18peny yuno4
Kening uonoejsijes Jewoisny

ouisig uonasjold a4 Ajunod YUon

Page-40

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



9

| j@piacid nok eoines jealb ay) Joj JON 0} syuey] ‘ssaooxd Buliq ayy Ul S} SWIOS Al PAABS SABY PIN0D S |

dn paxoid sem | Jubiu 8y way) o) UaAIG useg pey siy} g oI aoueinsul Aw Buysanbal Aoanp [iq sy paa@da)
1 1eY) sem aanebau Ajuo ay) 'poob A1aa sem papiroid aies ||y "HAL O) St 300) P SSINUIL M3} B SIED
Souenque 8y "9jqe]s Sem | 2UNS SPeww pue Pa|(ed uaym Aj3je|paww jsowe awed siapuodsal ISy ay)

Lloereerel

06-y0-L1

‘nof yuey] ||e AqJus||aoxa sem 813 Ay "UcoS AUaA alaly) aJom
'0}@ ‘SN '8 SOUE}SISSE 10 | |6 PSi[ed Jojsed AW ‘waouod Biq Aw sem jey] “1eyewased mau e 1o} sty Jnoge
SEM JI MSUY pue Jutey Alaa yaj | 1o8foid e uo mccmmE:_g sem | uaym younyo Aul 1e psuaddey Juspioul Sy

Inje1esb Ajjeulald aq |m | y1oq SN 0) SNOSWN0D 'ajjuab ‘pup| SABME a1am usw ay| ‘LG

IIeD 0} }daoxa Sem 8y Se Y2IS SE Wiy 3jendeAa o) ABm JaYJ0 OU JO Yuly) PJNoD | uaym — aii4 Je|i7 ay) Jo ybiu
3} Uo auo iske| ay) — Ssnoy Ino o} S||eD SSSJUN0D Spew pey S W pue uswaly Jnoj (s1ep) Aeme passed
(laned) s1eal g 1sed au) JoA0 SW panes ABY JBJO [|B NOA S30IAISS 3y} YoNw Moy noA [ja) o} wbag jued |

PR T4} TATAR

ZloerLeret

‘splom 1no u) sjdoad ay aaes djay nok
ajum ajes nod dasy pue noA Jo ||e ssejq poo jnok yueyl uelb e (e o} puy (I8 0} sew)suyD Auay jybnous nok
| ueyylue) jjuajeoxa alem (siapuodsal) uosiad AisAg '90iAl9s BLIOSAME JNOA 10§ yonuw Asaa nok yuewy; sp

__mo_nmEm._mm anok jo pnoid aq ued no, “uoisioap Jisy)
0} paalbe | pue uoneuILEXS JaYHNy 10} YT 0} USHYE]} q 0} papasu ay paulwialep pue subis [e)a siy Buipiebal
AluBnotoy) pueqsny Aw paxyoayo Asy) “(SauUIR)) B SBM 2UO) SOURISISSE 10} ||BD Jno 0} papuodsal uall JnoA Jo §
= by o Juaeaxa |
jusi8ox] |

pn
|

| LL0Z/9z/Z)

LLoc/ocieL

68-v0-L1

L8-¥0-LL

98-v0-LL

L102/9¢/c1

| LLozigereL 4 va-¥0-LL

S8-v0-/L |

‘lie2 Aw o} ssuodsal yainb pue Juaied Jiay) Joy |njejelb we

I PuUe ({8m N0 pawn] [y ‘[ealse uodn pajeas sw Gugiab ui pue 3 ay) o) Lodsuedy u) ‘suloy Al Ul — JUBIINS LL02/Ee/2L | £8-90-21
pue pu a1om A3y 'aouBsWNoND AW Inoqe Guyes pue pausaouod AIBA jSNOAUNGD pue u_._mmmm_a aIaM |IY

| “Buisselequwa AJaA s | pue ssalpun o} m:m—ﬂ | 'O¥3 Aw saye)} oipawesed ay) ajiym punose puejs pue o rr |

asnoy ay) u) awed uaw Jybia op Aym — S| aAey | Jurejdwod Ajuo ay ] Jeucissajoid Aiaa JoB usw asay) Iy | LiOzieiel | 28-v0-LL
"JauUBW |euoissajoid Ul s|puel |y ‘opipuoas] ul |ejidsoy o) asucdsal 3oinb |2 SnoLas pey pue auoje ey | 2102/eZC) | 18¥0-LL

P8Ajaaey JoquinN

SHUeURUOY) JBWIO)ISN
-2 2 ajeg oxeyul
YV juswyseny
2P0
102 1spenpd yuno4

Kanng uopoejsies Jawoisng

o1IsIq uoioelold all4 Ajunod yuoN

Page-41

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



r—— February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting == Page-42



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 2018

SUBJECT: SELECTION OF REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR NCDJPA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint a member of the NCFPD Board to serve as primary and alternate representatives
to the North County Dispatch Joint Powers Authority (NCDJPA) Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND:

As a member agency of NCDJPA, the District has one voting seat on this eight member
Board, which meets quarterly at the Rancho Santa Fe Fire Department Headquarters.
Heretofore, Director Thuner has been serving on this Board as the primary representative,
with Director Munson serving as the alternate to Director Thuner.

DISCUSSION:

With Director Thuner's term expiring this December, a new primary alternate
representative needs to be designated. Director Munson has been serving as the
alternate and would normally move up to serve as primary, however his term ends also
in December. Presuming there is interest among current Board members, it would be
prudent to decide of which Board members will serve as primary and alternate
representatives prior to the next NCDJPA meeting.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

No fiscal impact.

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends appointment of NCFPD Board members as primary and alternate

representatives to serve on behalf of the District when the position becomes available on
the NCDJPA Board as Director Thuner's term expires.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-43



Agency Report of:

Public Official Appointments A Public Document
1. Agency Name Californi
= Form 000

North County Fire Protection District
Division, Department, or Region (If Applicable)

For Offcial Use Only

Designated Agency Contact (Nama, Tiila)

Loren - —
en Stephen-Porter ~ Dl
Area Code/Phone Number |E-mail P 9 Pl
age o
760-723-2012 Istephen@ncfire.org aionth Doy, Yous
2. Appointments
Boa d
Agency,Dosrds ar Name of Appointed Person sty of Faom Per Masting/Annual Salary/Stipand
No_rth County Dlspatph b Per Meating: $ 50.00
Joint Powers Authority »Nema ) / !
fLaat Fx) ool Data
N b Estimated Annusi:
Board of Directors ) ) _
Attarnate, if any , ___indefinite $0-51,000 O s2,001-53,000
fLaw, Fit) Langth of Tarm
[Cs1.00152000 O
[+
» Por Meeting: §
PName 4 / /
L, Fora) Appt Doty
b Estimated Annual;
Allemzle, if any N [Js0-$1,000 [Js2.001.53,000
fLaxt, First) Longtt of Teim
Csioots2000 OO
Other
»Nama » ! / P Par Mesting: $
fLass, Fesi Apgat Daty
» Estimated Annual’
Altarnata, if any Tom e 1 4 e 7 D $0-$1,000 O sz.001-53.000
[s1.c01-52000 [J
Other
» Par Mesting: §
YName b / ! Par Meeting
[Last Firxt) Aot Date
¥ Estimated Annual:
Alternate, if any > CJs0-31,000 CJsz.001-s3.000
{Lagt. First) —Lmdrm
[Os100152000 [
Cther

3. Verification
{ have read end understand FPPC Reguiation 18705.5. | have venfied that the appointment and information identified above is true fo the bast of my information and belief

Stephen J. Abbolt Fire Chief/CEO
Sikgrature of Agency Head ar Dasignee Print Neme Titta {Manth, Day. Year}
Comment:
FPPC Form B0G (5/12)
EAanS Yol Fann Uslaile s QBBIASK_FPPC (aenln"r -~

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-44



PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIER/CEO.

TO: BoARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQO
DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2018
SUBJECT: NOMINATIONS FOR CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Directors should determine if any members wish to be nominated for a position on
the CSDA Board of Directors for Southern Region, Seat A. If no, no further action is required. If
yes, then a motion to nominate the individual will be required.

BACKGROUND:

The North County Fire Protection District is 2 member agency in the California Special District
Association (CSDA). As a member agency, the District has the opportunity to nominate members
to the CSDA Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION:

CSDA is currently soliciting nominations as described in the attached documentation. The
nominated party may be either a Board Member or Managerial Employee and must be affiliated
with an independent special district that is a regular CSDA member in good standing, located
within the geographic area they seek to represent. The successful candidate will serve for three
years, is expected to attend every meeting, participate on at least one committee, attend two
specified annual events and complete all four modules of the Special District Leadership
Academy. There are other educational and committee requirements as outlined in the nomination
documents. Director Jo MacKenzie of the Vista Irrigation District is incumbent for Seat A for
Southern Region and will also be running for re-election. The deadline for submitting nominations
is April 18, 2018.

Staff has no particular recommendation on this opportunity. Further action will be based on
whether or not a Member wishes to be nominated for the CSDA Board.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

If elected, cost of participating in CSDA Board and committee meetings are reimbursed by CSDA.
CSDA does not reimburse for expenses for the two conferences or the Academy classes, even if
a Board or committee meeting is held in conjunction with the events.

SUMMARY:

Board members should determine if any are interested in being nominated for the available CSDA

Board seats as described in the attached documents. If not, no further action is required. If yes,
then a motion makina tha naminatinn will ha in Ardar

February 27, 2018 -~ Regular Board Meeting Page-45



1T
TIL

& California Special

Districts Association

M[EER  Districts Stronger Together

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

February 16, 2018
CSDA Voting Member Presidents and General Managers

CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee

SUBJECT: CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS

SEAT A

The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District Board
Members or their General Managers who are interested in leading the direction of the
California Special Districts Association for the 2019 - 2021 term.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks. Each of the six
networks has three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates must be
affiliated with an independent special district that is a CSDA Regular member in good
standing and located within the geographic network that they seek to represent.

(See attached CSDA Network Map)

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions
related to CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, education and resources. The
Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and to the representation
of the common interests of ali California’s special districts before the Legislature and the
State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one’s interest in the issues
confronting special districts statewide.

Commitment and Expectations:

Attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in
Sacramento.

Participate on at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office
in Sacramento.

(CSDA reimburses Directors for their related expenses for Board and committee
meetings as outlined in Board policy).

Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: Special Districts
Legislative Days - held in the spring, and the CSDA Annual Conference - held in
the fall.

Complete all four modules of CSDA's Special District Leadership Academy within
2 years of being elected.

(CSDA does not reimburse for expenses for the two conferences or the Academy
classes even if a Board or committee meeting is held in conjunction with the
evenis).

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-46



{over)

Nomination Procedures: Any Regular Member in good standing is eligible to nominate
one person, a board member or managerial employee (as defined by that district's Board
of Directors), for election to the CSDA Board of Directors.

s A copy of the member district’s resolution or minute action and Candidate
Information Sheet must accompany the nomination.

* Deadline for receiving nominations is April 18, 2018. Nominations and
supporting documentation may be mailed or emailed to Beth Hummel.

No faxes please.

Mail: CSDA Attention: Beth Hummel
1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
E-mail: bethh@csda.net

Once received, nominees will receive a candidate's letter in the mail. The letter will serve
as confirmation that CSDA has received the nomination and will also include campaign
guidelines.
Expiring Terms
{See enclosed map for Network breakdown)

Northern Network Seat A-Ralph Emerson, GM, Garberville Sanitary District*
Sierra Network Seat A-Noelle Mattock, Director, El Dorado Hills CSD*
Bay Area Network Seat A-Robert Silano, Director, Menlo Park Fire Protection District*
Central Network Seat A-Joel Bauer, GM, West Side Cemetery District*
Coastal Network Seat A-Elaine Magner, Director, Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District*
Southern Network Seat A-Jo MacKenzie, Director, Vista Irrigation District*
(* = incumbent is running for re-election)

If you have any questions, please contact Beth Hummel at 877-924-CSDA or
bethh@csda.net.

NEW THIS YEAR!

This year we will be using a web-based online voting system, allowing your district to cast
your vote easily and securely. Electronic Ballots will be emailed to the main contact in your district
June 18, 2018. All votes must be received through the system no later than 5:00 p.m. August 10,
2018.

Districts can opt to cast a paper ballot instead; but you must contact Beth by e-mail Bethh@csda.net,
by April 18, 2018 in order to ensure that you will receive a paper ballot on time.

CSDA will mail paper ballots on June 17 per district request only. ALL ballots must be received by
CSDA no later than 5:00 p.m. August 10, 2018.

The successful candidates will be notified no later than August 14, 2018, All selected Board Members
will be introduced at the Annual Conference in Indian Wells, CA in September 2018.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-47



California Special
Districts Association

[CSID]A] Districts Stronger Together

2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOMINATION FORM

Name of Candidate:

District:

Mailing Address:

Network: (see map on back)

Telephone:

{(PLEASE BE SURE THE PHONE NUMBER IS ONE WHERE WE CAN REACH THE CANDIDATE)

Fax:

E-mail:

Nominated by (optional):

Return this form and a Board resolution/minute action supporting the candidate
and Candidate Information Sheet by mail, or email to:

CSDA
Attn: Beth Hummel
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-2732 (916) 442-78889 fax

bethh@csda.net
DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING NOMINATIONS — April 18, 2018

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-48



California Special Gistricts Association

DISTRICT NETWORKS

P Northern Network

B> Sierra Network

Bay Area «
Network

b= Central Network

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—49



California Special
Districts Association

IC|SID]A] Districts Stronger Together

TIT
T

2018 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name:

District/Company:

Title:

Eiected/Appointed/Staff:

Length of Service with District:

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

3. Listlocal government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
efc.):

4. List civic organization involvement:

**Candidate Statement - Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2018 will not be included with the baliot.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-50



'NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DEPUTY CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2018

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE PAY SCHEDULE

ACTION AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the attached Resolution 2018-05,
which updates the Pay Schedule for application of the salary formula.

BACKGROUND:

The California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5 requires a governing body's
Board of Directors to adopt a pay schedule which delineates the range of pay for all
positions and make them available to the public, without reference to another document.

DISCUSSION:

The current pay schedule does not reflect the positions of Administrative Specialist/IT
Support, Single Role EMT and Paramedic.  Accordingly, it is necessary to adopt
Resolution 2018-05 and post the referenced pay schedule (Exhibit ‘A’) on the
Department’s website. As future adjustments to rates of pay will require simiiar action by
the Board of Directors, future resolutions will occur in concert with approval of bargaining
unit or individual employee contracts.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

None, procedural only.
SUMMARY:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 2018-05 as presented.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-51



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
B RESOLUTION 2018-05

; '5_':-3
J-F"J
| L

m-' A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIONS OF NORTH COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF

CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5.

WHEREAS, the California Public Employees Retirement System (“CalPERS") adopted
the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5 on August 10, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5 requires the
District’'s Board of Directors to approve adopt all pay schedules; and

WHEREAS, the Regulations require that the pay schedule be made public without
reference to another document in disclosure of the pay rate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the North County
Fire Protection District, a public agency in the County of San Diego, California, as follows:

1. That the attached Pay Schedule titled “North County Fire Protection District Pay
Schedule, set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated by reference,
is approved and adopted.

2. The Pay Schedule approved and adopted by this Resolution shall be periodically
updated by the Board of Directors, in accordance with the California Code of
Regulations requirements.

APPROVED, SIGNED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, North County Fire
Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on this 27th day of
February, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSED:

Kenneth Munson, Board President

Resolution 2018-05 o - ~ Pagefnti
AdoptionofPay Set Eebruary 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-52



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIONS OF NORTH COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5.

ATTEST:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District
thereof held on the 27th day of February, 2018, and that the same now appears on record
in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this
27th day of February, 2018.

Ko A0 hole

Loren Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

me
Adopion Pey St Eabruary 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-53



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-05
Exhibit A

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIONS OF NORTH COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5.

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - PAY SCHEDULE Cal Code of Regulations, Title 2, §570.5
NON-EXEMPT - SAFETY EMPLOYEES

INFORMATION LOCATIONS

POSITION TIME BASE RANGE CONTRACT DATES & REVISIONS EFFECTIVE DATE
Firefighter/ Hourly $25.11- 532.09 MOU - FY2017/RES 2017-09 7/1/2017
Paramedic Bl-Weekly $2,812.64-53,593.89

Annual §75,119 - 595,988
Engineer/ Hourly $28.49-533.04 /12007
Paramedic Bi-Weekly $3,190.92 - $3,700.08

Annuval 585,223 - $98,821
Captain/ Hourly $33.01 - $38.02 /172017
Paramedic Bi-Weekly  $3,697.19 - $3,258.58

Annual 598,744 .5113,737
Admin Hourly 564.66 - 571.47 7/1/2017
Batralion Bl-Weekly §5,172.88- 55,717.40
Chief Annual $134,495 - 5148,652
Battalion Hourly $41.83 - $46.23 7/1/2017
Chief Bl-Weckly  54,684.45 - §5,177.55

Annual $125112 - 5138281
Administrative Houtly $51.03 - $58.55 L 7/1/2017
Captain Bi-Weekly  $4,082.68 - $4,683.83

Annual $106,150 - $121,780

[EXEMPT POSITIONS - CHIEF OFFICERS

INFORMATION LOCATIONS

POSITION TIME BASE RAN GE CONTRACT DATES & REVISIONS EFFECTIVE DATE
Division Hourly S7185-575.44 MOU - FY2017/RES 2017-09 7/1/2017
Chief Bi-Weekly $5,747.85 - §6,035,24
Annual $149,444 - $156,916
Deputy Hourly §77.24 - 58110 7/1/2017
Chief Bl-Weekly $6,178.93 - $6,487.88
Annual 5160,652 - $168,685
[MON-EXEMPT POSITIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE and FIRE PREVENTION ||
Administrative Hourly $24.94 -528.20 MOU - FY2017/RES 2017-09 7/1/2017
Specialist Bl-Weekly $1,995.45 -52,256.32
Annual $51,882 - 558,664
Administrative Hourly $31.94-536.11
Specialist/IT Support Bl-Weekly $2,555.09-52,889.13
Annual $66,432575,117
HR/Finance Hourly $33.68 - 538.08 7/1/2017
Specialist Bi-Weekly $2,694.45-53,046.71 v
Annual 570,056 - $79,214

North County Fire Protection District Pay Schedule (Revised February 12, 2018)

elﬁon 2018-05 Page 3 nfd
AdoptonofPey St Eabruary 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-54



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-05
Exhibit A

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIONS OF NORTH COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5.

-
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - PAY SCHEDULE {cont) Cal Code of Regulations, Title 2, §570.5
NON-EXEMPT POSITIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE and FIRE PREVENTION

INFORMATION LOCATIONS

POSITION TIME BASE RANGE CONTRACT DATES & REVISIONS EFFECTIVE DATE
Fire Protection Hourly $34.13 - S38.59 MOU - FY2017/RES 2017-09 77172017
Specialist Bl-Weekly $2,730.04 - $3,086.95
Annual §70,981 - 580,261
Fire Houtly $53.14 - §58.73 Fi172017
Marshal Bl-Weekly 54,251 27 - 54,698.77
Annual $110,533 -5122,168
Mechanic Hourly 53197 -536.15 /1207
(Level 1)) Bl-Weekly $2,557.61-52,891.98
Annual 566,498 - $75,192
Mechanic Hourly 540.50 - 545.79 7/1/2017
{Level HI) Bi-Weekly $53,239.76 - $3,663.31
Annual $84,234 - $95,246 A 4
IEXEMPT POSITIONS - FIRE CHIEF (CEQ) and EXECUTIVE STAFF l
Executive Hourly 538.81 - 543.89 CONTRACT 7/1/2017
Assistant Bl-Weekly 53,105 - 53,511
Annual 580,732 - 591,286
FIRE CHIEF/CEO Hourly 588.94 CONTRACT 1/23/2018
Bl-Weekly $7,115.38
Annual 5185,000.00

[SiNGLE ROLE EMT & PARAMEDIC |

EMT LEVEL | Hourly 511.00 Per Policy §216.08 37172018
Overtime $16.50

EMT LEVEL It Hourly $12.00 3/1/2018
Overtime $18.00

PARAMEDIC LEVEL | Hourly 514.00 3/1/2018
Overtime 5$21.00

PARAMEDIC LEVEL Il Hourly $15.00 3/1/2018
Overtime $22.50

[PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 1
Admin Asst Hourly 524.94 MOU - FY2017/RES 2017-09 1/24/2017
Overtime 537.41 Per Policy §225.25

Medical Services Hourly $41.31 1/24/2017

Officer Overtime 56197

Fire Preventon Hourly 534.13 3/1/2018

Officer Overtime $48.95

Fire Service Asst Hourly $14.00 Per Pollcy §225.31 1/23/2018

Overtme $21.00

North County Fire Protection District Pay Schedule (Revised February 12, 2018)

Resolution 2018-05
Aoptn P&y S Fabruary 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page 4 of4

Page-55



. February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting ——— Page-56



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2018

SUBJECT: 2018 NEIGHBORHOGCD REINVESTMENT GRANT

ACTION AGENDA

BACKGROUND:

Each year, each San Diego County Supervisor is allotted discretionary funds for the
purpose of neighborhood reinvestment. These funds may be used for capital
expense/capital improvement related expenses. Several years ago, the District
successfully applied for, and was awarded a $25,000 Neighborhood Reinvestment Grant
for the purchase of a patient care record reporting system.

DISCUSSION:

In the wake of the Lilac Fire, and with the mounting body of evidence linking certain types
of cancers to the profession of firefighting, the District wishes to pursue these grant funds
for the purpose of purchasing two detoxification units (low temperature infrared saunas).
These units would be placed at Stations 1 and 5.

Use of such detox units has proven successful as a primary means of treating illness from
environmental exposure. The use of the exercise bike in conjunction with the infrared
heat stimulates profuse sweating in 10 minutes without raising core body temperature
which will excrete the maximum amount of chemicals from the body. There are fire
stations across the country that have adopted these technologies of “low temperature
infrared-saunas” as a proactive measure to reduce the incidents of cancer among active
duty as well as eventually retired firefighters.

FiSCAL IMPACT:

There is an approximate cost of $4,000 to pay for any additional costs associated with
licensing/permits as well as electrical station improvements. These costs can be borne
from our existing wellness program line item.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 2018-03 as noted herein, which authorizes the District to submit this
grant application and enter into a grant agreement for these funds.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-57



2018-03

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF  North County Fire Protection District

narmel
WHEREAS, the County of San Diego Neighborhood Reinvestment Program provides funding for
non-profit corporations for certain specified purposes; and
WHEREAS, the  North County Fire Protection District
(Organization name}

wants to file an application with County of San Diego for Neighborhood Reinvestment Program funding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of

North County Fire Protection District
{Organization name)

1. Confirms that ___North County Fire Protection District is a non-profit
California corporation or a public agency under the laws of the State of California;

2. Approves the filing of an application with the County of San Diego for Neighborhood
Reinvestment Program funding during the County’s 2017-2018fiscal year; and

3. Authorizes the people listed below to sign a grant agreement with the County of San Diego for
Neighborhood Reinvestment funds for the 2017-2018fiscal year.

1.PrintName: _Kenneth Munson Signature:

Titlee President, Board of Directors

2.PrintName: Fred Luevano Signature:

Title: Vice President, Board of Directors

3. Print Name;  Stephen J. Abbott S
Title; Fire Chief/CEQ

Adopted onthis 27th  dayof February , 2018

e ,a./i&/’néc_

Secretary, Board of Directors

Rev.06/17 Anfa

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—58



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

330 S. Main Ave - Fallbrook, California 92028-2138 - (760) 723-2005 - Fax (760) 723-2011 - www.nefireprotectiondistrict.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS STEPHEN ABBOTT - Fire Chief’CEO
KENNETH MUNSON ROBERT H. JAMES ~ Counsel
RUTH HARRIS LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Board Sccretary
KATHLEEN THUNER

FRED LUEVANO

BOB HOFFMAN

2/5/2018

Supervisor Bill Homn
1600 Pacific Highway Rm.# 335
San Diego, CA 92101

Supervisor Hom;

On behalf of the North County Fire Protection District (NCFPD), we are submitting a Neighborhood
Reinvestment Grant packet today in an effort to help grow our existing wellness program for our
firefighters. NCFPD is a combination fire department which provides fire and emergency medical
services to the unincorporated communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall, and Rainbow with a combined
population of over 50,000. The District has automatic aid agreements with fire departments in all
of our surrounding communities including Oceanside, Vista, Deer Springs, and Pala.

Project Description

There are twenty firefighters that work each day among the six stations within the NCFPD
response area. These firefighters are exposed fo a variety of hazards each and every day and
must make decisions to ultimately protect life, property, and the environment while being exposed
to harmful toxins that can have lasting effects on their health. NCFPD has already taken steps in
improving our wellness program with the latest being cancer prevention. Chemical Detox
Chambers have become increasingly popular in fire stations throughout North America due to the
scientifically backed results aimed at supporting cancer prevention. While the intent to keep
employees set up for a healthy career and retirement is always there, the financial means to do so
may not always be. This is why we are coming to you today to help us continue our vision of
keeping our employees healthy and cancer free so they can continue to serve this community
while maintaining their health for the betterment of themselves as well as the community.

Project Cost

Total Cost for 2 Decon Systems: $15,180.50
Shipping: $1,200.00
Tax: $1,101.31
Electrical, Pemits, Installation:  $2,610
Total Cost of Project: $20,101.81

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-59



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

330 S. Main Ave - Fallbrook, California 92028-2138 - (760) 723-2005 - Fax (760) 723-201! - www.ncfireprotectiondistrict.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS STEPHEN ABBOTT - Fire ChiePCEO
KENNETH MUNSON ROBERT H. JAMES - Counsel
RUTH HARRIS LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Boerd Secretary

KATHLEEN THUNER
FRED LUEVANO

BOB HOFFMAN

No other grant applications have been submitted for this project to other Supervisorial District
offices. NCFPD will spend all rewarded grant funds within the allotted 12-month time frame. The

total estimated cost of this project is expected to be at $20,101.81.

NCFPD received an award from the Neighborhood Reinvestment Grant Fiscal Year 2015/2016 for
our EMS documentation system. The total amount awarded was for the amount of $25,000 and
helped us transition our EMS paperwork to a digital platform.

Respectfully Submitted;

Stephen Abbott, MPA, CFO, EFO

CEOQ/Fire Chief
North County Fire Protection District

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-60



COUNTYOFSAN DIEGO
APPLICATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18
NEIGHBORHOOD REINVESTMENT
PROGRAM GRANT

BEAD INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
ALL FIELDS MUST BE COMPLETED AS APPLICABLE

ELIGIBILITY: Only non-profit or government/public agencies operating in San Diego County may apply.
What is the legal status of your organization?

(O Nan-Profit Corporation Government/Public Agency
Federa! Tax Identification Number (TINor EIN):  95-6005429  Organization Name: Korth County Fire Protectien Dlstrict
{Must match name Kled undet Federal Taz identiization Humber)
Street Address Malling Address  [X] Same as Street Address
Address: 330 S. Main Ave. Address: 330 S. Main Ave.
City: Falibrook State: ca  Zip: 92028 City: Fallbrook State: _CA  Zip: 92028

Popular Nameord.b.a: SAAR

Supervisorial District (based on street addressof organization: [[J 1 [J 2 [J3 14 B 5 (Sclectonlyone)

Title of Grant Request: ~ Firefighter Chemical Detox Chamber

Contact Person {Individual who will sign the grant agreement and be responsible for the expenditure of the funds)
Name: Stephen Abbott Title: Fire vhief
Telephone Number: (760) 723-2012 FaxNumber: (760) 723-2072 Emall: sabbott@ncfire.org

Grant Administrator (Individual who will sign the grant agreement and be responsible for the expenditure of the funds)
(This Individual must be different from the Contact Person listed above)

Name: Kevin Mahr Title: Qperaticns Chief

Telephone Number: (760) 723-2015 Fax Number: (780) 723-2072 Email: kmahr@ncfire,org

PROJECT LOCATION {see Instructions)
Street Address: 315 E., Ivy St Fallbrook, CA 92028

Communitytobe Served: Fallbrook, Rainbow and Bonsall

For Capital Prajects:
Owner of Project Site:

Name of person or entity responsible for project site maintenance (Provide a
copy of any maintenance agreements or commitment letters, if applicable.}

Estimated Total cost of the project: 520,102 {Provide verifiable cost estimates with this application)

Total Amount requested from the County (minimum $3,500): 516, 330 Estimated project completion date: 05/01/204

Have you made any expenditures to date for this project that you expect to claim under this grant: ] Yes No
IMPORTANT: This information will be used to determine the effective date of your grant if awarded. =

If YES, the date of the first expenditure: Month: Year:
1FNO, when do you expect to start the project:  Month: March Year; 2018
Rev.06/17 Tofa

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-61



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
APPLICATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18
NEIGHBORHOOD REINVESTMENT
PROGRAM GRANT

ORGANIZATION NAME:  North County Fire Protection District

TITLE OF GRANT REGUEST: Firefighter Chemical Detox Chamber
Purpose of grant: {Describe the purpose for which you are seeking grant funding, I your request consists of multipie components,
please describe each ltem in priority order and indicate the assoclated amount requested. A higher priority shall be given to requests for
capital projects and/or one-time expenses.}

Please see Addendum that is attached to this packet.

QUESTIONS 1 & 2 WILL BE USED TO HELP EVALUATE YOUR PROPOSAL

1. Briefly describe how your organization measures or plans to measure the {positive) impact of activities/operations proposed
in the community. Provide an estimate of how many people will be served.

NCFPD provides fire and emergency medical services to the unincorporated communities of
Fallbrook, Bensall, and Rainbow with a combined population of over 50,000. The District has
dropped response boundaries with fire departments in all of our surrounding communities
including Oceanside, Vista, Deer Springs, and Pala. NCFPD experienced a 9 increase in call
volume since last year, exceeding 6,400 calls for service for the year 2017.

Having chemical detox chambers for the members of this fire deparctment will enable
units ro properly decontaminate after fire related incidents in a much more efficient time
frame using the recommended 10 minute time on the exercise bike in the unit.

By being able to have firefighters out of service for less time during the
decontamination process as well as reducing che risk of cancer will ultimacely lead to much
more efficient use of personnel as well as keeping them healthy and fit for duty.

2. What other funding partners/sources do you have for this project?

Mo other funding partners/sources are being used for this project. NCFPD will be
paying for any additional costs associated with licensing/permics as well as electrical
station improvements. These are all part of the already existing wellness program that
NCFPD spends thousands of dollars per year on to keep its personnel healthy and able to
efficiently serve the community. The cancer prevention program is a new component to this
wellness program. NCFPD has already taken steps to reduce employee exposure to carcinogens,
including maintaining back up turnouts to keep firefighters in a response-ready condition
while their primary turnouts are decontaminated.

Without the support of the San Diego County Board of Supervisors and the Neighborheod
Reinvestment Program, getting this component of the project off the ground would not be
within the fisecal reach of the District.

Z2of4

February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page-62

Rev. 06/17



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 NEIGHBORHOOD
REINVESTMENT PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ORGANIZATION NAME:  North County Fire Protection District
TITLE OF GRANT REQUEST: Firefighter Chemical Detox Chamber

[Financial Solvency: Please Type Initlals
1 hereby certify that this arganization is currently financlally solvent and not at risk for insolvency.
PRIOR YEAR ACTUALS CURRENT YEAR
FINANCIAL STATEMENT July 1, 2016 July 1,2617
Through Through
June 30, 2017 June 30,2018
Jul 1, 2016 Jul 1, 2017
Type in Your "Fiscal Year” if differant Through Through
Jun 30, 2017 Jan 15, 2018
COUNTY COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANTS 50 50
COUNTY NEIGHBORHOOD REINVESTMENT GRANTS (Formarly in &5
Community Projects Grants) E -
CITY FUNDING
50 50
City Name:
OTHER REVENUES
(Pleasa itamize below)
Property Tax Revenues 13,243,878.07 5,582,874.45
Fees {Ambulance, Prevention, otha:! 2,025,105,44 1,248,348.29
Reimbursements 185, 404 278,593.87
Loans &,168,700.12 5,874,648.89
Restricted Funds 1,021,877.62 1,226,280.38
Internal Reserves 377,451.26 378,713.72
TOTAL REVENUES
{if more than 550,000, attach IRS form 990 or 990EZ. [ $50,0000r | 5c@4 5558
less, attach IRS form 990-N e—postcard))
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,973,533.80 ¢,033,091.35
'OPERATING SURPLUS [(DEFICIT)
Rev.06/17 3of4

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-63



North County Fire Protection District
FY 17-18 Neighborhood Reinvestment Grant Addendum

The purpose of this grant is obtain and install 2 Chemical Detox Chambers
(saunas) with medical grade infrared heating systems and exercise bikes. These will be
installed at 2 of the 5 stations at North County Fire Protection District.

This will tie in with NCFPD's weliness program at maintaining our personnel's
ability to remain fit for duty and help reduce cancers to those currently working as well
as retired personnel. The reality is there is a 68% chance firefighters will be diagnosed
with cancer because firefighters are in a profession that the World Hezalth Organization
classifies as a “carcinogenic occupation”. Firefighters are required to respond to
Hazardous Materials Incidents, Structure Fires, Wildland Fires and Vehicle Fires. While
on duty firefighters are exposed to many different toxins including Arsenic, Cadmium,
Nickel, Lead, Mercury, Aluminum, and Carbon Monoxide.

The Chemical Detoxification Units we are seeking are proven to remove toxins
associated with the following cancers: Prostate, Testicle, Lung, Kidney, Esophagus,
Brain, Bladder, Skin, Urethra, as well as Heart Disease, Colorectal Cancer, Leukemia,
Multiple Myeloma and Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma. NCFPD has taken steps towards
cancer prevention by having extra tumouts in storage for firefighters to change into after
fires while their turnouts are being cleaned. As mentioned abave, firefighters respond to
a variety of emergencies many of which can expose them to toxins that are harmful to
their long-term health. Here are some of the realities associated with these different

types of emergencies.

A. Structure Fires- In 2010, the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
(NIOSH) began a multi-year study of nearly 30,000 fire fighters from the cities of
Chicago, Philadelphia, and San Francisco in order to better understand the potential
link between firefighting and cancer. The study went on for five years and the study
showed:

a, Firefighters had a greater number of cancer diagnoses and cancer related
deaths.

b. There were more causes of certain cancers among younger firefighters,
particularly lung, prostate, and leukemia.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-64



B. Vehicle fires- Different vehicles carry varying degrees of safety impacts based
on their size, manufacture and utilization. Automobiles have evoived into
lightweight structural support systems covered in plastic and false veneer
panels on the inside as well as the fuel in their tanks. Newer vehicles are
generating more toxic smoke containing carbon monoxide, hydrogen cyanide,
hydrogen chloride, and acrolein. This doesn't even account for the larger
cargo carrying trucks that carry material that only adds to the amount of toxic
chemicals firefighters are exposed to when they are on fire.

C. Vegetation fires- Over the year's vegetation fire responses have changed
dramatically throughout the state of California. This is due to a variety of
reasons including the fires are much bigger and homes are more frequently
being built in thicker vegetation areas. Many times firefighters find
themselves protecting homes in neighborhoods where other homes are
burning down. In any structure fire response firefighters are required to wear
personal protective equipment with a respirator but on large scale wildfires,
such as the 2017 Lilac Fire, this is not practical due to the extended
timeframes spent fighting such fires. Because of this, firefighters are being
exposed to drift smoke for extended periods of time from homes that are
buming off many harmful toxins that have been mentioned earlier. The
photographs in this addendum were taken at the Rancho Monserate Mobile
Home Park, at which NCFPD firefighters were exposed to burning homes for
24 consecutive hours or more.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-65



LA '!.- !- ’ 1 .‘
! -vﬂ-‘"ﬂms nl BN

Cancer producing toxins reside in the firefighter turnout gear and on firefighting
eguipment and vehicles for days following a fire call unless thoroughly washed
upon returning to the station. NCFPD requires their firefighters to do so, however
there are toxins that potentially remain and worse case, already absorbed by the
skin. Once under the skin they can quickly travel to the organs of the body's
detoxification and reproductive systems where they can start to produce malignant
cells.

Medical research shows that infrared saunas such as those being sought in this
grant can be effectively utilized to prevent illnesses by removing harmful chemicals
from the body before they can trigger disease. In 2010 doctors studying infrared
technology conducted a study with 2,000 test samples and which produced results
showing that a person sweats out 10 times more toxic heavy metals than are
excreted through urine.

The methodology of this cancer prevention is to sweat. The utilization of low
temperature infrared saunas has proven successful as a primary means of treating
ilness from environmental exposure. The use of the exercise bike in conjunction
with the infrared heat stimulates profuse sweating in 10 minutes without raising core
body temperature which will excrete the maximum amount of chemicals from the
body.

There are fire stations acrass the country that have adopted these technologies
of “low temperature infrared-saunas” as a proactive measure to reduce the
incidents of cancer among active duty as well as eventually retired firefighters. The
members of this community have invested a great deal into the men and women of
this fire department and this is one of the most simple and humane ways to protect
those who serve this community.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-66



References:

1. hitp://iwww.nfpa.org/news-and-research/fire-statistics-and-reports/fire-statistics/
the-fire-service/fatalities-and-injuriesffirefighter-fatalities-in-the-united-states

2. |AFF cancer support network

3. Blood, Urine, and Sweat (BUS) Study: Monitoring and Elimination of
Bioaccumulated Toxic Elements;

Stephen J. Genuis, Detlef Birkholz, llia Rodushkin, Sanjay Beescon

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—67



== DECON
SYSTEM

QUOTE No. 1601182

DATE:

ATTENTION:
ADDRESS:

PHONE NUMBER:
EMAIL ADDRESS:

January 16, 2018
Ryan Garing, Captain

North County Fire
330 South Main Ave
Fallbrook, CA 92028

760.723.2026
rgaring@incfire.om

Decon System per Unit:
Cost for 2 Units:
Less 5% discount:
Total Cost for 2 Units:

Shipping per Unit:
Total Cost for Shipping:

Subtotal:

Taxes:
Total:

50% depasit required with order:
Balance due prior to shipping:

Please remit payment 1o;

MODEL: CDU3 - Double Bike Decon System for Fire Stations
Includes 3 stationary exercise bikes per unit

$7,985.00
$15,990.00
$799.50
$15,190.50
$600.00
$1,200.00
$16,390.50
n/a
$16390.50
$8,195.25
$8,195.25

SauynaRay Inc,
620 Sixth Street
Collingwocd, ON L9Y 3Y9

Federal Tax ID No. 30-0288385

WWW.saunaray.com

1-877-892-1100

info@saunaray.com

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-68



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: FIRE MARSHAL PATRICIA KOCH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2018

SUBJECT: CANCELLATION OF HEARING FOR PREVENTION FEE SCHEDULE
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Cancel Hearing set for March 27, 2018 and postpone public hearing for fees
schedule.

The recommendation is that fees should be updated once upcoming staff and
overhead cost changes have taken place.

BACKGROUND:

The fee schedule is a list of services provided by the District and their associated
pricing. These prices are calculated by the personnel and overhead costs needed
to provide each service.

DISCUSSION:

The current fees are acceptable until changes have taken effect. There is no
potential loss of revenue by delaying the fees for services updates.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

No Fiscal Impact.
SUMMARY:
Due to upcoming changes in staffing and overhead costs, it is in the best interest

of the District to postpone the Fee Schedule update. This will allow time for these
changes to take effect and for associated costs to be calculated into the new fees.

Dama 41 ~f 1

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-69



NoOTICE OF CANCELLATION
OF
PuBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, 330 South Main Avenue, Fallbrook, California, County of San Diego, has
cancelled the Date/Time Certain Hearing that was originally scheduled to commence Tuesday, March
27, 2018, at a time certain of 5:15 p.m. at the Fallbrook Public Utility District, 990 East Mission Road,
Fallbrook, California, to discuss and approve the Fire Prevention Fee Schedule.

Subject of the Cancelled Hearing:

The Fire Prevention Ordinance imposes fees for services provided by the Fire Prevention Bureau for
plan review, inspection, land divisions and annual permits for certain occupancies and processes. Any
questions concerning this notice may be addressed to Fire Marshal Patricia Koch by phone at (760)
723-2010 or email at pkoch@ncfire.org.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT.

Loren Stephen-Porter

Board Secretary
Dated: January 23, 2018

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-70



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2018

SUBJECT: STATION 3 TRIAL CLOSURE STUDY RESULTS

ACTION AGENDA

BACKGROUND:

Approximately three years ago, North County Fire closed its temporary Fire Station 5 on
Old River Rd. in Bonsali and relocated it to open new Station 5 at 5906 Olive Hill Rd. One
of the considerations in originally selecting this site was the possibility of consolidating
the resources at this station with those located at Fire Station 3, located at 4157 Olive Hill
Rd.

Approximately six months ago the District implemented a trial study that examined this
possibility. This consolidation involved the movement of the personnel and ambulance
from the Olive Hill station to the Bonsall Station and the trial closure of the Olive Hill
Station. The purpose of doing so was to determine if this movement of resources would
better serve our 92-square mile District as a whole by: (1) Meeting increased demands
for service, (2) Providing an equivalent level of service throughout the District, and (3)
Maintaining a high level of customer service.

DISCUSSION:

Since inception of the trial, each month the Operations Division closely monitored calls
for service within the Station 3 (Olive Hill) response area to ensure that this area did not
incur a disproportionate change in levels of service. This was ensured by monitoring
average travel time to calls within this area when compared to the rest of the District,
analyzing outcomes on individual significant calls for service and monitoring customer
feedback.

Over the preceding six-month period as can be seen from the chart below, incident travel
times within the Station 3 (Olive Hill) area were found to be comparable to those within
the other suburban areas of the District. Response times to emergency calls within the
Station 3 area were found to be only 23 seconds longer {or less than 2% slower) than
response times to the same types of calls throughout the remaining suburban areas of
the District (9:40 vs. 9:17).

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-71



STATION 3 TRIAL CLOSURE ANALYSIS
PAGE 2 OF 2

RESPONSE TIME COMPARISON

. DIFFERENCE
RESPONSE TOTAL |TURNOUT| TRAVEL | RESPONSE

i CALL TYPE (STA 3 vs. REST
-E DISTRICT J CALLS I TIME % TIME |TIME (TOTAL) OF DISTRICT) |
—
Station 3 Emergency 49 1:19 8:21 9:40 0:23 :
Stations - ! 0 |
2 4 586 Emergency J 731 it 1:20 7.57 9:17 | 1.60% J

This was achieved in part by designating Station 5 as a “priority cover” station, meaning
that the District made every reasonable effort to ensure that Station 5 remained covered
by either a District resource or a “move-up” regional resource when indicated by our
Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD). Instances when NCFPD ambulances were not present
on a call in this area were attributed to NCFPD ambulances being previously committed
on other calls.

Over the trial period our customer service ratings maintained a very high level of
“excellent” service ratings. Through this reallocation of personnel then, we have been
able to maintain a third full-time ambulance at Station 5 for the benefit of all District
residents. With the movement of the ambulance from Station 3 to Station 5 during this
trial period, travel distance has been reduced by over 2 miles to the remaining 88% of the
calls (357) that were run by Rescue Ambulance 115.

Of the 3061 calls for service during this trial period, the 49 calls originating from the
Station 3 area represent 1.6% of all calls within the entire District. When coupled with
less than a 2% variance in total response time and compared to the rest of the suburban
portions of the District, there is neither the call volume nor delay in service to warrant
continuation of a separate fire station at the Station 3 site (4157 Olive Hill Rd.).

FISCAL IMPACT:

During the trial period the District realized an operational savings of approximately $1,000
per month in utility expenses at Station 3 or $6,000 for this 6-month period. Additionally,
by being approximately 2 miles closer to the Hwy 76 corridor, we realized an approximate
savings of $4,000 in operations & maintenance costs associated with reduced travel in
and out of the Olive Hill area.

RECOMMENDATION:

Given the aforementioned results, Staff recommends a permanent closure of Station 3 in
accordance with applicable California law.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-72



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2018

SUBJECT: DECLARATION OF SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY

ACTION AGENDA

BACKGROUND:

In light of the recent trial study evaluating the effects of closing Fire Station 3 on a trial
basis, it is necessary to inventory property owned by the District that may be surplus to
its needs.

DISCUSSION:

in accordance with California Government Code 50569, the District has inventoried all
real property owned by the District (Attachment ‘A’). Results from the Station 3 trial
closure, coupled with ongoing discussions among the NCF Leadership Team as well as
Board members during last year's strategic direction discussions has revealed that this
property no longer serves a useful and efficient purpose for the District.

Declaration of Fire Station 3 as surplus property is the first step in taking action toward
the eventual disposal of this property. Following this declaration, California Government
Code §§54220-54233 require that the District must first offer the land for sale to uses
such as recreational facilities, school facilities, affordable housing development or for
enterprise zone projects. An offer to sell or lease the land must be made in writing to park
or recreation agencies, school districts, affordable housing developers and nonprofit
neighborhood enterprise associations. The entities have forty days in which to provide a
written response to the city or county accepting or rejecting the offer.

Separately, Government Code §65402 requires local governments to determine that the
potential use of surplus land conforms to the jurisdiction’s General Plan before disposal
occurs.

FiscAL IMPACT:

Sale of Fire Station 3 would provide the District with approximately $800,000 to
$1,200,000 in one-time revenue that could be used for other facility needs. Sales
commission, associated appraisal and closing costs would be deducted from the
proceeds of this sale.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-73



DECLARATION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
FEBRUARY 27, 2018
PAGE 2 OF 2

One unique condition pertaining to Station 3 is the disposition of the recently installed
solar system, which requires loan payoff upon sale or transfer of the property. Staff is
currently conducting a cost-benefit analysis to determine if it is preferable to include the
solar system in the sale of the property or to relocate it to Fire Station 4.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 2018-04, which:

1. Declares Fire Station 3, located at 4157 Olive Hill Rd., Fallbrook, CA to be real
property surplus to the District's needs.

2. Authorizes Staff to offer this Fire Station to other entities in accordance with
Government Code 54220 et. seq.

3. Authorizes Staff to confer with the County of San Diego to determine that the sale
of this surplus land conforms to the County's General Plan before disposal occurs.

February 27, 2018 —~ Regular Board Meeting Page-74



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-04

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT DECLARING REAL
PROPERTY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE MARKETING AND
NEGOTIATION FOR SALE OF DISTRICT-OWNED PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 4157 OLIVE HILL ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, the North County Fire Protection District (hereinafter
"DISTRICT") is the owner of certain real property consisting of a single-
story fire station located at 4157 Olive Hill Road, California, more
particularly designated and described in "Exhibit A" attached hereto
(hereinafter "Property"); and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT'S Administrative Staff and Board of Directors
have reviewed the options for this Property and has determined that the
Property is not required for District use; and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has reviewed the options for this Property and
has determined that the Property is surplus to the DISTRICT; and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT wishes to sell said Property based upon the
findings by the Board of Directors that the Property is not required for
DISTRICT use and is surplus to the DISTRICT.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the DISTRICT Board of
Directors hereby finds and declares that the Property is not required for
DISTRICT use within the meaning of California Government Code §25365;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby
finds and declares that the Property is surplus within the meaning of
Government Code §54222; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the DISTRICT Board of Directors
delegates to the Fire Chief/CEO and District Counsel the authority to
market the Property for sale and negotiate the purchase and sale
agreement under the authority of either Government Code §25365 or
Government Code §54222.

Resoiutign 2018-04 Page 1 of ?
DeciaralonafSui Fabruary 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-75



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-04

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT DECLARING REAL
PROPERTY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE MARKETING AND
NEGOTIATION FOR SALE OF DISTRICT-OWNED PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 4157 OLIVE HILL ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA

APPROVED, SIGNED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, North
County Fire Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on
this 27" day of February 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSED:

Kenneth Munson, Board President

ATTEST:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution duly and re%ularly adopted b?/ the Board of Directors of the North
County Fire Protection District thereof held on the 27 day of February 2018,
and that the same now appears on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal
this 27*" day of February 2018.

. ﬂWa&_

Loren A. Stephen-Porter
Board Secretary

Resoluﬁgn 2018-04 Page 2¢f?
Declaretionof Sl February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-76



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-04

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT DECLARING REAL
PROPERTY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE MARKETING AND
NEGOTIATION FOR SALE OF DISTRICT-OWNED PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 4157 OLIVE HILL ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA

Resoluﬁgn 018-04
DeciralonofSi Fabruary 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

ATTACHMENT ‘A’
INVENTORY OF DISTRICT FACILITIES

Fire Station #1 315 East lvy Street, Fallbrook

Maintenance Facility 315 East Ivy Street, Fallbrook

Roy Noon Meeting Hall 231 East Hawthorne, Fallbrook
Storage Building East Hawthorne & North Orange, Fallbrook
Communications Annex 550 East lvy Street, Fallbrook
Administration Building, 330 South Main Avenue, Fallbrook
Fire Station #2 2180 Winterwarm Drive, Fallbrook

Fire Station #3 4157 Olive Hill Road, Fallbrook

Fire Station #4 4375 Pala Mesa Drive, Fallbrook

Fire Station #5 5906 Olive Hill Rd., Bonsali

Fire Station #6 2309 Rainbow Valley Boulevard, Fallbrook
Rainbow Training Annex 2309 Rainbow Valley Boulevard, Fallbrook

Page 3of?

Page-77



———— February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting e Page-78



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: JANUARY 23, 2018

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF FULL CONSOLIDATION OF RAINBOW

DISCUSSION

BACKGROUND:

When the District was awarded a $1.1M SAFER grant two years ago, one of the goals was to
evaluate more efficient staffing configurations, to include addition of full-time staffing at the
Rainbow Station (#6). Commencing July 2016, a NCF Captain/Paramedic was moved to Station
6 and one year later, an Engineer/Paramedic was also added. Since that time, this Station has
enjoyed a staffing model consisting of two full-time personnel (Captain and Engineer) and one or
more volunteer firefighters nearly every day.

The result of this staffing change has been consistent staffing with personnel that are not only
trained paramedics, but consistently capable of operating all apparatus at that station. When
comparing pre-SAFER versus post-SAFER performance, by virtue of staffing a Rainbow resource
with full-time personnel, advanced life support capabilities are now capable of being delivered in
the Rainbow area on average three minutes faster than when the Station was staffed exclusively
by volunteers.

For nearly the last two years, District staff has been meeting regularly with the Rainbow Volunteer
Fire Chief as well as attending the monthly Rainbow Advisory Board meetings. Discussions have
included ways to more fully integrate the Volunteer Firefighter workforce into operations, better
coordination of efforts and ensuring provision of a consistent and reliable service to the Rainbow
area into the future.

DISCUSSION:

Since those administrative meetings were initiated in early 2016, the District was awarded a
SAFER Volunteer Firefighter recruitment and retention grant, which provides funding for training,
personal protective equipment and program oversight. Some of the successes have included
increased leadership, as well as improvement in both quantity and quality of training, daily
supervision, virtual elimination of days with no volunteers and of course, offset for onboarding and
PPE costs. Moving forward, we, along with other North Zone agencies, are exploring a “guided
path” joint venture with Palomar Community College (PCC) to provide an educational career path
for people looking to enter the Volunteer Firefighter workforce. Although conceptual, the benefit
to the District would be PCC’s sharing of some of the burden associated with initial on-boarding
and training of new volunteers.

On an operational level, when the North Zone initiated its renumbering plan, Rainbow resources
were given NCF resource designators. Coverage of the Rainbow area is now coordinated in
concert with all other NCF resources and they are included in all daily training, prevention and

February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page-79



CONSIDERATION OF FULL CONSOLIDATION OF RAINBOW
FEBRUARY 27, 2018
PAGE2 OF 2

public outreach related functions. Additionally, with the aforementioned addition in staffing
capabilities, Rainbow resources now provide back-up coverage to other portions of the District,
most notably along the I-15 corridor. From a functional perspective, North County and Rainbow
now operate as a single agency.

Administratively, the Rainbow Volunteer Fire Chief will be stepping down from his position
effective March 2018. Discussions with the Rainbow Advisory Board and Rainbow Fire Chief
have indicated there is no suitable replacement. Director Thuner and Chief Abbott recently met
with the Rainbow Advisory Board to broadly discuss future oversight and governance concepts.
To ameliorate some of the concerns raised at that meeting, the District's Fiscal Reserve Policy
was adopted to include continued utilization of tax revenues generated from the Rainbow Fire
Protection Subzone for the benefit of operations within the Rainbow area, in accordance with the
1986 LAFCO reorganization agreement (RO86-25). As this same Resolution reassigned all
rights, resources and responsibilities to NCFPD, the only remaining steps to complete a full-scale
merger would be to:

1. Determine if there is an interest in continuing a Rainbow Advisory Board;
2. Reclassify existing Rainbow Volunteers as NCFPD Volunteers; and

3. Make attendant uniform & identification changes; and

4. Make a formal resolution at a subsequent Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:

As noted above, since funds generated from Rainbow ($260,000 for this FY) would need to
continue to be used for the benefit of the Rainbow area, there is no additional fiscal impact
associated with a complete merger between NCF and Rainbow. NCF already receives $25,000
per year from the Rainbow budget for administrative charges, plus an additional $41,250 to offset
the balance of the SAFER funded Volunteer Recruitment & Retention Administrative Captain. The
balance of the remaining funds cover facility and equipment operations and maintenances costs,
plus long-term capital outlay.

SUMMARY:
The efforts undertaken over the past two years to consolidate North County and Rainbow Fire
have created circumstances favorable to complete a full-scale consolidation between these two

entities,

Discussion Questions:

1. Is there an interest in completing a full-scale merger between North County and Rainbow?

2. |s there a need to continue the Rainbow Advisory Board post-merger?

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—80



L A F C © 1800 Pacific Highwey » Room 452
San Diego, CA 82101 « (619) 531-5400

San Diego Local Aancyormation Commission Websits: www.sdlafco.org
Chairwoman April 22, 2004
Patty Davig
Chy of Chuls Viats
Chief Bill Metcalf
Vice Chal North County Fire Protection District
B: e 315 E Ivy Street -, |
mpmwﬂ S Faflbrook, CA 92028 orth Coumly Fire Protaction District
Dear Chlef Metcalf:
Members
Donna Frye This letter relterates our April 21, 2004 discussion about the terms and conditions
Counclimember approved by LAFCO for the Fallbrook FPD / Ralnbow CSA Reorganization
Chy of San Diago (ROB6-25). As we discussed, the lerms and conditions included in the LAFCO
JMD. Groer resolution of approval for this rearganization are the responsibllity of the North
Councimembes County FPD (successor to the Fallbrook FPD and CSA No. 7: Rainbow) to
City of Leman Grova implement and administer, rather than LAFCO., Govermment Code Section 56122
81 Hom and the predecessor statutes that existed In 1086 specify that LAFCO terms and
County Board of conditions shall be enforceabls by, belween, among, and against any public
Supervisors agencies designated in the terms and condiions. You should be aware that
Dianne Jacoh conditions No. 6 and 7 approved by LAFCO specify that the North County FPD shall
County Board of be the successor lo Fallbrook FPD and CSA No. 7 for purposes of assuming all
Supervisors rights, duties, and obligations of the dissolved agencies. This Includes being
Andrew L. Vandertaan successor agency for any confracts, obligations, and assets of the dissolved
Public Member districts. Condition No. 7 indicates that assets of CSA No. 7 shall be held and used
Ronaid W. Woelton for the exclusive benefit and use of the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone. |

Vista Fira Protection Distict ~ befieve that this condition applies to monies on hand, such as reserves, as well as
designated equipment and facliities.

Alternata Mambers
For your information, | have also reviewed an agreement between the Fallbrook
g::gmc?um of FPD and the Advisory Board for CSA No. 7, dated October 22, 1086. This
Supesvisors agreement appears to have been reached outside of the LAFCO process and |
_ question whather it is still effective. Tha parties to the agreesment {Fallbrook FPD
Ry Maey and CSA No. 7 Advisory Board) are no longer In existence and thelr rights and
respensibllities appear to have been reassigned to the successor agency (North
Androew J. Menshek County FPD). Unless the Fallbrook FPD or Rainbow CSA No. 7 had independently

MMDI:M reassigned their responsibiiities to another legal entity prior to execution of the
agreement, It Is possible that the agreement has fulfilled Iis purpose and Is no longer

Sety Adocd effective. It would be advisable that your legal counsel ressarch this matter further,
City of Poway

(Vacon) If you have any questions regarding my letter, please contact me at (819) §31-5400.
Cotnelimamber

Clty of San Diego Sincerely,

Exscutive Officer

Michas! D. Ott T0TT

Counsel Executive Officer

Willlam D. Smith MDO:H

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-81



B

FALLBROOK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT/RAINBOW
ADVISORY BOARD AGREEMENT

Agreement made this 28th day of October , 1986,

by and between the Fallbrook Fire Protection District, hereinafter
referred to as "Fallbrook®, and the Advisory Board for the Rainbow
Special Fire Protection Zone, an unincorporated association,
hereinafter referred to as "Rainbow Advisory Roard".

WHEFEAS, Fallbrock and the Rainbow Advisory Board intend to
dissolve the Fallbrook Fire Protection District and County Service
Area #7 (CSA #7), and create a new fire protection district and a
special fire protection zone pursuant to California Government
Code Section 56844 (e) and California Health and Safety Code
Section 13991, and

WHEREAS, the parties intend to condition this reorganization
on the terms of this agreement, and

WHEREAS, Fallbrook and CSA #7 have adopted resolutions
authorizing the application for this reorganization, and

WHEREAS, an application for said reorganization is being
reviewed by the Local Agency Formation Commission concurrently
herewith, and

WHEREAS, the Rainbow Advisory Board desires to preserve the
integrity of the Rainbow area all volunteer fire protection

organization, and

=1- 10/27/°¢

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-82



WHEREAS, Fallbrook and the Rainbow Advisory Board desire to
achieve permanent stabilization of funding, and

WHEREAS, Fallbrook and the Rainbow Advisory Board desire to
achieve cost savings through consolidation of certain governmental
functions.

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED:

1. The name of the new district shall be The North County
Fire Protection District. The successor legal entity to CSA #7
for the purposes of holding the CSA #7 assets and liabilities and
other legal obligations shall be The North County Fire Protection
District, which shall hold and use the assets for the exclusive
benefit and use of the Rainbow area.

2. The new District Board of Directors shall consist of
five (5) members elected at large. The reorganization shall be
conditioned upon the appointment of the existing Fallbrook Board
of Directors as the Board of the new District. One member of the
new District Board shall resign at the first meeting of the new
District Board, pursuant to a method determined by the new
District Board. The remaining members of the new District Board
shall promptly thereafter appoint a Rainbow area Board member upon
the recommendation of the Rainbow Advisory Board. The Rainbow
Advisory Board will serve as a viable link between the Community
of Rainbow and the Rainbow Volunteer Fire Department, and also the
new District Board.

3. CSA #7 shall be reorganized as the Rainbow Special Fire

Protection 2Zone pursuant to California Health and Safety Code

-
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-83



Section 13951 and shall be entitled to continue collecting the
previously authorized "Special Benefit Tax® approved by the voters
on May 14, 1985,

4. A. Boundaries and Miscellaneous:

1. Rainhow Special Fire Protection Zone (Rainbow area)
boundaries: Current CSA #7 boundary and pending annexation areas.

2. The existing Rainbow Fire Department persornnel,
rank structure, station operation and day to day activities shall
remain the same unless changed by the Rainbow Advisory Board.

3. All emergency actions within the Rainbow area
shiéll be under the direct control of the Rainbow Incident
Commander, unless command is relinquished.

B. Organization:

1. The new District Fire Chief shall be the Chief
Administrative Officer. The Rainbow Fire Chief shall consult with
the new District Fire Chief. The Rainbow Fire Chief shall report
directly to the Rainbow Advisory Board. Matters in the Rainbow
area shall be presented to the Rainbow Advisory Board of the new
District for resolution. Such matters may ultimately be presented
by the Chairman of the Rainbow Advisory Board or his designee to
the new District Board for final resolution.

5. a. All existing assets of CSA #7 and the assets subse-
quently acquired by the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone, and
assets under the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone budget shall
be held by the new District for the exclusive benefit and use of
the Rainbow area, or in the name of the Rainbow Advisory Board (or

-3 -
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-84



other entity selected by it) if legally permissible. Other assets
and equipment of the new District shall remain the property of the
new District.

b. All funds generated in the Rainbow Special Fire
Protection Zone shall be used in the Rainbow area as determined by
the joint agreement of the Rainbow Advisory Board and the Board of
the new District.

6. Ambulance, rescue, alarm monitoring, and any other
special services and charges therefore shall be provided on the
same basis for the Rainbow area as the remainder of the new
District.

7. Dispatch service, statistical information collection
and dissemination will be provided at no cost to the Rainbow area.
8. Administrative services shall be provided to the
Rainbow area at no cost, and shall include, but not be limited to

the following:
a. Purchase orderina and warrant processing.
b, Bookkeeping and record maintenance.
C. Ordering and distributing of supplies.
d. Clerical services as required.

9. The new District shall make available the maintenance
personnel and shop facilities for the following purposes:

a. Servicing of equipment by Rainbow area personnel at
no cost,
b. Greases, cils, and filters shall be provided at no

cost to Rainbow,

- =
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—85



¢. Upon request, major equipment repairs will be done
for the Rainbow Advisory Board by new District shop personnel on a
non~labor charge and parts cost only basis.

d. Radio equipment maintenance, as necessary, at no
cost to the Rainbow area.

e. Minor equipment shall be serviced at no cost to the
Rainbow area, i.e. breathing apparatus service, fire extinguisher
service, refill air bottles, etc,

10. The new District will provide insurance coverage, the
same as for the new District Board, for the Rainbow Advisory Board
a8t no cost to the Rainbow area. It shall also provide insurance
coverage for Rainbow area vehicles, stations, personnel, and
liability, and the premiums, therefore, shall be paid by the
Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone.

11. The new District shall provide backup equipment to the
Rainbow area, if available, in the event of major failures.

12. The Rainbow Advisory Board may utilize the new
District's training material and/or personnel without charge to
assist them with their training program.

13. The new District shall provide legal services to the
Rainbow Advisory Board as needed and on the same basis as provided
to the new Distriet Board. Such services shall be specifically
requested by the Chairman of the Rainbow Advisory Board or his

designee.

-5 -
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—86



14. The new Fire District shall make available to the
Rainbow Advisory Board fire prevention services at no cost to
include, but not be limited to the following:

2. New development processing.,

b. Lot split processing.

¢, Subdivision processing (major or minor).
d. Business inspection.

e. Weed abatement’ services.

f. Public information education.

g. Arson investigation.

15. If 25% of the Rainbow area registered voters and a
majority of the Rainbow Advisory Board decide that their
service/operational needs are not being met by the new District,
and that efforts to negate the problems have been exhausted and
have signed a Petition therefore, the Rainbow Advisorv Board may
take appropriate steps to remove the Rainbow area from the new
District and reform into whatever governmental form they feel best
suits their needs. The new District shall not oppose such request
for a change of organization or reorganization and shall adopt a
resolution of application if requested by the Rainbkow Advisory
Board. Nothing contained in this paragraph or agreement shall
abridge the rights of registered voters and owners of land to
petition the Local Agency Formation Commission for a change of
organization or reorganization for all or any part of the Rainbow
area, as provided in the Cortese~Knox Local Government

Reorganization Act of 1985 (Gov. Code Section 56000 et seq.).

-6 -
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-87



16. 1In the event of changes in the law or interpretations
thereof that result in the new District remaining in the Special
District Augmentation Fund, the parties agree to renegotiate the
free services provided herein by the new District to the Rainbow
area. Renegotiation shall be completed within ninety (90) days of
the determination of the Augmentation Fund status. Thereafter,
a2ll free services shall terminate unless renegotiated. Further-
more, under such circumstances, for a period of two years after
the effective date of the reorganization, the 25% requirement of
Paragraph 15 is waived and the new District Board shall adopt a
resolution of application upon request of 2/3 of the members of
the Rainbow Advisory Board.

17. The disposition of all assets and liabilities of the
Fallbrook Fire Protection District will accrue to the new
District.

18. The effective date of this agreement will be upon
filing the Certificate of Completion by the Local Agency Formation
Commission.

19. The existing employment agreements, seniority rights,
retirement rights, and other employee benefits and rights of the
parties, as appropriate, shall be continued through the effective
date of the reorganization and accrue to the new District.

20. The establishment of a new agreement requlating wages,
benefits, and working conditions for the new District's employees
will occur in compliance with California Government Code Section

3500-3510 (Myers-Milias~Brown Act).

.
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-88



21. All existing resolutions, ordinances, rules,
regulations, and policies of Fallbrook and CSA #7 shall be deemed
readopted for their respective departments as of the effective
date of this reorganization.

22. The terms of this agreement may only be modified by
written agreement of 2/3 of the Rainbow Advisory Board and a
majority of the Board of Directors of the new District.

23. This agreement shall be binding on the successor
agencies to the Rainbow Advigsory Board and Fallbrook. Thelnainbow

Advisory Board may assign this agreement to a successor legal

entity charged with the responsibilities under this agreement.

DATED: _/o /.zf-/gs:é FALLBROOK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT:
/7 |

BY /W

KERMIT L. HARRISON, President

patep: /O-28-F¢ RAINBOW_CSA-7 ADVISORY BOARD:
BY ﬁfz;aé% %

RICHARD H. MILLS, Chairman

i =
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-89



- e i . g
San Diego LAFEO ‘.;::‘—3-.‘; S i o _51_:;,5
1500 Pacific Buy, @2 (¥ S :
54 il B W
= \\‘-':L" LI o gf, * |::
¥ :‘ : | i.
1 | Fallbrook FPD
: 315 E Ivy St
. Fallbrook €A 02028 .
' JAN 15 RECT
Fatibroo Frre et

RE: "Fallbrook FPD/Rainbow CSA heorganizatio "

(Our Ref. No.) ROB6-25

The above-cited jurisdictional change is now
effective. The recording date/document number
are 12/30/86 86-621355 . All original
documents recorded will be returned to you
after receipt by this office from the Recorder.

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

By N. Averill

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-90




RESOLUTION 87-555

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE NORTH COUNTY PIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY PROVIDING FOR
JURISDICTION, RIGHTS, POWERS, DUTIES, OBLIGATIONS,
FUNCTIONS, AND PROPERTIES UPON REORGANIZATION

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Cortese-Knox Local Government
Reorganization Act of 1985, commencing with Section 56888 of the
Government Code, application was made by resolutions adopted by
the Board of Directors of the Fallbrock Fire Protection District
4S a Resolution No. 86-554, dated October 14, 1986 and by the
Board of Supervisors on behalf of County Service Area No. 7
(Rainbow Valley) as Resolution No. 7, dated November 12, 1986,
for a reorganization consisting of the dissolutions of the
Fallbrook Fire Protection District and County Service Area No., 7
{Rainbow valley), and the formation of a new Fire Protection
District which would include the same territory as the dissolved

Districts; and

WHEREAS, after proceedings by the Local Agency Formation
Commission dated November 17, 1986, and the County of San Diego
dated December 17, 1986, and the Fallbrook Fire Protection
District dated September 26 , 1986, proceedings for the
reorganization were completed and filed onDecember 30 » 1986,

and

WHEREAS, the California Government Code Section 57388
through 57558 provides for the succession of rights, powers,
duties, obligations, functions, properties, and jurisdietion of
the new District,

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED AND GRDERED:

1) That on and after December 31, 1986, the North County
Fire Protection District of San Diego County shall succeed to all
of the powers, rights, duties, obligations, functions,
properties, contracts, rules, regulations, policies, ordinances
and resolutions, of the predecessor, Fallbrook Fire Protection
District, and as applicable, County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow
vflleY)’ which have been united inte the newly reorganized
Distriet.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-91



2) The territory of the new Distriet, all inhabitants
within that territory and all persons entitled to vote by reason
of residing or owning land within the territory are subject to
the jurisdiction of the new District and, except as otherwise
provided by law, have the same rights and duties as {f the new
District had been originally formed under the principal act.

Dated this 28th day of January, 1987.

AYES: Directors Harrison, Buck, Gaetjens, Johnson and Lash

NOES: None
KERMIT HARRIéON,

ABSENT: None
President

ATTEST:

TKK@%a/éklzgézgdl
MARY GALLAGHER, $ecretary

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page—-92



Pyt

faf % =

o - -
ey
-

S 7 o, NLTREDOY, i

508 - BB 521355

I ar ,'-;:.'."-9'-"."' -
.

e J "

~ ! ) - :
'l - ‘ “ L u-
' g“‘ r;:. :.‘;-.EQ“?I "’_c'-'u‘;;\r.‘ ‘
e S T AL
‘ \\\\%%1 . SAN DIEGO COUNTY oF ewity Y
! . ft‘ ’ CAL AGENCY FORMATION COHMISSIDH{,.:: not 30 M % 82
e urpa LY n
T | it |
Pleas® return to ng X )] inhow CSA -

‘LAPCO @ MS A216 Reorganization”®
Rﬂf. NO. M‘:ls___ ) 3 Y

NO FEE g

{: Pursuant ta Government Code Sections 57200 and 57201, this Certificate is
%, hereby issued. .8

)

T." The name of each city and/or district involved In this change of organization/
ﬁ# roorganization, all located within 5an Diego county, and the type of change
» *'nf prganization ordered for each auch city and/or district (s as follows:

o CALy or Digrrict 1 rge of n
Ff" Pallbrook Fire Protection District pissolution

v

R~ County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) Dissolution

53"1North County Fire Protection District Pormation

by

i A certified copy of the resolution/ordinance orderinq this change of ocrgani-
9. zation/reocganization without an election, or the resolutlion/ordinance con-
s firming an order for this change of organization/reorganization after con-
2'firmation by the voters is attached hercto and by reference incorporzted

w e

v herein,

i)

N A legal description and map of the boundarles of the abave-cited change of
. organization/reorganization is inciuded in said resolution.
lt"

~The terms and conditions, if any, of the change of organization/recrganiza~
" tion are indicsted on the attached form.

[

I hereby cartify that I have examincd the above-cited resolution/ordinarnce 1
for a change of organization/recrganizatlon, and have found that document to

be in compliance with the Commission's resclution approving said change of

+ organization/reorganization. ¥
w -1 further certify that (1) resolutions agreeing to accept a negotiated ox-

sn change of property tax revenues for this jurisdictional change, adopted by

4y the local agencies included in the negotiations, have been subritted to this
by .0ffice, or (2) a master property tax exchange agreement pertinent to this

w Jurisdictioral change is on file.

Chall
.
-
e,

3

9ate December 30, 1986

Executive Officer

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting



m h - o [ -, g
:nl;.‘:.: ) rl.z.. =n_:i.-.:!
e peal ¢f s T
oftho Clets 2. - S
. 2
'ﬁ.&-.'.u.. ) “’:’.\L"

Qb ofts Lesct, . . tm3 2memy Cotitamery
h’#ﬁﬁ‘?ﬁ) .g !0' /'41} T
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-94



Minute Item: 3
Ref. No.,: 3035-25

RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
OF THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
MAKING DETERMINATIONS AND APPROVING THE
"FALLBROOK FPD/RAINBOW CSA REORGANIZATION"

On motion of Commissioner Eckert, seconded by Commissioner
Hersom, the following resolution is adopted:

WHEREAS, resolutions of application were submitted to this
Commission for reorganization of territory including dissolutions
of County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) and the Fallbrook Fire
Protection District, and formation of a new fire protection
district which would include the same territory as the dissolved
districts, which resolutions were adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Fallbrook Fire Protection District as Resolution
No. 86-554, dated October 14, 1986, and by the Board of
Supervisors as Resolution No. 7, dated November 12, 1986,
pursuant to Title 5, Division 3, commencing with Section 56000 of
the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the territory proposed for reorganization is as
described in the application on file with the Local Agency
Formation Commission: and

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer of the Commission has filed
her report on said reorganization, which report was received and
considered by the Commission; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 56828, the
Executive Cfficer of this Commission set a public hearing on the
proposed recorganization for November 17, 1986, and gave notice of
the date, time, and place of said hearing in accordance with
Government Code Sections 56834 and 56835:

NOW TEHEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Commission hereby
finds, determines, and orders as follows:

(1) The hearing was held on the date set therefor, and due
notice of said hearing was given in the manner reguired by law.

(2) At that hearing the Commission called for, heard, and
considered all interested parties and read and considered the
report of the Executive Officer’.

(3} The Commission finds, pursuant to Section 15320 of the
State CEQA Guidelines, that this reorganization is not subject to
the environmental impact evaluation process because the proposal
consists of a change in organization of government agencies which
does not change the area in which previously existing powers are

exercised.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-95



(4) Pursuant to Government Code Section 56839, the
Commission hereby approves the reorganization with modifieaqd
boundaries, as described in Exhibit A attached hereto, subject to
the terms and conditions included as Exhibit B.

(5) The Commission finds that the North County Fire
Protection District (FPD) would be providing all of the services
previously provided by the dissolved Fallbrook FPD and County
Service Area No. 7 and determines, therefore, that 100% of the
base property tax allocation of the two dissolved districts shall
be transferred to and become the base property tax allocation for

the North County FPD.

(6) The boundaries of the territory as described in
Exhibit A are definite and certain. .

(7) The boundaries of the territory do conform to lines of
assessment and ownership.

(8) The district is a registered-voter district.

(9) The territory includes 78 sguare miles and is
inhabited.

(10) The territory proposed to be reorganized is hereby
designated the "Fallbrook FPD/Rainbow CSA Reorganization." The
Successor agency shall be called the North County Fire Protection
District of San Diego County.

(11) The Commission hereby designates the Board of Super-
visors as the conducting authority and authorizes the Board to
initiate proceedings in compliance with this resclution without
an election, except as otherwise provided in subdivision (b) of
Government Code Section 57081.

(12) The Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed
to mail certified copies of this resolution as provided in
Section 56853 of the Government Code.

-2 -

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page—-96



Passed and adopted by the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Diego thia __17th day of _ November , 1986 , by

the following vote:

AYES: Commissioners Eckert, Gotch, Hersom, Hostler,
Mahr, and Oravec
NOES: Commissioners Bilbray and Nagel
ABSENT: None

ABSTAINING: None

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)

)
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO)

I, JANE P. MERRILL, Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation Com-
mission of the County of San Diego, State of California, hereby certify
that I have compared the foregoing capy with the original resolution

adopted by said Commission at its regular meeting on November 3, 1986

» Which original resolution is now on file in my office; and

that same contains a full, true, and correct transcript therefram and

of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand this 19th day of _ November ., 1986 .
P. MERRILL

Executive Officer
San Diego County Local Agency
Formation Commission

*

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-97



ROB6-25 “Fallbrook FPD/Rainbow CSA Reorganization"

Legal Description
The territory within the boundaries of the North County Fire
Protection District shall be the territery within the Fallbrook

Fire Protection District and County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow)
at the time of their dissolutions.

Exhibit A
Paga 1 of 1

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-98



3.

FALLBROOK FPD/CSA 7 REORGANIZATION
Terms and Conditions

The effective date of the reorganization shall be January 1,
1987 {Government Code Section 57702).

County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) shall be dissolved,
terminated, disincorporated and extinguished and all of its
corporate powers shall cease (Government Code Section

56844[u]).

Fallbrook Fire Protection District shall be dissolved,
terminated, disincorporated and extinguished and all of its
corporate powers shall cease (Government Code Section

56844[ul).

A new district, to be known as the North County Fire
Protection District of San Diego County, shall be formed
pursuant to the Fire Protection District Law of 1961 (Health
and Safety Code Section 13801 et seg.) and shall include all
territory formerly in either the Fallbrook Fire Protection
District or County Service Area No. 7 {(Rainbow) {(Government
Code Section 56844[u]).

The existing board of directors for the Fallbrook Fire
Protection District shall be continued as the board of
directors of the North County Fire Protection District
without interruption of office or election rotation schedule
(Government Code Section 56844[k]).

The North County Fire Protection District shall be the
successor to both the dissolved Fallbrook Fire Protection
District and the dissolved County Service Area No. 7
(Rainbow) for the purpose of succeeding to all rights,
duties, and obligations of the extinguished districts with
respect to enforcement, performance, or payment of any
outstanding bonds, including revenue bonds, or other
contracts and obligations of the extinguished districts
(Government Code Section 56844[m]}.

Upon the effective date of this reorganization, there shall
be formed the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone pursuant
to the Fire Protection District Law of 1961 for the ter~
ritory now served by County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) and
the North County Fire Protection District shall hold and use
the assets of the dissolved CSA No. 7 for the exclusive
benefit and use of the Ratnbow Special Fire Protection Zone
(Health and- Safety Code Section 13991 and Government Code
Section 56B844fe]).

Exhibit B
Page 1 of 3

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-99



8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The North County Fire Protection District shall be entitled
to continue collecting the previously authorized "Special
Benefit Tax" approved by the voters of County Service Area
No. 7 on May 14, 1985, within and for use exclusively for
the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone (Government Code

Section 56844[t]).

All property, whether real or personal, including all monies
(including cash on hand and monies due but uncollected) of
the dissolved County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) and the
dissolved Fallbrook Fire Protection District shall be
transferred to and vested in the North County Fire Pro-
tection District, with the property from County Service Area
No. 7 (Rainbow) to be for the exclusive benefit and use of
the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone (Government Code
Section 56844[h] and [i]).

The current employees of the dissolved Fallbrook Fire
Protection District shall be transferred to and become
employees of the North County Fire Protection District and
all benefits and rights of said employees, including salary,
seniority, rights and retirement rights, sick leave,
vacation, and life, disability, and health insurance, shall
be continued at an overall level not less than currently
enjoyed, subject to subsequent collective bargaining
agreements (Government Code Section 56944[1]).

The North County Fire Protection District shall be liable
for payment of principal, interest, and any other amounts
which shall become due on account of any outstanding or
authorized but hereafter issued bonds, including revenue
bonds, and contracts, annexation agreements, and any other
obligations of the two districts to be dissolved, and the
levying or fixing and collecting of any taxes, assessments,
benefit fees, service charges, rentals, or rates, or any
combination of the above, previously approved and/or levied
by the two districts (Government Code Section 56844[c]).

Any pending annexation proceedings submitted to or by the
dissolved Fallbrook Fire Protection District or the dis-
solved County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow), at any stage of
said proceedings, shall be assumed and continued by the
North County Fire Protection District as successor agency to
the two dissolved districts with no change of status or
consideration (Government Code Sections 56843[a]l[2] and
56844[0}).

No payment for the use or right of use of any property, real
or personal, acquired from either dissolved district, shall
be required of the North County Fire Protection District
(Government Code Section 56844[a]).

Exhibit B
. Page 2 of 3

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-100



14.

1s5.

The Fallbrook Fire Protection Distriet, prior to the
recordation of the certificate of completion for the
Fallbrook FPD/CSA No. 7 Reorganization, shall initiate the
annexation of all territory that lies betwaen the Fallbrook
FPD and CSA No. 7, including the Stewart Canyon Area.

The proposed appropriations limit as required by Article

XIII B of the California Constitution for the North County
Fire Protection District for fiscal year 1986-87 shall be

$3,420,456.

Approved by the | 1Agen
Qﬂmh*::smcmir"um

NOV 17

Exhibit B
Page J of 3

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-101



No. 1 WENESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 1986
PESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ORDERING
THE "FALLBROOK FPD/(;SA 7 (RAINBOW) REORGANIZATION" DEC 3 0
WITHOUT AN ELECTION mﬁ
Fatibrook Fire Depy
ON MOTION of Supervisor Williams » seconded by
Supervisor Bailey » the following resclution is
adopted:

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Cortese-Knox lLocal Government

Reorganization Act of 1885, commencing with Section 56000 of
the Government Code, application was made by resolutions
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Fire
Protection District as Resolution No. 86-554, dated October
14, 1986, and by the Board of Supervisors on behalf of County
Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow Valley) as Resolution No. 7, dated
November 12, 1986, for a reorganization consisting of the
dissolutions of the Fallbrook Fire Protection District and
County Service Area No. 7 {Rainbow Valley) -and the formation
of a new fire protection district which would include the same
territory as the dissolved districts; and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 1986, the Local Agency Formation

Commission, as Resolution No. RO 86-25, adopted its "Resolu-
tion of the Local Agency Formation Commission of The Countv of
San Diego Making Determinations and Approving the Fallbrook
FPD/Rainbow CSA Reorganization” and authorizing the Board of
Supervisors to initiate and conduct proceedings for the
Proposed reoxganization in compliance with Resolution No. RO
86-25 and pursuant to Government Code Section 57081; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been set on the matter for

December 17, 1986; and

WHEREAS, at said hearing on December 17, 1886, this

Board heard and received any oral or written protests against
the reorganization, any request with respect to modification
of its terms and conditions, and anv objections or evidence
which were made, presented, or filed; NOW THEREFORE

1.

IT IS RESOLVED, FOUND, ORDERED AND DETERMINED as follows:

This reorganization action is being taken pursuant to
Division 3 of Title 5 of the Government Code {commencing
with Section 56000), also known as the Cortese-Knox
Local Government Reorganization Act of 1985.

This reorganization consists of the dissolutions of the
Fallbrook Fire Protection District and County Service
Area No. 7 (Rainbow Valley), and the formation of a new
district with boundaries as described in Exhibit "awr,

- ] =
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-102



10.

11.

The name of the new district to be formed shall be the
North County Fire Protection District of San Diego
County.

The terms and conditions of the reorganization, as
approved by the Local Agency Formation Commission, are
attached as Exhibit "B".

The reasons for the reorganization are that it will
provide for additional services for the Rainbow area; it
will stabilize funding for fire protection and emergency
services in the Fallbrook and Rainbow areas because the
new district would not be required to contribute to the
Special District Augmentation Fund; and it will reduce
the number of agencies performing similar functions and
increase the efficiency of existing governmental services.

The regular County assessment roll will be utilized.

The territory of the new district will be taxed for any
existing general bonded indebtedness of the dissolved
Fallbrook Fire Protection District and County Service
Area No. 7 (Rainbow Valley).

The territory proposed to be reorganized is inhabited.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 57050, the hearing
on the proposed reorganization was held upon the date
and at the time specified in the notice given by the
Clerk. At the hearing, prior to consideration of
protests, the resclution of the Local Agency Formation
Commission making determinations was summarized and at
such hearing this Board of Supervisors heard and received
any oral or written protests, objections or evidence
which were made, presented or filed.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 57081 (b) (1), any
petition requesting the proposal be submitted to confir-
mation by the voters has not been signed by either of
the following:

a, At least 25 percent of the number of landowners
within the territory subiect to the reorganization
who own at least 25 percent of the assessed valune
within the territory.

b. At least 25 percent of the voters entitled to vote
as a result of residing within, or owning land
within the territory.

Pursuant to this Board's Procedures for Environmental
Impact Review (California Environmental Quality Act of
1970), the Board certifies that it has reviewed and
considered the determination by the Local Agency

by |

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-103



Formation Commission that, pursuant to Section 15320 of
the State CEQA Guidelines, that this reorganization is
not subject to the environmental impact evaluation
process because the proposal consists of a change in
organization of government agencies which does not
change the area in which previously existing powers are
exercised.

12, The reorganization is hereby ordered-without an election
pursuant to Government Code Section 57081(a). The terms
and conditions are attached as Exhibit "B",

13, Pursuant to Government Code Section 57200, the Clerk of
the Board shall immediately transmit a certified copy of
this resolution along with a remittance to cover the
fees required by Section 54902.5 to the Executive
Officer of the Local Agency Formation Commission for
examination and to make the required filings.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors, County
of San Diego, State of California, on thisl7th day of

December r 1986, by the following vote:

AYES: Supervisors Bilbray, Bailey, Golding, Williams,
and Eckert
NOES: Supervisors None

ABSENT: Supervisors None

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) -
County of San Diego) ®3-

I, KATHRYN A. NELSON, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the

County of San Dieqgo, State of California, hereby certify that I
have compared the foregoing copy with the original resolution passed

file in my office; that the same contains a full, trve and correct
transcript therefrom and of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and the seal of said Board of Supervisors, this
17th day of December, 1986(1).

KATHRYN A. NELSON
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
(SEAL)

By Maria A. Tiscareno
Deputy

Wl b

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting 3. Page—-104




RO86-25 *Fallbrook FPD/Rainbow CSA Reorganization”

Legal Description

The territory within the boundaries of the North County Fire
Protection District shall be the territory within the Fallbrook
Fire Protection District and County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow)
at the time of their dissolutioms.

by the Local Agency Formation
~, Cammission of San Diego ~

NOV 17

ful e,

Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-105



FALLBROOK FPD/CSA 7 REORGANIZATION
Terms and Conditions

The effective date of the reorganization shall be January 1,
1987 (Government Code Section 57702).

County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) shall be dissolved,
terminated, disincorporated and extinguished and all of its
corporate powers shall cease (Government Code Section

56844[ul). )

Fallbrook Fire Protection Distriet shall be dissclved,
terminated, disincorporated and extinguished and all of its
corporate powers shall cease (Government Code Section
56844(u)).

A new district, to be known as the North County Fire
Protection District of San Diego County, shall be formed
pursuvant to the Fire Protection District Law of 1961 (Health
and safety Code Section 13801 et seqg.) and shall include all
territory formerly in either the Fallbrook Fire Protection
District or County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) (Government
Code Section 56844[u]). -

The existing board of directors for the Fallbrook Fire
Protection District shall be continued as the board of
directors of the North County Fire Protection District
without interruption of office or election rotation schedule
(Government Code Section 56844[k]). '
The North County Fire Protection District shall be the
successor to both the dissolved Fallbrook Fire Protection
District and the dissolved County Service Area No. 7
(Rainbow) for the purpose of succeeding to all rights,
duties, and obligations of the extinguished districts with
respect to enforcement, performance, or payment of any
outstanding bonds, including revenue bonds, or other
contracts and obligations of the extinguished districts
(Government Code Section 56844[m)).

Upon the effective date of this reorganization, there shall
be formed the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone pursuant
to the Fire Protection District Law of 1961 for the ter-
ritory now served by County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) and
the North County Fire Protection District shall hold and use
the assets of the dissolved CSA No. 7 for the exclusive
benefit and use of the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone
(Health and Safety Code Section 13991 and Government Code
Section 56B44[e]).

Exhibit B
Page 1 of 3

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-106



10.

11.

12.

13.

The North County Fire Protection District shall be entitled
to continue collecting the previously authorized “"special
Benefit Tax" approved by the voters of County Service Area
No. 7 on May 14, 1985, within and for use exclusively for
the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone (Government Code

Section 56844[t]}.

All property, whether real or personal, including all monies
(including cash on hand and monies due but uncollected) of
the dissolved County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow) and the
dissolved Fallbrook Fire Protection bistrict shall be
transferred to and vested in the North County Fire Pro-
tection District, with the property from County Service Area
No. 7 (Rainbow) to be for the exclusive benefit and use of
the Rainbow Special Fire Protection Zone (Government Code

Section 56844[h] and [il).

The current employees of the dissolved Fallbrook Fire
Protection District shall be transferred to and become
employees of the North County Fire Protection District and
all benefits and rights of said employees, including salary,
seniority, rights and retirement rights, sick leave,
vacation, and life, disability, and health insurance, shall
be continued at an overall level not less than currently
enjoyed, subject to subsequent collective bargaining
agreements (Government Code Section 56944[1)).

The North County Fire Protection District shall be 1liable
for payment of principal, interest, and any other amounts
which shall become due on account of any outstanding or
authorized but hereafter issued bonds, including revenue
bonds, and contracts, annexation agreements, and any other
obligations of the two districts to be dissolved, and the
levying or fixing and collecting of any taxes, assessments,
benefit fees, service charges, rentals, or rates, or any
combination of the above, previously approved and/or levied
by the two districts (Government Code Section 56844[c]).

Any pending annexation proceedings submitted to or by the
dissolved Fallbrook Fire Protection District or the dis-
solved County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow), at any stage of
said proceedings, shall be assumed and continued by the
North County Fire Protection District as successor agency to
the two dissolved districts with no change of status or
consideration (Government Code Sections 56843[a][2] and
56844([c]).

No payment for the use or right of use of any property, real
or personal, acquired from either dissolved district, shall
be required of the North County Fire Protection District
{Government Code Section 56844f[a]}.

Exhibit B
Page 2 of 3

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-107



14.

15.

The Fallbrook Fire Protection District, prior to the
recordation of the certificate of completion for the
Fallbrook FPD/CSA No. 7 Reorganization, shall initiate the
annexation of all territory that lies between the Fallbrook
FPD and CSA No. 7, including the Stewart Canyon Area.

The proposed appropriations limit "as required by Article

XIII B of the California Constitution for the North County
Fire Protection District for fiscal year 1986-87 shall be

$3,420,456.

Approved by the Locs! Forma
~5ummumnugﬂﬁi,, —

NOV 17

el b

Exhibit B
Page 3 of 3

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-108



..-.-"-.l
y \'-—.'j
oy
I

L
T
,

-
FALLBAOOK .

wid

iy g .
" (RAINBOW VALLEY) /—

4 .
[l

=) AT G

ved by the Local Agency Formation
Commission of San Disgo

NOV 17

=== FALLBROOK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

~ County Service Area #7 (Rainbow Valley) Reorganization

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-109



4 } } Tt
~ (RAINBOW v.ulu.LE‘r).--'---t
—-'-—-—'

s ).I.._..

PROTECTION =

;clfln-_ W .

—— FALLBROOK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
— County Service Area #7 (Rainbow Valley) Reorganization

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-110



V11, CONDITIONS

It is requested that the proposed reorganization provide for and
be made subject to the following terms and conditions:

Execution of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Fallbrook Fire
Protection District and County Service Area No. 7 (Rainbow Valley)

Signed / ﬁ: . %’@&,
ESignal‘:;.?}‘e ) E

Kathleen A. Lehtola. Chief
(Print or type name)

Representing Special Districts Section (M. 5.0346)
Department of Public Works
Address 5555 Overland Avenue

San Diego. CA 92123
Fhone No. 565-5233

Date _gctober 20. 1986

NOTE: If you t_wish anyone other than the proponent of this Application
to receive notices and reports of these proceedings, please call
the office of the Executive Officer at (619) 236-2015.
)

LAFC
5/80 i

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—-111



e February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting ——— Page-112



ROBERT H. JAMES

AYTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3468 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjomesliaw@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 {740} 723-9018

February 1, 2018

Board of Directors
North County Fire Protection District

Re: General Counsel Board Report for February 2018
The Rule Against Gifts of Public Funds — Part 2

As most administrators are aware, there are various circumstances when they must decide whether a
particular expenditure is a gift of public funds. Below are some frequently asked questions and common
scenarios.

1. Does the gift of public funds doctrine apply o expenses that are just a few dollars?
Yes. The constitutional prohibition against the gift of public funds applies to expenditures of any
amount.

2. One of our board members had a recent loss in the family. We want to show our respect and send
fiowers for the funeral service. That's not a violation of the gift clause, is it?
Yes, it is. Although it is certainly a noble cause, public expenditures that are driven by personal
motives or moral obligations, such as to convey compassion or sympathy are an impermissible use
of public funds. (See Veterans' Welfare Board v. Riley (1992) 189 Cal. 159, 170 ['[o]ur own
decisions consistently hold that an appropriation of public funds based upon a moral obligation as
a consideration is a gift within the meaning of the constitution”].) This principle applies to public
monies spent for flowers or gifts for occasions such as funerals, birthdays, weddings,
anniversaries, or other life events.

3. Is the settlement of a good faith dispute between the district and a private party a proper use of
public funds?
It depends. Assuming the settlement does not exceed the district's potential liability, the
settlement of a good faith dispute between the district and a private party, such as an employee or
contractor, is an appropriate use of public funds because the relinquishment of a valid legai claim
in return for a settlement is good consideration and establishes a valid purpose. The use of public
funds to settle a claim with no arguable liability, on the other hand, such as a claim that is barred
by the statute of iimitations, lacks consideration, serves no public purpose, and violates the gift
clause. (See Page v. Mira Costa Community College Dist. {(2009) 180 Cal.App.4h 471.)

4. We want to show our staff appreciation with occasional gift certificates, mugs, and free movie
tickets. Is that a permissible expenditure of public funds?
Not likely. These expenditures are for the primary benefit of employees who receive the gifts and
are driven by the motive to convey gratitude. As such, they are likely an impermissible use of
public monies.

5. May the district use public funds to repair and maintain a road located on private property if the
public has a right to travel on the road?
Yes. The use of public funds to improve a roadway which embers of the public have a right to
travel does not violate the gift clause because it would serve a public purpose. (See, 80
Ops.Cal Atty. Gen. 56)

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—-113



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjomeslaw@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 (760) 723-9018

6. Is a donation to charity a gift of public funds in violation of the gift clause?
Yes. The use of public monies to support nonprofit organizations or charities without
consideration, no matter how worthy or benevolent the cause, are impermissible expenditures in
violation of the gift clause.
Conclusion

As public agencies, special districts are subject to the constitutional prohibition against gifts of
public funds. In reviewing proposed expenditures, the district should exercise due care and
diligence in determining whether or not a particular expense serves a primary public purpose.
Although the analysis may be somewhat tricky at times, expenses are most likely justified when
they will directly benefit the ultimate mission of the district.

ROBERT H. JAMES, Attorney at Law

g

Robert H. James, General Counsel for the
North County Fire Protection District

RHJ/kIm
cc: Chief Steve Abbott

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-114



PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2018

SUBJECT: WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE

o WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None.

e BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM: None.

Page 1 of 1
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-115



——eee February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting = Page-116



CSDA e-News

By guest author Melissa Kuehne, Communications and Development Manager, Institute
for Local Government

Special districts throughout California are applying a variety of public engagement
strategies and approaches to address a range of issues from budgeting to climate change
to public safety. Special districts are discovering a number of benefits resulting from
successful community engagement. A number of those benefits are:

Better Identification of the Public’s Values, Ideas and Recommendations

Elections help identify voter preferences, but open communication with constituents
provides additional valuable information to local officials about resident views on
various topics. However, gaps often remain in understanding the public’s views and
preferences on proposed public agency actions and decisions. This can especially be the
case for residents or populations that to participate less frequently or when simple “pro”
or con” views don’t help solve the problem at hand. Good public engagement can provide
more nuanced and collective views about an issue by a broader spectrum of residents.

More Informed Residents — About Issues and About Local Agencies

Most residents do not regularly follow local policy matters carefully. While a relatively
small number do, most community members are not familiar, for instance, with the ins
and outs of a local agency budget and budget process, or knowledgeable about the
process for a new general plan, open space use or affordable housing. Good public
engagement can present opportunities for residents to adopt local agency challenges as

their own.
Improved Local Agency Decision Making

Members of the public have information about their community’s history and needs.
They also have a sense of the kind of place where they and their families want to live.
They can add new voices and new ideas to enrich thinking and planning on topics that
concern them. This kind of knowledge, integrated appropriately into local decision-
making, helps ensure that public decisions are optimal for the community and best fit
current conditions.

More Community Buy-In and Support

Public engagement by residents and others can generate more support for the final
decisions reac“car"‘ hir lanal Aanician malrare Dk alennler smskinimndlae lale - ~anerate

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-117



ownership. Involved residents who have helped shape a proposed policy, project or
program will better understand the issue itself and the reasons for the decisions that are
made. Good communications and public involvement in a local decision can increase the
support of the broader community as well.

More Civil Discussions and Decision Making

Early deliberations an informed residents will offer a better chance for civil and reasoned
conversations and problem solving than last minute hearings and other less
collaborative opportunities for public input.

Faster Project Implementation

Making public decisions is one thing; successfully implementing these decisions is often
something else altogether. The buy-in discussed above, and the potential for broad
agreement on a decision, are important contributors to ensure speedy implementation.
For instance, a cross section of the community may come together to work on a vision or
plan that includes a collective sense of what downtown building height limits should be.
If this is adopted by the local agency and guides planning and development over time,
the issue will be less likely to reoccur as an issue for the community and for local
officials. In general, good public engagement reduces the need for unnecessary decision-
making “do-over.”

More Trust — In Each Other and in Local Government

Whatever their differences, people who work together on common problems usually
have more appreciation of the problem and of each other. Public engagement helps
enhance understanding and respect among the community and inspires confidence that
problems can be solved — which promotes more cooperation over time. Whether called
social capital, community building, civic pride or good citizenship, such experiences help
build stronger communities. Additionally, when a local agency promotes and is a part of
these processes -and takes the ideas and recommendations of the public seriously - a
greater trust and confidence in local government often results.

Higher Rates of Community Participation and Leadership Development

Engaging the public in new ways offers additional opportunities for people to take part
in the civic and political life of their community. This may include community members
who have traditionally participated less than others. These are avenues for not only
contributing to local decisions but for residents to gain knowledge, experience and
confidence in their local government. These are future neighborhood volunteers, civic

and community leaders, commissioners and elected officials. In whatever role they
chOOSE, these ara indiirnAdnale wiha 103l ha smnna ssmareannd and mmmsna wvsaliSAJ 1S infor_. e

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-118



residents, involved citizens, and future leaders.

For tips on how to get started, and additional public engagement resources visit:
www.ca-ilg.org/engagement.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-119



Fire Scientists: Wildfires Don’t Have to Destroy
Homes

Published at 10:04 PM PST on Feb 15, 2018 | Updated at 10:14 AM PST on Feb 16, 2018

A wildfire sweeps through a California community, burning trees and vegetation, but
leaves the majority of homes fully intact. That's the scenario researchers are working to
create for neighborhoods at risk, following the most destructive wildfire season in
recorded history. But scientists tell the NBC Bay Area Investigative Unit that state and
local emergency planners have been slow to support critical retrofits that could help save
lives and property.

California’s building code sets strict guidelines requiring fire resistant materials for
homes built within a wildfire hazard zone after 2008. Those regulations help block
flames and burning embers from entering the home. But older homes are not subject to
the same standards, and neither are homes in neighborhoods that border a hazardous
zone, like Santa Rosa’s Coffey Park before the wildfires in October.

RAW: Testing of Flame-Resistant Roof at SoCal Laboratory

NBC ai

BAY AREA

Fire scientist Richard Halsey has authored several academic papers and books on
wildfire safety and serves on the governor’s Fire Service Task Force on Climate Impacts.
Halsey believes the same way the state retrofits buildings to withstand earthquakes,
California should aggressively retrofit homes to withstand wildfires.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-120



“We've had a catastrophe that has affected thousands of lives, and we just sit back and
say ‘Oh well, we could not have done anything about it." That is not true,” Halsey told
NBC Bay Area.

“You've got to create an environment that won’t burn the house down, and it isn’t just
about [clearing] vegetation. It's about the structure itself.”

California Chaparral Institute Dire
Springs community in Escondido.

) - oo

ctor Richard Halsey touring the fire safe Eureka

Halsey took NBC Bay Area on a tour of the Eureka Springs community in Escondido. The
area is particularly vulnerable to wildfires, which is why the neighborhood was
developed to survive.

“I frankly could not design a community that would be better than this one,” Halsey said
while highlighting homes with nonflammable roofs, vents that block burning embers and
large roadways that separate homes from the hills.

FLAME RESISTANCE PUT TQ THE TEST

QAI Laboratories in Ranche Cucamonga is one of a handful of labs approved by the
California State Fire Marshal to certify fire resistant building materials. Lab technicians
opened their doors for NBC Bay Area to show how quickly fire can penetrate the average
home.

Project manager Drew Mersereau says rooftops and vents are among the most common
weak points susceptible to wildfire. Mersereau conducted a test on two rooftop
assemblies using simulated burning wood to demonstrate the difference between top-

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-121



rated and lower tiered roofs. The top certified class “A” roof survived the full 9o minute
test without catching fire. Meanwhile the lower rated roof built with class “C” materials

failed after 43 minutes.

Brandguard vents easily withstood QAI’s 10 minute flame test, while the typical home
vent melted in just over 50 seconds.

Mersereau said fire resistant retrofits can help save not only homes, but entire
neighborhoods, because of how quickly fire spreads.

“You have a chain reaction of one house igniting, heat and embers being released from
that house being transferred to the neighbors’ house, and then you've got multiple
residences that weren't subject to the wildland urban interface code that are igniting.”

WILDFIRE RETROFITS

The governor’s Office of Emergency Services allows local agencies to apply for grants
that help plan for disasters like earthquakes and fires. Since 2008, CalOES granted $109
million to local agencies for disaster planning, However, only $7.3 million went towards

fire resistant retrofits.

CalOES Hazard Mitigation Grants

Grant Amount

Non-Structural and Structural Retrofit — 46,574,566.01
Planning - 9,871,603

Fire Resistant Materiats [JINNN 7,367,793
Vegetation Management ! 2,268,908
Other [l 2,197.956
Management Costs H 1,134,921

Generators HBZ?,SSS
Elevation | 678,808
Planning/Mapping |484,605
Erosion Control | 441,535
Not Stated | 441,353
Codes & Standards/Ordinance | 303,335
Soil Stabilization | 224,650

Lori and Steve Kimball took advantage of their local fire district grant to retrofit their
roof in South Lake Tahoe.

The Lake Valley Fire Protection District’s roofing program allows eligible residents to
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-122



receive $7,500 or up to 70 percent of the cost to replace their old wood shake roofs with
a new fire resistant roofs. The fire district helped residents replace more than 300 roofs
since 2012.

Steve Kimball told NBC Bay Area that the $10,000 they spent to replace their roof could
end up saving much more in the long run.

“It's not a matter of if you're going to have a fire; you are going to have one. But what can
you do to decrease the risk and the impact of that structure and protect other people?”
Kimball said.

PREVENTION VS RESISTANCE

Last year, Cal Fire spent $75 million on wildfire prevention. State Fire Marshal Dennis
Mathisen told NBC Bay Area most of the money went towards prescribed burns, cutting
vegetation, and helping residents create defensible space.

Mathisen acknowledged there may be more opportunities to retrofit homes.

Structures Destroyed by Wildfire 11.000

9,778
8,556
7.333
6,111
4.889
3.667
2,444

1222

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

“T know of several councils where [fire retrofits] is a topic of every meeting. ... It is part of
their dialogue on a daily basis because they live with wildfires.” Mathisen said.

Cal Fire is currently in the process of redrawing the state’s wildfire hazard maps that
determine which neighborhoods require fire resistant homes. Mathisen says the data
collected from this past fire season will help his agency more accurately assess which
areas are at risk.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-123



CalPERS returns 15.7% in 2017, outperforming
its benchmark

Arleen Jacobius

CalPERS earned a 15.7% net return in 2017, besting its benchmark by 25 basis points,
Chief Investment Officer Theodore Eliopoulos said at Monday's investment committee
meeting.

Global equity, with a 24% net return, was the strongest performer for the $356.6 billion

California Public Employees' Retirement System, Sacramento. The worst-performing
asset class was the liquidity portfolio, which returned 1.2%.

For the longer term, CalPERS' portfolio earned an annualized 9% net return for the five
vears ended Dec. 31, outperforming its benchmark by 19 basis points; for the 10-year
period, the pension fund returned an annualized net 4.9%, underperforming its
benchmark by 114 basis points.

The best-performing asset class for the 10-year period was private equity with a 9.1%
annualized net return. The worst-performing asset class for the 10-year period ended
Dec. 31 was the liquidity portfolio, which returned an annualized net 1.1%.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-124



During his presentation to the investment committee, Mr. Eliopoulos acknowledged the
recent market volatility that could signal "the beginnings of a market environment that
may be shifting."

"But experiencing a 10% drop in the stock market is something that we should expect to
see from time to time," he added.

CalPERS' investment portfolio going into 2018 presents "a mixed picture, both positives
and challenges looking at attaining our investment objectives," Mr. Eliopoulos said.

The pension fund is 70% funded, and CalPERS officials are projecting lower future
returns.

Even so, due to CalPERS' Dec. 21, 2016, decision to lower its discount rate to 7% from
7.5% over three years, pension fund officials are forecasting neutral to positive cash flows
from contributions and investment income, which will help the pension fund weather
volatile periods, Mr. Eliopoulos noted.

Separately, CalPERS is winding down a corporate governance investment program that
is part of the pension fund's $176.4 billion equity portfolio. CalPERS has $100 million in
the corporate governance program, and pension fund officials are winding down the
portfolio due to concentrated risk and fees, said Dan Bienvenue, CalPERS managing
investment director of global equity, in response to a question from Betty T. Yee, who is
the California state controller and a CalPERS board member.

"So that is actually one existing partnership with one security. ... We're very patient in
finding liquidity events,” Mr. Bienvenue said.
CalPERS officials have been able to liquidate the "vast majority” of the portfolio since the

end of the year, he said.

Mr. Bienvenue did not identify the remaining manager. Spokeswoman Megan White
declined to provide further details beyond the information provided during the
investment committee meeting,

In other action, consultant Meketa Investment Group also reviewed CalPERS' $26.7

billion private equity portfolio. The vast majority, 67%, of CalPERS' private equity
portfolio is in funds, with 14% in customized separate accounts, 11% in funds of funds
and secondaries, and 8% in co-investments and direct investments.

CalPERS' overall private equity portfolio lagged its benchmark in all time periods ended
Dec. 31, with an 18% internal rate of return for one year, an annualized 12.6% for five
years and an annualized 9.1% for 10 years.

T Ve L ]

"It's normal fc

. . o o 2017
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-125



be characterized as a way-up market," said Steven Hartt, principal at Meketa, explaining
CalPERS' private equity performance.

CalPERS' private equity investments that are in funds had an 18.7% internal rate of
return for the year, while co-investments and direct investments gained 50.4% IRR,
custom separate accounts returned 9.6% IRR, and funds of funds and secondaries
earned 6.3% IRR for the year ended Dec. 31. For the 10-years ended Dec. 31, private
equity invested in co-investments and direct investments earned a 9.7% internal rate of
return, funds earned 9.6% IRR, separate accounts gained 8% IRR, and funds of funds
and secondaries returned 6.4% IRR. All 10-year returns are annualized.

However, Mr. Hartt said co-investment returns "tend to be lumpy,"” and 2017 was a

strong year for co-investments.

The investment committee also elected Henry Jones to be its chairman and Richard
Costigan, vice chairman. In January, CalPERS' board had elected its first female
president, Priya Mathur, and chose Rob Feckner as vice president. Mr. Feckner had
been board president.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-126



KiS

Lilac Fire Victims Eligible For Government Food Assistance

Monday, February 12, 2018

By City News Service

Credit: Matt Hoffman/KPBS

Above: Parts of the Rancho Monserate Country Club in Fallbrook were completely destroyed by the
Lilac Fire, Dec. 11, 2017.

People affected by the Lilac Fire may be eligible for government food assistance benefits, county
officials announced Monday.

Residents who lived or worked in the area hit by the December wildfire may apply for special
disaster CalFresh benefits until Friday. Those who lived or worked in ZIP codes 92028, Fallbrook,
92003, Bonsall, 92084, Vista, or 92057, Oceanside, experienced a disruption in income, had
disaster-related expenses, had damage to their home or self-employment property and are not
already receiving CalFresh benefits may qualify, according to the county Health and Human

Services Agency. .
February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page—127



"Emergency benefit amounts are determined on a case-by-case basis," said Rick Wanne, the
agency's director of eligibility.

RELATED: How To Prepare For The Next San Diego Wildfire

An in-person interview is required to determine eligibility. Applications are accepted at North Coastal
Family Resource Center, 1315 Union Plaza Count, Oceanside, or the Fallbrook Community
Resource Center, 202 West College St., Fallbrook.

Residents may also go to other Family Resource Centers that are closer to them and their
information will be forwarded to the Oceanside or Fallbrook office.

Those already receiving CalFresh will be automatically considered for additional benefits due to the
fire.

Want more KPBS news?
Find us on Twitter and Facebook, or subscribe to our newsletters.

To view PDF documents, Download Acrobat Reader,

More Like This

California Lawmakers Introduce Bills To
Prepare For Future Natural Disasters

Jan. 24, 2018

FEMA

s ] e

re Victims

Disaster Relief Center Opens To Help Lilac Fi
Jan. 22, 2018

T

IRS Announces Potential Extended Tax
Filing Deadline For Lilac Fire Victims
Jan. 17, 2018

FEMA Help Available For Lilac Fire
Victims

Jan. 15, 2018

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-128



CSDA e-News

A report released last week by the League of California Cities Retirement System
Sustainability Study and Findings confirms that pension costs for California cities are
approaching unsustainable levels, and that cities need more tools and options to ensure
they are able to retain and attract public sector employees and continue to deliver high
quality municipal services to residents.

Dozens of city leaders in recent months have testified before the CalPERS Board of
Administration on the urgent need for more solutions and flexibility at the local level to
address the rising costs associated with pensions. These leaders, representing mavors,
council members, city managers, finance officers and public safety each told their own
cities’ stories during meetings in September and November 2017.

League Executive Director Carolyn Coleman commented on the importance of this
study, which follows numerous representatives from California cities giving voice to the
challenges they face delivering services as costs increase.

“The League commissioned this study to put analysis and hard numbers to the realities
that cities up and down the state are experiencing with growing pension costs,” said
League Executive Director Carolyn Coleman. “As the amount cities have to pay into
CalPERS each year increases, it puts a great strain on their ability to maintain service
delivery levels. The pressures are not only mounting, but will force cities to make very
tough choices in the near future. This much-needed data will help inform ongoing
discussions with all stakeholders about solutions that will ensure our public sector
retirement system is sustainable and that cities have the resources needed to serve their
residents.”

Key Findings
The study reveals three key findings:

Rising pension costs will require cities over the next seven years to nearly double the
percentage of their General Fund dollars they pay to CalPERS;

For many cities, pension costs will dramatically increase to unsustainable levels; and

The impacts of increasing pension costs as a percentage of General Fund spending will
affect cities even more than the state because employee costs, including police, fire and
other municipal services, are a larger proportion of spending for cities.

Methodolog—
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-129



Bartel Associates, LLC, a leading California actuarial firm serving only public sector
clients, conducted the study that examines costs to cities over a seven-year period
between FY 2018-19 and FY 2024-25. The analysis was based on two main sources:
CalPERS’ June 30, 2016, public agency actuarial valuation data and the League’s Oct. 18,
2017, City Survey. The study was limited to pension liability only and does not reflect the
costs to cites associated with active or other post-employment benefits such as health
care.

The complete report is available at www.cacities.org/pensions.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-130



Firefighters focus on clean air, bodies and gear to
try to cut cancer risk

Karen Kucher

Long before he became San Diego’s fire chief, Brian Fennessy would wear his crusty, soot-
covered helmet like a badge, proof he worked at one of the city’s busiest fire stations. He
thought it gave him credibility and earned him the respect of peers.

Now he knows his dirty gear harbored the toxins and carcinogens that haunt the scene of a
fire — and that they might well revisit him in the future as cancer.

“I figure that’s what's going to get me,” said Fennessy, who has been a firefighter since 1978.
“When I worked for the Forest Service, man, we sprayed fuel breaks with chemicals that aren’t
even allowed anymore. We inhaled that stuff; we were exposed to all kinds of bad stuff.

“I figure it is just a matter of time before I'm diagnosed.”

At many fire departments around the country, chiefs like Fennessy are working to change the
culture of the fire service, encouraging firefighters to take steps to better protect themselves

from dangerous fumes, smoke and soot.
Cancer in the fire service

A number of studies have explered the connaction
batween firgdg hting and job-related czncer znd have
found tht firelg hisrs have an incransed risk for
developing certnln kinds of concers.

LeMasters meta-analysis

A 2006 study daone at the Urzersaty of Cincinnat

that pooled chta from 32 smafer stades,

Testicuizr cancar N
Muitipia myeloma RS
Mon-Hodgkin lymphoma I
Shin cancer IR
Matignznt melznoma
Brzin cancer TE
Rectzn I
Prostzte czncer I
Stcimach: Il
Colee cancer Il
NIOEH wimdy
A Natoaal irotibate of Occopatonal Safety and Healts
g?do’lgmd ot 26093 career frady Hacs um 1950

Handis study
The study locksd at 18

Mesothelicma in firefg ters NG
cver 70 years of age
Prostate cancer IRV
(among 30-49 years oid)
MNon-melanoma skin cancer [
{ung acenccarznoma Sl
Matignant metanoma B
Prostate cancer (ail) |
SoLrces: e Fak hrely hiers: tew a2 metananal)
ﬂvﬁmwd;ﬁc: -h-mnd:-r::t:'-ipudcdulf,
bl iy Imﬂim rla:-w-é -.-;;:lrdﬂul::ﬂ u..mw
WO oy, : S yers ﬂm
e l:rrues.!:%nm Cortirst anc P«r-u-r.l:'l " -

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-131



California Wildfires Insurance Claims Near $12
Billion

Posted by: Bill Carey

Most expensive series of wildfires in state history

In this Tuesday, Dec. 5, 2017, file photo a wildfire threatens homes as it burns along the 101
Freeway in Ventura, Calif. Insurance claims for last year’s deadly California wildfires have
reached $11.8 billion, Insurance Commissioner Dave Jones said Wednesday, Jan. 31, 2018. (AP
Photo/Jae C. Hong, File)

By JONATHAN COOPER, Associated Press

SACRAMENTQO, Calif. (AP) — Insurance claims from last fall’s deadly California
wildfires have reached $11.8 billion, making it the most expensive series of wildfires in
state history, an official said Wednesday.

The staggering number exceeds the total insurance claims from the top 10 previously
most costly wildfires in California.

Until last year, California’s most expensive single fire was the 1991 Oakland Hills fire

that prompted $2.7 billion in claims in today’s dollars, according to data from the
Insurance Infrrntnn Tnetihea

February 27, 2018 ~ Regular Board Meeting Page-132



If treated as one disaster, the combined fires in October and December 2017 “represent
one of the most damaging natural catastrophes in California history,” Insurance
Commissioner Dave Jones said at a news conference in Los Angeles.

For comparison, insured losses from the 1994 Northridge earthquake, the costliest quake
to strike the United States, were nearly $26 billion in 2017 dollars, according to data
from the insurance institute.

Nearly $1.8 billion of the 2017 insurance claims stem from fires that swept through
Southern California in December, a rare winter fire whipped by fierce winds. A fire in
Ventura and Santa Barbara counties became the largest by acreage in state history,
charring 282,000 acres — larger than the city of San Diego.

The figures for Southern California are likely to grow as more people get through the
time-consuming process of filing a claim.

The totals do not include claims related to mudslides that buried homes and vehicles in
Montecito when torrential rain fell on hillsides burned in the December fires.

Insurance claims from a series of October fires grew to $10 billion, nearly all of them in
Northern California’s wine country.

Crews this week finished removing debris from the devastated Coffey Park neighborhood
in Santa Rosa, a tidy urban community that was leveled when flames rushed through in
the middle of the night.

Jones said the combined firestorms damaged or destroyed 32,000 homes, 4,300
businesses and more than 8,200 vehicles, boats and other equipment. Dozens of people
were killed.

The figures do not reflect losses suffered by people who were uninsured or at schools and
other public buildings.

Jones said insurers have enough reserves to pay the massive claims. But he said the fires
may prompt them to re-evaluate the fire risk and raise premiums — or decline to sell
insurance at all — especially for homes near forested areas.

All contents © copyright 2018 Associated Press. All rights reserved.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-133



FALLBROOK
Fire captain to discuss home protection

The Fallbrook Newcomers Club will hold its next coffee meeting with guest speaker Capt. John
Choi from the North County Fire Protection District at 9:30 a.m. Thursday at Fallbrook United
Methodist Church, 1844 Winter Haven Road. Choi will discuss how to create a defensible
landscape to protect homes from fires. Those who are new to the community are invited to
attend. Coffee meetings are held on the second Thursday of each month. The Newcomers Club is
a nonprofit for residents who have lived for three years or less in Fallbrook or the nearby
communities of Bonsall, Rainbow and DeLuz. Visit fallbrooknewcomers.com.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-134



Select Language Powered by Go gl= Translate

Village News - Also serving the communities of
De Luz, Rainbow, Camp Pendleton, Pala and
Pauma

North County Fire personnel gets advanced training in 1., rorra
resuscitation Staff Writer

Shane Gibson photo

Residents of Fallbrook, which lost its hospital in 2014, should take comfort in knowing that when they
call 911 for a medical emergency and personnel from North County Fire Protection District arrives,
they're practically getting a hospital delivered to their door.

All firefighters with North County Fire are paramedics, and they are constantly working to improve their
medical skills through training and classes. An example: on Jan. 25 firefighters attended an Advanced
Resuscitation Training program conducted by Dr. Daniel Davis, a Falibrook resident who served as an
emergency room physician at UCSD for 20 years.

Davis developed the ART program while at UCSD, which sent the doctor out "fo train the world." Davis
has been teaching the program for 10 years and has tutored people in 40 countries. He recently
returned from China and will soon be heading to Dubai and Saudi Arabia.

"In the hospital, a lot of BART (basic resuscitation training) focuses on when the patient is getting
sicker but isn't in cardiac arrest, and recognizing the signs that they're getting sicker and trying to
intervene so they never have a cardiac arrest,” said Davis. "The advanced training starts to bring in —
once they've had cardiac arrest — how do you integrate your advanced equipment, some of the
medications, some of the more innovative therapies, that sort of thing."

Davis said that by attending the ART program, North County Fire firefighters are gaining knowledge
that will help them save more lives.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page~135



"Part of the reason that UCSD sent me out is because it's been kind of eerily consistent,”" said Davis of
the results delivered by the ART program. "Everywhere we've gone, after a single round of training,
survival from cardiac arrest doubles."

Davis, who has been teaching North County Fire personnel for 1 1/2 years on a quarterly basis, said
he aims to give firefighters an advanced education.

“The things that I bring to them are concepts that would have been reserved for emergency physicians
or critical care physicians and nurses,” said Davis. "And I'm bringing it to them and presenting it in
away that it's understandable and they can apply it."

Davis stresses the knowledge the firefighters are garnering should bolster their confidence.

"| tell them constantly, you couldn't find a critical care physician in San Diego County who understands
this as well as you now understand it, and so be proud of that," said Davis. "Be confident that you're
learning stuff that even physicians and nurses don't know."

Davis said residents in North County Fire's coverage zone can feel good about the fact that their
emergency medical service providers "are better trained and more confident.”

Davis added the better training really comes into play in areas like Fallbrook.

"In general, in a more urban environment, the transport time to the hospital is five or 10 minutes,” said
Davis. "I know that in Fallbrook, now that we've lost the hospital, that they (firefighters) may be with the
patient for 30, 45 minutes or longer. So, they need to learn critical care in a way that perhaps the
medics down in San Diego city don't have to because they're not with them as long."

North County Fire, according to Davis, is the only fire agency in San Diego County that is enrolled in
his ART program. John Choi, captain paramedic with North County Fire, said Davis' classes are
invaluable.

"Dr. Davis has been a great partner with us," said Choi. "He's a great trainer and he holds us at such a
high standard. We already have the skills for advance life support, but what he wants us to do is start
critically thinking calls through as a physician would. We want to take the bigger picture of what's going
on with this patient so we can treat them appropriately.”

Treating patients appropriately requires having the right equipment and sufficient personnel, and that is
why an engine often accompanies an ambulance to a medical call.

"People always ask, 'l only called for an ambulance, why did you bring an engine and an ambulance?"
said Choi. "Well, one of the big components of that is we have to bring the hospital to you. Whereas, if
you drove to a fixed building, they have an EKG there, they have the drug cart, they have a
pharmacist, they have a respiratory therapist, they have an admin check in — they have all these
people infrastructured to provide all the services.

"Well, we have to bring everything in," continued Choi. "We have to bring the drug box in, the EKG, the
airway bag. We have to bring in somebody who is going to figure out the administration part — who is
this, what's their name, how old are they, all their medical history. On top of that, if this is a working call
like a CPR, we need a lot of hands."

Choi said the firefighters work as a team on the patient, performing different duties.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—136



Shane Gibson photo

"You have the airway person, someone who is going to manage that critical airway; you've got
somebody who is going to manage that monitor and report what they see on that heart monitor;
somebody to start up the IV bag; somebody to draw up the medication; somebody to administer the
medication; you need somebody to do CPR, we need somebody to do a time recorder, which they
have in a hospitai, a nurse that's time-stamping everything that they are doing," said Choi.

Choi added that if a house or building has no lighting or poor lighting, firefighters bring in portable
lighting. Someone also has to bring in a gurney for transport.

Choi, who noted that 70 percent of the calls North County Fire responds to are medical in nature, said
ART is just one of several training programs for its firefighters.

"We are an all rescue, all risk provider here, so we not only provide the fire, we also provide the
emergency medical services," said Choi. "So this is part of that diverse training that we receive —
medical, fire, technical rescue, hazmat. We do it all at North County Fire and we're always trying to be
a better, proficient rescue team.”

Connect With Us
Village News

111 W. Alvarado St.
Suite 200

Fallbrook, CA 92028
Ph: (760) 723-7319

© 2018 Reeder Media, Inc.

Powered by ROAR Online Publication Software from Lions Light Corporation
© Copyright 2017

Rendered 02/06/2018 12

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-137



Loy ! LS ity Seleey Pohoe L A=D

LocaL
River Village bnsmem hnst ﬁmﬁghtem for lunch

- 5

~ i Sy

R
February 27 2018 Regular Board Meeting __ Page-138



California officials re-evaluate 'voluntary'
evacuations after deadly mudslides

Tony Biasotti, The Washington Post

Photo: Photo For The Washington Post By Dania Maxwell

Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office Senior Deputy Dennis Thomas leads Dina Landi on Friday
through the home where she was staying when a mudslide barreled through in the early
morning of Jan. 9.

Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office Senior Deputy Dennis Thomas leads Dina Landi on Friday
through the home where she was staying when a mudslide barreled through in the early
morning of Jan. 9.

Phato: Photo For The Washington Post By Dania Maxwell
Dina Landi searches for salvageable belongings on Friday at the home where she was staying
with her partner when a mudslide hit the neighborhood in Santa Barbara County, California.

Dina Landi searches for salvageable belongings on Friday at the home where she was staying
with her partner when a mudslide hit the neighborhood in Santa Barbara County, California.

Photo: Photo For The Washington Post By Dania Maxwell
Dina Landi, back, hugs her friend Jasmine Tennis on Friday at the home where Landi was
staying with her partner when a mudslide hit the Santa Barbara County neighborhood on Jan.

9.

Dina Landi, back, hugs her friend Jasmine Tennis on Friday at the home where Landi was
staying with her partner when a mudslide hit the Santa Barbara County neighborhood on Jan.

0.

Photo: Photo For The Washington Post By Dania Maxwell
An unidentified muddied handprint is seen at Rebecca Riskin's home, which was destroyed by a
mudslide in Santa Barbara County on Jan. g.

An unidentified muddied handprint is seen at Rebecca Riskin's home, which was destroyed by a
mudslide in Santa Barbara County on Jan. 9.

Photo: Photo For The Washington Post By Dania Maxwell

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-139



Morning Report

Daily Newsletter
e Everything you need to know to start your day

o You agree to our Terms of Use. Your information will be used as described in our Privacy
Policy.

MONTECITO, Calif. - When the final mandatory evacuation order lifted after mudslides
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-140



struck this coastal hillside neighborhood, Dina Landi returned to her home this week
anticipating the damage she might find.

Three weeks earlier, she and her partner had fled to a friend's guesthouse about a mile
away, assuming that the voluntary evacuation zone would be safer.

But in the early morning hours of Jan. g, after they opened the door to check out the
rainstorm raging outside, the structure flooded three or four feet deep in seconds, Landi
said, forcing the couple to climb onto the guesthouse roof with their 70-pound dog. In
the main house, their friend Rebecca Riskin and her husband had been swept away by
the mudflow, killing Riskin.

It seemed inevitable that Landi's house had suffered a similar fate in the mudslides,
which destroyed or damaged more than 500 homes. But when she returned, the house
was untouched.

"You go through something like this, and you lose somebody - and I don't mean to sound
ungrateful, because I'm really grateful that our house is OK - but you almost don't care,"
she said.

After suffering back-to-back natural disasters, local officials are rethinking how they
warn residents about impending threats and designate evacuation zones.

Much of Montecito was evacuated in mid-December when the extensive Thomas Fire
blazed on the mountainsides that border the area. The flames left swaths of barren land

in their wake, clearing the way for the rain-soaked soil to cascade down toward homes in
the foothills.

In the days before the storm struck, Santa Barbara County officials declared a local
emergency and issued a mandatory evacuation order for part of Montecito. But only a
voluntary evacuation warning was issued for areas between East Valley Road and the
Pacific Ocean, farther away from the hillsides.

"Be prepared to leave immediately at your own discretion if the situation worsens," the
county’s notification stated.

County Sheriff Bill Brown said that, in retrospect, the areas officials designated as
voluntary evacuation zones were no safer than mandatory ones.

"Obviously, in hindsight, it was not sufficient," Brown said of the evacuation order. "Had
we known what we now know, we would have evacuated the entire area.”

Landi wasn't alone in her belief that the voluntary evacuation zone was safer.

While many people in both the voluntary and mandatory evacuation zones left the areas,

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—141



enough stayed to make the mudslides the deadliest disasters in Santa Barbara County's
history, Brown said.

Twenty-one people are confirmed to have died in the mudslides, and two are still
missing. People died in both mandatory and voluntary evacuation zones.

"The problem is, sometimes the focus is on the word 'voluntary,' rather than the word
'evacuation,’ " he said. "The reality is, it's still an evacuation area."

County authorities believe "evacuation fatigue" might have led some to stay home during
the storms. Everyone asked to leave their homes in anticipation of the Montecito
mudslides had been asked to evacuate at least once in December to escape the Thomas
Fire, the biggest wildfire in California's recorded history.

Brown said he also thinks some Montecito residents fell back on their habits for a fire
evacuation: Pack a "go bag" and wait to see how close the flames get.

But a mudslide is not a wildfire. It can't be seen and smelled from miles away.

"We are accustomed, very much so, to fires in Santa Barbara County," Brown said.
"Here, since we haven't had major flooding for decades, very few people have firsthand
knowledge to understand that danger.”

Anticipating the rainstorm, a team of county, state and federal experts had drawn up
maps that predicted fairly accurately where the water would fall and the mud would
flow, Brown said. The sheriff's department based its evacuation orders on those maps.

The mandatory evacuation zone stopped at East Valley Road - just south of where Landi
lives - because that's as far as experts expected the heavy mud and debris to flow down
from the hills.

However, the downpour was heavier than forecast - as much as half an inch of rain in
about five minutes - and the resulting slide was worse than the experts' worst-case
scenario, Brown said. The areas under voluntary evacuation were hit just as hard as
those in the mandatory evacuation zone - in some cases worse - and the mud and debris
flowed all the way to the ocean.

No one wants totrigger widespread panic every time it rains, he added, but the standard
procedures used in Montecito did not communicate the true danger to enough residents.

The evacuation orders, both mandatory and voluntary, were covered extensively in the
local media for days before the storm hit. On the day the rain started, sheriff's deputies
and other emergency workers went door to door in the mandatory evacuation zones.

"The message was getting to people, but I don't know if it was resonating with people,"”

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-142



Brown said. "There is no doubt that we are going to have to take a look at all of our
protocols, at how we notify people and alert people, and I suspect what will come out of
this is some new protocol, not only for our county but for our entire state."”

Landi and her partner, Geoff Gray, had heard the county's warnings in the days before
the storm, but even as their cellphones blared in the early morning hours, they simply
checked the flash-flood alerts and went back to sleep. Being in a voluntary evacuation

zone conveyed a sense of security.

It wasn't until about 3:30 a.m., when they woke to torrential rain, that they opened the
door to investigate - allowing a rush of water into the guesthouse.

As they were waiting for rescuers on the roof, Landi and Gray heard Riskin's husband,
Ken Grand, yell out their names.

"He tells us, "My leg is broken, and it's really, really cold,’ " Landi recalled. She called 911
for a second time, realizing Grand had been swept from the house and was possibly

experiencing hypothermia.

The rescue helicopter came not long after sunrise. Landi and Grand got in, while Gray,
Riskin's adult daughter and the dog were picked up by another helicopter. The next day,
Landi and Gray were in the hospital with Grand when they learned that Riskin, a real
estate agent, had been killed in the mudslides.

"She was a very strong businesswoman, and she was also the most compassionate, caring
and kind person I've ever met,” Landi said. "She treated her gardener and housekeeper
the same as she'd treat one of her billionaire clients. She treated the person she bought
coffee from the same as someone buying a $15 million estate from her."

Landi said she has other friends in Montecito who evacuated the way she did, going from

a mandatory evacuation area to a voluntary one.

"There were so many of us that felt going to the voluntary evacuation zone was safer,"
she said. "I don't know if some of that was because we were so desensitized from the
Thomas Fire evacuations that we thought a voluntary evacuation meant we'd have more
time if something happened.”

February 27, 2018 ~ Regular Board Meeting Page—143



CA In Seismic Drought But Big Earthquake
Coming, Professor Says

CALIFORNIA -- California is long overdue for an earthquake with a magnitude larger
than 7 but one will come soon, said a Colorado State University professor. Richard Aster,
a professor of geophysics, wrote this week that the state has been in an "earthquake
drought” for years with the last major earthquake happening in 1906 in San Francisco.

The so-called drought is more serious than most people realize, Aster wrote for
TheConversation.com.

"The earthquake situation in California is actually more dire than people who aren't
seismologists like myself may realize,” Aster wrote. "Multiple segments of the expansive
San Andreas Fault system are now sufficiently stressed to produce large and damaging
events."”

Aster explained that the San Francisco earthquake, which killed roughly 3,000 people,
was the last shake that was more than 7 in magnitude. The result is that "strands of the
fault system accumulate stresses that correspond to a seismic slip of millimeters to
centimeters."”

"Eventually, these stresses will be released suddenly in earthquakes,” Aster wrote.
"Reflecting this deficit, the Uniform California Earthquake Rupture Forecast estimates
that there is a 93 percent probability of a 7.0 or larger earthquake occurring in the
Golden State region by 2045, with the highest probabilities occurring along the San
Andreas Fault system."

Thanlfully, California's government has made headway in improving infrastructure and
planning. Those efforts will be tested when the big one hits, Aster wrote.

"As California prepares for large earthquakes after a hiatus of more than a century, the
clock is ticking," Aster wrote.

Here are earthquake preparedness tips from the American Red Cross:

Become aware of fire evacuation and earthquake safety plans for all of the buildings you
occupy regularly.

Pick safe places in each room of your home, workplace and/or school. A safe place could
be under a piece of furniture or against an interior wall away from windows, bookcases
or tall furniture that could fall on you.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-144



e Practice "drop, cover and hold on" in each safe place. If you do not have sturdy furniture
to hold on to, sit on the floor next to an interior wall and cover your head and neck with

YOUr arms.

¢ Keep a flashlight and sturdy shoes by each person's bed in case the earthquake strikes in
the middle of the night.

e Make sure your home is securely anchored to its foundation.

Bolt and brace water heaters and gas appliances to wall studs.

Bolt bookcases, china cabinets and other tall furniture to wall studs.

Hang heavy items, such as pictures and mirrors, away from beds, couches and anywhere

people sleep or sit.
» Brace overhead light fixtures.

e Install strong latches or bolts on cabinets. Large or heavy items should be closest to the
floor.

e Learn how to shut off the gas valves in your home and keep a wrench handy for that
purpose.

¢ Learn about your area's seismic building standards and land use codes before you begin
new construction. Keep and maintain an emergency supplies kit in an easy-to-access

location.
Also See:
Are You Really Ready for the Next Big California Earthquake?

Maybe You're Ready For An Earthquake, But What About Fido?
Next on Patch

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-145



Medicaid Transportation At Risk in Some States

BY: Kaiser Health News | January 30, 2018
By JoNe! Aleccia and Heidi de Marco

Unable to walk or talk, barely able to see or hear, 5-year-old Maddie Holt waits in her wheelchair for a ride to the hospital.

The 27-pound girl is dressed in polka-dot pants and a flowered shirt for the trip, plus a red headband with a sparkdy bow, two wispy blond
ponytails poking out on top.

Her parents can't drive her. They both have disabling vision problems; and, besides, they can't afford a car. When Maddie was born in 2012
with the rare and usually fatal genetic condition called Zellweger syndrome, Meagan and Brandon Hoit, then in their early 20s, were plunged
into a world of overwhelming need — and profound poverty.

“We lost everything when Maddie got sick,” said Meagan Holt, now 27.

Muitiple times each month, Maddie sees a team of specialists at Seattle Children's Hospital who treat her for the condition that has left her
nearly blind and deaf, with frequent seizures and life-threatening liver problems.

The only way Maddie can make the trip, more than an hour each way, is through a service provided by Medicaid, the nation’s health insurance
program started more than 50 years ago as a safety net for the poor.

Called non-emergency medical transportation, or NEMT, the benefit is as old as Medicaid itself. From its inception, in 1966, Medicaid has been
required to transport people to and from such medical services as mental heallh counseling sessions, substance abuse treatment, dialysis,
physical therapy, adult day care and, in Maddie's case, visits to specialists.

“This is so important,” said Holt. “Now that she's older and more disabled. it's crucial.”

More than 1 in 5 Americans — about 74 million people — now rely on Medicaid to pay for their health care. The numbers have grown
dramatically since the program expanded in 32 states plus the District of Columbia to cover prescription drugs, health screening far children,
breast and cervical cancer treatment and nursing home care,

With @ Republican administration vawing to trim Medicaid, Kaiser Health News is examining how the U.S. has evolved into a Medicaid Nation,
where millions of Americans rely on the program, directly and indirectly, often unknowingly.

Medicaid’s role in transportation is a telling example. Included in the NEMT coverage are nearly 304 million trips each year at a cost of nearly
$3 billion, according to a 2013 estimate, the most recent, by Texas researchers.

Citing runaway costs and a focus on patients taking responsibility for their heaith, Republicans have vowed to roll back the benefits, cut federal!
funding and give states more power to eliminate services they consider unaffordable.

Already, states have wide leeway in how to provide and pay for the transportation.

Proponents of limiting NEMT say the strategy will cut escalating costs and mare closely mirror private insurance benefits, which typically don't

include transportation.
p February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-146



They also contend that changes will help curb what government investigators in 2016 warned is “a high risk for fraud and abuse” in the
program. In recent years, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services {CMS) reported that a Massachusetts NEMT provider was jailed and
fined more than $475,000 for billing for rides attributed lo dead people. Two ambulance programs in Connecticut paid almost $600,000 to
seftle claims that they provided transportation for dialysis patients who didn't have medical needs for ambulance transportation. And the
mother of a Medicaid patient who was authorized to transport her child for treatment billed Medicaid for trips that didn't take place. She was
sentenced to 30 days in jail and ordered to pay $21,500.

tast March, Rep. Susan Brooks, an iIndiana Republican, introduced a resolution that would have revoked the federal requirement to provide
NEMT in an effort to provide states with “flaxibility.” That effort stalled.

Anather Republican proposal in 2017 would have reversed the Affordable Care Act's Medicaid expansion and reduced federal funding for the
NEMT program. It failed, but other efforts by individual states still stand.

Former Health and Human Services Secretary Tom Price and CMS Administrator Seema Verma encouraged the nation’s govemors to
consider NEMT waivers, among other actions, in a March letler to them.

“We wish to empower all states to advance the next wave of innovative solutions to Medicaid challenges.” they wrote. The Trump
administration has used state waivers to bypass or unravel a number of the Obama administration's more expansive health policies, and has
granted some slates’ requesis

At least three states, lowa, Indiana and Kentucky, have received federal waivers — and exiensions —allowing them to cut Medicaid
transportation services. Massachusetls has a waiver pending.

Critics of the culs worry the trend will accelerate, leaving poor and sick patients with no way to get to medical appointments.

“I wouldn't be surprised to see more of these waivers in the pipeline,” said Joan Alker, executive director of the Georgetown University Center
for Children and Families.

Because medical transportation isn't typically covered by the commercial insurance pians most Americans use, it's unfamiliar to many people
and could be seen as unnecessary, said Eliot Fishman, senfor director of health pelicy for Families USA, a nonprofit, nonpartisan consumer
health advocacy group.

Formerly a Medicaid official in the federal government, Fishman called the transportation program “vital’ not only for children with severe
disabilities, but also for non-elderly, low-income adults.

CMS released results of a 2014 survey of Medicaid users, which found that lack of transportation was the third-grealtest barrier to care for
adults with disabilities, with 12.2 percent of those patients reporting they couldn't get a ride to a doctor's office.

“This is not samething to be trifled with lightly,” Fishman said. *We're talking about a lifesaving aspect of the Medicaid program.”

Abaout 3.6 million Americans miss or delay non-emergency medical care each year because of transportation prablems, according to a 2005
study published by the Nationat Academy of Sciences.

That same study analyzed costs for providing NEMT to patients facing 12 common medical conditions and found that providing additional
transpartation is cost-effective. For four of those conditions — prenatal care, asthma, heart disease and diabetes — medical transportation
saved money when the total costs for both transportation and health care were tallied

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-147



Medicaid is required to provide NEMT services using the most appropriate and least costly form of transportation, whether that's taxis, vans or
public transit.

Most states rely on NEMT brokers or managed-care organizations to administer the transpontation services. Other states run the service
directly, paying providers on a per-ride basis, while some use local ride services and pay independent taxi firms to shuttle patients.

Propanents of revamping NEMT note that disabled children like Maddie and other people with serious disabilities are in little danger of losing
services. In lowa and Indiana, Medicaid transportation remains available to several groups of patients, including those classified as “medically
frail," though the definition of who qualifies can vary widely.

In addition, one managed-care provider, Anthem, continues te transport Indiana Medicaid patients, despite the waiver that was first enacted in
2007.

Still, Medicaid clients like Fallon Kunz, 29, of Mishawaka, Ind., are often stuck. Kunz, who has cerebral palsy, migraine headaches and chronic
pain, uses a power wheelchair. When she was a child, she qualified for door-ta-door service to medical appointments, she said.

Today, she lives with her father, whose home is outside the route of a Medicaid transit van. Getting to and from medical appointments for her
chronic condition is a constant struggle, she said. Taxis are too expensive: $35 each way for a wheelchair-enabled cab.

“The only way ! can get rides to and from my doctor’s appointment is to ride the 2 miles in my wheelchair, despite all kinds of weather, from my
home, across the bridge, to the grocery store,” she said. “Right outside the grocery store is the bus stop. | can calch the regular bus there.”

Sometimes, she's in too much pain or the Indiana weather — warm and humid in the summer, frigid and windy in the winter — is too much to
battle and she skips the appointment

“Today | didn't go because it was too cold and my legs hurt too much,” she said on a December Tuesday. *| didn't feel like getting blown off the
sidewalk,”

In Maddie Holt's case, she was shuttled to Seattle Children’s on a rainy Tuesday morming in a medical van driven by Donavan Dunn, a 47-
year-old former big-rig trucker. He works for Northwest Transport, one of several regional brokers that manage NEMT services for Washington
state.

Dunn said he received special training to transport patients like Maddie, who is loaded onto a molorized platform, wheelchair and all, into the
van and then carefully strapped in.

“l have to drive different,” said Dunn. | have to watch my corners, watch my starts, watch my stops. It's always in the back of my mind that |
have somebody on board that's fragile,”

We're talking about a lifesaving aspect of the Medicaid program.

The transportation service can be used only for medical visits to the specialists who treat Maddie's condition, which is caused by mutations in
any one of at least 12 genes. If Meagan Holt needs to pick up prescriptions or get groceries, she leaves Maddie and a second daughter, Olivia,
3, at home with their dad and takes the bus or walks to her destinations.

Caring for a severely disabled child is not the life she expected, Meagan Holt said, but she cherishes time with Maddie, who has learned to
communicate through tactile sign language spelled into her hand.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-148



“She knows about 100 words. She knows the alphabet,” Meagan said. “She likes Disney princesses. She loves 'Frozen.™

Maddie is one of hundreds of NEMT-eligible children transported to Seattle Children's each month. Last September, for instance, more than
1,300 clients made more than 3,600 trips at & cost of more than $203,000, according to the Washington Health Care Authority, which oversees
the state's Medicaid program called Apple Health.

The need is so great, in fact, that the hospital created a transportation will-call desk to help organize the comings and goings.

“When we realized how much transportation is a barrier to getting to your appointment, we decided to do something about it,” said Julie Povick,
manager of international exchanges and guest services at Seattle Children's.

“The majority of our patients are in survival mode,” Povick added. “You need a lot of handholding.”

But Verma, the architect of Indiana's Medicaid overhaul plan, has suggested that too much handholding might be “counterproductive” for
patients — and bad for the country

In a 2016 Health Affairs essay, Verna noted that early analysis of the effects of curtailing NEMT in Indiana showed that more Medicaid patients
with access to the program said transportation was a primary reason for missed appointments than did members without access.

“Moreover, 80 percent of [Healthy Indizna Plan] members report having their own transportation or the ability to rely on family and friends for
transportation to health care appointments,” she wrote,

But Marsha Simon, a Washington, D.C., health policy consultant who has tracked NEMT for years, said Medicaid is the option of last resort.
People who are able to get rides on their own afready do.

“If 90 percent can and 10 percent can't, what about the 10 percent?” Simon said.

It's a question that haunts Kunz every day

“I'm a college student, | have a cat,” said Kunz, who is studying psychology online at Southern New Hampshire University. “I'm just a regular
human trying to do things, and the inaccessibility in this area is ridiculous.”

KHN's coverage of these topics is supported by Gordon and Betty Moore Foundation, Heising-Simons Foundation and The SCAN Foundation

This article was printed from: http:/iwww.governing.comitopics/health-human-services/khn-medicaid-transportation-states.html

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-149



SRR

CITIES

January 24, 2018

The Honorable Edmund G. Brown
Office of the Governor
California State Capitol
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Governor Brown:

Following a tragic and historic year in California, Local Government California Fire Chiefs representing
Cities and Districts large and small have convened and reaffirmed our commitment to recommendations
aimed at bolstering our Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Medical Service capability to respond to climate-
driven disasters.

In just four months this year, the State endured fires and floods from San Diego to Mendocino that
destroyed over 11,000 homes, and commercial structures and killed 64 Californians. Local Government
fire and rescue personnel and equipment comprise up to 80% available resources for mutual aid
throughout the State.

In 2003 after the devastating fires, then Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger convened “The Blue Ribbon
Commission,” a broad fire service coalition tasked with finding ways to prepare for and respond more
effectively to devastating all-hazard emergencies that occur regularly throughout our great State.
Recommendations were delivered to the Governor and the Office of Emergency Services. Those
recommendations were refined, readopted in 2009, and most recently in 2017 by the Governors Climate
Change Task Force.

We would like to take the opportunity to thank you Governor Brown and the Legistature for providing
$25 million from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF) last year. That money provided a good
start for what we believe are effective strategies to prevent and respond to climate-driven events while
at the same time reducing massive carbon emissions resulting from urban conflagrations, urban
interface fires and forest fires. By some estimation, the amount of greenhouse gasses emitted from just
the recent Sonoma/Napa and Ventura/Santa Barbara County Fires, exceeded the gasses released by all
passenger vehicles in the State of California for a full year.

The focus of California Fire Chiefs, League of Cities Fire Chiefs, Fire District Chiefs, Metropolitan Chiefs,
and FIRESCOPE is united and consistent. We seek more revenue to pre-position all-hazard fire and
rescue resources in preparation for anticipated extreme weather events. This strategy proved invaluable
over this past year. Even with the recent devastation, we as California fire chiefs believe that loss of life
and property would have been much worse had we not been able to preposition fire and rescue
resources prior to the recent fires and flooding. Ventura County used State funds to up-staff and
preposition 24 additional fire engines in anticipation of the predicted wind event prior to the Thomas
Fire. The extra resources and personnel undoubtedly saved hundreds of structures and more than likely
prevented loss of life. In fact, statewide local government rescue resources that were pre-deployed in
Montecito performed a number of successful swiftwater rescue operations.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-150



California Fire Chiefs also believe that it is time to modernize and improve resource ordering and
command and control at local communications centers using readily available technology, equipment
and processes. We believe that Cal OES should continue the purchase of equipment to be staffed and
deployed by local government to incidents across the State as requested. Local government Fire Chiefs
in California also support the development of a more capable and robust notification system that would
notify residents and travelers in harm’s way.

Funding for staffing and equipment is vital and mission critical to support efforts in managing the State
Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid System. Funding is needed for the protection of life, property and the
environment and is essential to coordinating federal/state/local public safety efforts.

The following list of recommendations is not meant to be inclusive but does represent our highest
priorities that we believe will make significant difference in the lives of Californians we are dedicated to
serve:

1. With the aid of current technology, funding to preposition local government all-hazard resources in
advance of predicted extreme weather events.

2. Revenue to modernize the effective, but aging, Mutual Aid System to include rapid resource
processing and ordering, incident logistical support, and command and control functions at local public
safety communications centers.

3. We ask that funding be made available to OES to continue the purchase of fire, rescue, haz mat, and
EMS equipment that is distributed to local government for them to staff and deploy as part of the
California Mutual Aid System.

4. Although not contemplated in 2003 or 2008, we strongly believe in a geo-based opt-out disaster
notification system designed to alert people in the path of approaching and/or anticipated life-
threatening events.

We look forward to working with you, the legislature, and other leaders to jointly stand on the frontlines
in our mitigation and response to climate-change disasters.

Our coalition of local government fire service executives are seeking an addition $100 million to
effectively address our priorities that we believe will address the concerns of all Californians. We will be
reaching out to your Office of the Governor and Cal OES in the next week to discuss the details of our
recommendations. We hope to have meaningful progress toward these efforts by the peak of this
summer’s fire season.

Sincerely and Respectfully,

e
~}7 s‘,'-‘:/
- |

California Fire Chiefs Association Metropolitan Fire Chiefs of California
Mark A. Hartwig, President Jeff Carman, President
s Y. -T2 l/ /Z::_T’ ;.)Q 1/ d‘b‘
Fire Districts of California League of California Cities Fire Chiefs FIRESCOPE
Steven Hall, President Eric Nickel

cc: California State Legislature
cc: Director Ghilarducci, Cal OES

February 27, 2018 ~ Regular Board Meeting Page-151



More mountain-top cameras coming for fire
protection

J. Harry Jones

Five new high-definition cameras will be placed on peaks around the county, and an existing
computer network that links fire stations throughout the region will soon be upgraded.

In place for the better part of a decade has been an elaborate computer and camera network
that allows firefighting agencies to constantly monitor the county in ways never dreamed of in
years gone by.

When last month’s Lilac Fire began off Interstate 15 during Santa Ana winds, numerous
cameras atop peaks were able to capture what was happening.

“We were able to look at the smoke column and see the winds and we knew within just
minutes that we were going to have a major incident,” said San Diego County Fire Authority
Chief Tony Mecham during a recent Board of Supervisors meeting.

“We committed a massive response based on what we were seeing.”

The High Performance Wireless Research and Education Network, known in the industry as
(HPWREN), connects firefighters from all agencies with real-time fire activity information.
Sixty HPWREN stations use more than 180 cameras to provide high-quality, on-demand time-
lapse HD imagery that helps spot fire outbreaks and prevent them from reaching catastrophic

size.

During the Lilac Fire, Mecham said, while the battle was being waged in Bonsall, dispatchers
were constantly monitoring the system for other problem areas. Based on that information,
“as we pulled resources from other parts of the county to the Lilac Fire, we felt comfortable
that we weren't leaving other communities unprotected,” he said.

On Tuesday, the Board of Supervisors approved spending $437,174 to add five new cameras to
the system and to upgrade the bandwidth of the network.

The new cameras will be placed on Cowles Mountain, Cuyamaca Peak, North Peak (west of
Lake Cuyamaca), White Star (Boulevard) and Sierra Rojo (Valley Center).

Every time a 911 call is placed, officials said, the information is put into the network and every
station gets a printout with location and type of call information. That happened more than
33,000 times last vear.

Supervisor Ron Roberts, who has championed the technological side of firefighting efforts
since the firestorms of last decade showed how much more was needed to be done to protect

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-152



the county, said the system, and other technological tools, provide real-time situational

awarermness.

“It’s clear that recently our major emergencies are coming as wildfires,” he said Tuesday.
“They are devastating, they're unpredictable and very hard to deal with. This effort today
represents the latest in a continuing effort to increase fire safety.

“When you're in a battle, information and communications are essential to making good
decisions,” Roberts said. “ We’ve seen in the past what happens when they don’t have that

information.”

The HPWREN system is the result of a partnership among the county, the University of
California, San Diego, and the Seripps Institution of Oceanography.

Three must-see headlines

jharry.jones@sduniontribune.com; 760/529-4931; Twitter: @jharryjones

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-153



Rising from the ashes - Village News
Village News

Last updated 1/24/2018 at 3:24pm

The Lilac fire burned 4,100 acres and destroyed 157 structures in the Bonsall and
Fallbrook areas. Among these were 75 homes located in Rancho Monserate, a close-knit
community that saw almost one-third of its homes destroyed.

As a result of the Lilac, Thomas and other recent fires, new legislation is being
introduced in Sacramento to assist the rebuilding process. For my part, I have
introduced legislation to assist homeowners in Rancho Monserate and similar common
interest developments throughout the state when they seek to obtain loans for
rebuilding.

Additional bills under consideration would allow insured homeowners to combine
coverage for unused structures to help cover costs of rebuilding an underinsured primary
structure. Other bills would clarify the scope of coverage for additional living expenses
(ALE), and extend the time to rebuild and collect full replacement costs from 24 to 36
months after a declared disaster.

Legislation has also been proposed to require insurers to provide "Replacement Cost
Estimates” for new residential insurance policies and at each annual renewal, clarify the
rights of insured homeowners regarding replacement costs, expand coverage for debris
removal, and provide greater transparency for policy holders. These bills have just been
introduced, and final bill language, committee assignments and hearing dates are still
being developed.

In addition to state efforts, more federal help is also on the way. The Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) has announced that residents impacted by the Lilac fire
may apply for disaster assistance. FEMA grants can include funds for home repair, rent
and uninsured property loss. You can register online at DisasterAssistance.gov or by
calling (800) 621-3362.

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-154



FEMA Aid Available For Residents Impacted By
Lilac Fire

Published at 8:33 PM PST on Jan 21, 2018

The disaster recovery center can assist North County San
Diegans affected by the Lilac Fire apply for FEMA disaster
relief or apply for a federal disaster loan

By Melissa Adan and Christina Bravo

X

CHANGE LOCATION
Sﬁ

Coast

High Desert

Inland

Low Desert

Mountains

Valleys

Los Angeles

Los Angeles, CA

LE R

Receive the latest california updates in your inbox

(File photo)

A d_isaster recnvar rantor wae Aananad in Ballhranls Qatiardacs: +#4 haln sdatian ofthe [ F1~~

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page—155



Fire in North County apply for federal aid and obtain federal disaster loans.

More than 100 homes were destroyed or damaged by the 4,100-acre Lilac Fire that broke
out along Interstate 15 near Bonsall on Dec. 7, 2017. The fire devastated the rural North
County community known for its farms and ranches.

To assist North County San Diegans affected by Lilac Fire, the United States Small
Business Association (SBA) has opened a recovery center at the Rancho Monserate
Community Center at 4650 Dulin Road in Fallbrook. The facility is open every day from
ga.m.to 6 p.m.

The SBA is providing federal assistance loans to both homeowners and businesses
affected; Homeowners can receive up to $200,000 and businesses can receive up to $2

million respectively.
For more information on the types of loans available, visit here.

Residents whose property was affected must register with FEMA

at DisasterAssistance.gov or by phone at 800-621-3362 or (TTY) 800-462-7585. Phone
lines are open seven days a week from 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. The disaster recovery center on
Dulin Road can provide residents with one-on-one registration assistance.

FEMA is accepting applications for all Southern California residents who suffered
damage or losses from the recent wildfires and flooding, mudslides, and debris flow. This
includes residents of Santa Barbara, Ventura, Los Angeles and San Diego counties.

Horses Flee Flames in Lilac Fire

FEMA asks applicants to provide their Social Security number, address, and phone
February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-156



number, description of the damage, insurance coverage information and a bank account
or routing numbers for direct deposit of funds.

FEMA suggests residents register even if they have insurance.

For more details on how to register visit: www.fema.gov/disaster/4353.

February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page—157



To Prevent Fires, California Cracks Down on
Power Companies

by Tribune News Service | January 23, 2018

By David R. Baker

California utility regulators on Friday finally approved a statewide map, years in
development, designed to help prevent power lines from starting wildfires.

The detailed map, which shows the risk of utility-related fires in different parts of the
state, will govern how electric companies maintain their equipment in the field. Stricter
regulations -- on inspection schedules and tree-trimming around power lines -- will
apply in areas facing an elevated or extreme risk of wildfires.

The map's approval, by the Safety and Enforcement Division of the California Public
Utilities Commission, caps a nearly decadelong process of creating tougher fire
regulations for the state's electric utilities.

The effort began after electrical equipment sparked wildfires in San Diego County in
2007. But the commission adopted new regulations for most of the state only in
December, after last fall's deadly, wind-driven wildfires in the North Bay and Southern

California.

Those regulations, in turn, depend on the map, whose development was overseen by an
independent group of experts assembled by the California Department of Forestry and
Fire Protection, or Cal Fire. The process of creating the map proved complex, forcing the
commission to extend several times the deadline for finishing it.

In areas designated as facing the highest risk of fire, the new safety regulations will take
effect Sept. 1. In places facing an elevated but not extreme fire risk, the regulations will
apply starting on June 30, 2019. Utility companies will be required to file an annual
report detailing their plans for preventing fires in high-risk areas, with the first report
due on Oct. 31 of this year.

Although Cal Fire has not determined the causes of most of last fall's fires, investigators
are exploring the possibility that power lines blown by fierce winds prompted them.

With the new rules and the map finally in place, the commission will hold a daylong

public meeting on Jan. 31, at the commission's San Francisco headquarters, to discuss
“‘hether additinnal stens ara nasdad ta nravant ki aaninmant fram c-i-nt-l-;ng fires

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-158



State senators and assembly members from the North Bay will hold a hearing on the
same subject on Jan. 26 at Santa Rosa City Hall.

(c)2018 the San Francisco Chronicle

February 27, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page—159



. FE€bTUArY 27, 2018 ~ Regular Board Meeting —— Page-160



TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2018

SUBJECT: COMMENTS, REPORTS AND UPDATES

STAFF COMMENTS/REPORTS/UPDATES:

STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEOQ:

CHIEF OFFICERS & STAFF:

BARGAINING GROUPS:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page-161



. FEbTUAry 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting e Page-162



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

I_T_IRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BoOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2018

SUBJECT: CLOSED SESSION

CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON:
> An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made prior to the
commencement of Closed Session.

Cs-2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6

> Management Group Negotiations — Chief Abbott

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

NCFPD MANAGEMENT GROUP

CS-3. CoNFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6

> Non-Safety Group Negotiations — Chief Abbott

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:

CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

FEA NON-SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS

CS-4. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6
> Safety Group Negotiations — Chief Abbott

FFA SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES
C8-5. CoONFERENCE WiTH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6
> UNREPRESENTED INDIVIDUALS: EXECUTIVE DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
ASSISTANT/BOARD SECRETARY AND FIRE MARSHAL CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-6. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957
> FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-7. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON

February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page-163



. February 27, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting ——— Page-164



